Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
November 7, 2022 — 7:30 p.m.

L.

AGENDA

Call to Order

A.

B.

C.

Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by the
Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called upon
prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments to three
(3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public input
on each item to 30 minutes. With Board Consent, the president may
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be
heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-
A-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are
not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent
for handling. Individuals interested in speaking to items which are
not on the agenda will be called upon under Item IV.

Closed Session

1.

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline —Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957)

Regular Session

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022
Page 2

Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A. Salute to the Flag

B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session
C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests

D. Comments from the Public

1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to INFORMATION
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

2. Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in II-
D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are
not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking to
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item
IV.

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board INFORMATION
F. Approval of Agenda ACTION
G. Approval of minutes from the October 3, 2022, Regular Board Meeting ACTION
Reports INFORMATION

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —
Board President

B. Recognition of the 2022 Classified Employee of the Year and the 2023 INFORMATION
Teacher of the year



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022

Page 3

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

C. School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)

Topics Not on the Agenda
General — Jim Coombs

A.  Establishment of December 12, 2022, as Annual Organizational Meeting
of the Board of Trustees

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

A. Resolution 2022/23 No. #878 Approval of Authorization of Signatures
B.  Resolution 2022/23 No. #879 Authorization of Approval of Vendor

Claims/Orders

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald
A. Approval of Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Block Grant Plan

B. Resolution 2022/23 No. #880 Approval of CSPP Contract and
Authorization of Signatures

Facilities/Operations — David Bennett

A. Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 2 from Erickson Hall
Construction for Jordan Elementary School Project

B. Approval of Change Orders No. 5, No. 8 & No. 9 with Silver Creek
Industries for Material and Labor for Additional Work Performed on
the Modular Building Project at Jordan Elementary School

C. Ratification of Agreement with Dave Bang Associates, Inc. for the
Purchase of Outdoor Tables and Umbrellas at Jordan Elementary
School

D. Ratification of Agreement with GovConnect, Inc. for the Purchase of

Classroom Monitors at Jordan Elementary School

ACTON

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



F.

G.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Approval of Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular Leasing &
Sales, Inc. for the Purchase, Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and
Removal of Division of the State Architect (DSA) Approved
Portable Buildings

Developer Fee Report

Facilities Presentation

Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar”
means that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one
single motion, unless a Member of the Board or the Superintendent
requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent
Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

General — Jim Coombs

1. Approval of Independent Contract with Creative Solutions for
Hope/ Dr. Asha Bhakta for an Independent Educational
Evaluation (IEE) —Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA) for
the 2022-2023 School Year

2. Approval of Independent Contract with Dr. Robin Morris for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Psycho-Educational
Assessment for the 2022-2023 School Year

3. Approval of the Ratified Memorandum of Understanding With

Walnut Valley Consortium Induction Program, Effective July 1,
2022 through June 30, 2023

4. Authorization to Utilize NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative
Purchasing Program, as part of the Minnesota Master Agreement
No. MNWNC-115 and MNWNC-113, with corresponding
California Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-001 for
the Purchase of computer equipment

5. Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher

Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to
Provide Occupational Therapy Services for a district student
placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 School
Year

November 7, 2022
Page 4

ACTION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

November 7, 2022
Page 5

Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher
Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to
provide direct physical therapy services and physical therapy
evaluative services for assessments for the 2022/2023 School
Year

B. Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

1.

Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #4

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #4
Approval of Agreement with Colleen Patterson for Specialized
Consulting Services

Approval of Agreement with Shaw HR Consulting, Inc. for
Specialized Consulting Services

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

1.

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #4
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the Classified Management Salary Schedule and
Updated Job Descriptions

D. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

1.

Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance &
Productions to Provide Audio and Lighting Services for Lowell
Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows

E. Facilities/Operations — David Bennett

1.

Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc.,
dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Macy
Elementary

Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc.,
dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Olita
Elementary

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 7, 2022

Page 6
3. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., ACTION
dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School
XI. Board Member/Superintendent Comments INFORMATION
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at
or before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday December 12, 2022.



Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

October 3, 2022.

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if
any) Taken in Closed
Session

Introductions and Welcome
of Guests

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Vice President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. using video conference
via zoom meeting ID: 831 8214 6160, for closed session in order to allow Melissa
Salinas, President to the Board of Trustees to participate in Closed Session at Lowell
Joint School District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

None.
Vice President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:36 p.m.

Vice President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m. using video
conference via zoom meeting ID: 890 9450 2493, for open session in order to allow
Melissa Salinas, President to the Board of Trustees to participate in open session, in
compliance with Government Code 54953, all votes taken, as part of the video
teleconference, were by roll call.

The flag salute was led by Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of
Administrative Services.

Trustees Present: Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford,
Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea Reynolds,
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, Sheri
McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services,
and David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and
Operations

Staff Absent: None

None.

Vice President Shaw welcomed the guests in attendance, staff members present,
Allison Fonti, LJEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator, CSEA
President, Darleene Pullen.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 — 0) to approve the amended
October 3, 2022, Board agenda.



Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

School Reports

Topics Not on the Agenda

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022
Page 113

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
minutes from the September 12, 2022, Regular Board Meeting.

None.

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.

Rick Erickson, parent of a daughter in a kindergarten class at Meadow Green. “He is
overprotective and would do anything to protect his daughter from physical and
emotional harm or threat. He assumes that most are parents and would do the same.
This school board extends this same responsibility to all of the children. His
daughter is coming home and spending a half an hour sobbing. The reason is that
there are two boys in her class who are out of control. It started on the first day of
school. The swear words that the boys use, F bombs and the B word. I try to
protect my daughter from such language. I don’t let her watch movies or hang
around people that use that language but this is a daily activity. Apparently, a lot of
teacher’s helpers have been in and out of the class. Apparently, these boys use this
language with those people as well. One or both of the boys repeatedly say that [ am
going to kill you with the B word after that to my daughter. The boys have gotten
into a fight together and are allowed to run on the playground all day long while the
rest are in class. The class has been evacuated because the boys are out of control so
the kids have to go outside no matter how hot is to let these boys cool off. One of
the boys has gone so far as to try to strangle a kid not in that classroom. I looked on
your reasons for someone to be expelled. One of the reasons for expulsion is willful
use of force or violence upon the person of another except in self defense. I think
punching other children in the face, strangling other children and as I understand it
attacking adult supervisors, I think that’s crossing the line. My problem is this is not
the first week of school. We are now in October and this started the first week in
August. How far do these boys have to go before someone steps in and says that’s
enough? As I stand here today, my feeling is those boys are more important than
my daughter and the other 25 kids in the class. How many different adults have
come in there, my daughter does not even know. The principal has come in and
watched what is going on. Apparently, the teacher calls over and over to come and
help and these boys are not getting better. My daughter is terrified of going to
school. My options now are to try to influence you to do something or to take my
daughter out of school. I don’t have a choice. If she is somewhere at a party and she
says hey [ am in danger, [ am going to get her. My ultimate job is to protect her and
I think that by extension it is your job as well. Would you please look at the big
picture here? My daughter is not the only one that is scared, frightened and doesn’t
want to go to school”.

Naomi River, Meadow Green Kindergarten parent and daughter is in the same
classroom. “I was in the classroom last week when one of these outbursts happened
and that was a very scary situation. The certain day that [ was there, there was a
sub, and I walked in at 11:30 and there had already been three different aides in for



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

October 3, 2022
Page 114

Submission of Williams
Litigation Settlement —
Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Reports for 1%
Quarter July 1 — September
30, 2022

Resolution 2022/23 No.
873 Proclaiming October
9-15,2022, as “Week
of the School
Administrator”

Resolution 2022/23 No. 874
Proclaiming October

23 - 31, 2022, as “Red
Ribbon Week”

Approval of the Lowell Joint
School District Core Values
and Guiding Goals and
Vision 2030 Road Map

Approval of 2021/22
Unaudited Actuals and
Concurrent Approval of the
Fund Balance Changes to
the District’s 2022/23

one particular aide for one of the students. This particular aide was not equipped to
deal with the situation. He was throwing hard toys across the classroom, screaming
profanity towards the aide and out loud in general. There was a substitute teacher,
myself and the aide. The substitute teacher kept calling and nobody came. It was
very upsetting. I one hundred percent understand the frustration. That week the
classroom had been emptied at least twice for safety reasons. I volunteer as much as
I can so I have experienced the smaller outbursts that these two boys in particular
have. There is one that is like the main one but last week was just a lot. I emailed
the teacher and principal. I was not very happy with my response on that which is
why I came here today. It is not a safe environment for all those kids”.

Mrs. Shackelford said that just as a clarification we can’t discuss anything that is not
on the agenda all we can do is just listen and then we will have conversations with
administration to see what we can do to address the situation. I don’t want you to
think that we are ignoring you.

Mr. Coombs said that you will get a phone call from me and or Kaleo Igarta, Special
Education Director, first thing tomorrow.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to approve
the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report for Quarter July 1 — September 30, 2022, with zero complaints,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No. 873 proclaiming October 9 — 15, 2022, as “Week of the
School Administrator”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No. 874 proclaiming October 23 through October 31, 2022, as
“Red Ribbon Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to approve
the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding Goals and Vision 2030
Road Map, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

According to Education Code 42100, the Governing Board of each school district
shall approve an annual statement of all receipts and expenditures of the District for
the preceding fiscal year on or before September 15. Due to a large workload in
fiscal services with hiring a significant number of new classified positions, the
unaudited actuals were not completed in time for the September 12 board meeting.



Beginning Budgeted
Balances

Resolution 2022/23 No. 875
Gann Amendment
Appropriations Limit

Resolution No. 876
Regarding Sufficiency of

Instructional Materials for
2022/23

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022
Page 115

The county office is required to review and forward the unaudited actuals to the
California Department of Education by October 15, 2022. The District will forward
the completed actuals to the county after board approval.

Mrs. Shackelford mentioned the transition from LACOE to OCDE saved money
and we are getting benefits from being part of Orange County versus LACOE but do
you think that in the end when we are done with the transition it is going to be a
better process for us.

Ms. Reynolds said that there is a steep learning curve and a little bit of turnover with
the fiscal personnel. It will get better and won’t go back to the way it was at LACOE
but as far as the process and the time committed to payroll that will stay but it will
improve a little bit. The one time grants that started coming with COVID and that
continue to come has put an extra burden in the financial not with payroll. With the
addition of staff that we have added, there are more people to pay and a couple of
factors affecting that. Overall, still a great move.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to approve
ratification of the 2021/22 Unaudited Actuals and Fund Balance Changes as the
District’s 2022/23 Beginning Budgeted Balances, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Government Code Section 7906(f) requires each school district to report the

Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction
annually. Each year, governing boards of school districts shall adopt a resolution
identifying the actual appropriations limit for the preceding year as well as the
estimated appropriations limit for the current year. Attached are calculations used in
establishing the actual appropriations limit for 2021/22 and the estimated
appropriations limit for 2022/23.

Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 declares that the actual appropriations for 2021/22 in
the District’s budget and the estimated appropriations for the 2022/23 budget do not
exceed the limitations of Article XIII B (the Gann Amendment) of the California
Constitution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, California school districts must adopt a
resolution that determines steps to ensure availability of textbooks and instructional
materials for the 2022/23 school year. The District posted a “Notice of Public
Hearing” from September 21, 2022 through October 3, 2022, at each of the school
sites and at the Lowell Joint School District Office.

The public hearing was opened at 8:06 p.m.

Mrs. Shackelford asked if this was related to Williams.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

October 3, 2022
Page 116

Revision of Independent
Study BP 6158, AR 6158

Resolution 2022/23 No. 877
Declaring October 10-14,
2022 as “National School
Lunch Week

Consent Calendar

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Ms. Alyssa
Ruiz to Provide After-School
Coaching Services for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Ms. Larissa
Samano to Provide After-
School Coaching Services for
the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant

Dr. McDonald said there is the uniform complaint, if there are any complaints that
have been filed and once a year we do specific to the textbook and materials, which
is to stay that in the first eight weeks of school we have to provide every student
with an appropriate text book and the core materials.

Mr. Coombs said that if I didn’t get it and you didn’t provide it I would then file a
complaint. The open hearing is for the public to say that we lied to you my kid
doesn’t have it.

The public hearing closed at 8:07 p.m. with no further comments.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No. 876 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for
2022/23, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

As required under the recent passing of AB181, districts may offer an Independent
Study program as an alternative to classroom instruction consistent with a school
district’s course of study based on state content standards. Independent study may
be available to students from Transitional Kindergarten through Eighth grade. This
Board Policy update is necessary to outline new legal requirements for Independent
Study along with the corresponding Administrative Regulations.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to approve
the Revision of Independent Study BP 6158, AR 6158.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/23 No. 877 supporting October 10-14, 2022 “National School
Lunch Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous roll call vote, (4 — 0), to
approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the consultant agreement with Ms. Alyssa Ruiz to provide after-school
coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of
$700.00, not to exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho
Starbuck Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the agreement.

Approved the consultant agreement with Ms. Larissa Samano to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not
to exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the agreement.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-school



Agreement with Mr. Omar
Morales to Provide After-
School Coaching Services for
the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement with
Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian
Agency, to Provide
Occupational Therapy
Services for a district student
placed at Sussman Middle
School for the 2022/2023
School Year

Approval of Memorandum of
Understanding Between
Downey-Montebello SELPA
and Lowell Joint School
District for the school year
2022/2023

Approval of Independent
Contract with Nancy Aliff for
an Independent Educational
Evaluation (IEE) —Functional
Behavior Assessment (FBA)
for the 2022-2023 School
Year

Approval of Independent
Contract with Nancy Aliff for
an Independent Educational
Evaluation (IEE) —Psycho-
Educational Assessment for
the 2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Independent
Contract with Richard
Furbush Inc., for an
Independent Educational
Evaluation (IEE) —
Occupational Therapy for the
2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Independent

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022
Page 117

coaching services for the 2022/23 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the agreement.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a
district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year, at
the rate of $89.31 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey-Montebello
SELPA and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2022 through June
30, 2023, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Nancy Aliff for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA)
for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be
paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement,

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Nancy Aliff for an Independent
Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-2023
School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid from resource
6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the agreement.

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Richard Furbush Inc. for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Occupational Therapy for the 2022-2023
School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid from resource
6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the agreement.

Approved the independent consultant agreement with Speech Pathology Associates



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022
Page 118

Contract with Speech
Pathology Associates for an
Independent Educational
Evaluation (IEE) —Speech
Language Assessment for the
2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Ms. Abigail
Bull to Provide After-School
Coaching Services for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Ratified
Consultant Agreement with
Summer Davis to provide
support for the Lowell
Sustainable Science Literacy
Garden at the Maybrook
Campus during 2022-2023
School Year.

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2022/2023 #3

Consolidated Check Register
Listing Report 2022/2023 #3

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2022/2023 #3 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Angela
Hutcherson to provide Art
Instruction at Jordan
Elementary School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant

for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Speech and Language Assessment
for the 2022-2023 School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be
paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the consultant agreement with Ms. Abigail Bull to provide after-school
coaching services for the 2022/23 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to
exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho

Starbuck Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the agreement.

Approved the ratified consultant agreement with Mrs. Summer Davis to provide
support for the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook
Campus for the 2022/2023 school year, at the not to exceed amount of $15,120.00,
to be paid from the Title IV Student Support and Academic Enrichment funds, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #3, issued
August 1, 2022, through August 31, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #3, issued
August 1, 2022, through August 31, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #3, as attached,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for
certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the consultant agreement with Angela Hutcherson to provide Art
Instruction for the 2022/23 school year at Jordan Elementary School, at an hourly
rate of $21.00 and an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the ratified consultant agreement with Dee Hankins to provide two



Agreement with Dee Hankins
to a Provide Assemblies at
Rancho Starbuck

Approval of Agreement with
Paper Education America,
Inc. to provide Online
Tutoring during the 2022/23
School Year

Approval of Agreement with
Active Education to Provide
School Day PE Services
during 2022-2023 School
Year

Approval of Agreement with
Muckenthaler Cultural Center
to provide Arts Classes during
the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Kurtis
Boswell to Provide Support
for Elementary Band program
to each of the Elementary
Schools for the 2022/23
School Year

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022
Page 119

Inspirational Resilience Assemblies for Rancho Starbuck School students at a total
cost of $5,000.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with Paper Education America, Inc. to provide online
tutoring for up to 110 7™ and 8" grade students during the 2022/23 school year,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents,

Approved the Agreement with Active Education, not to exceed $134,568.00 for
the school year, funding for this expenditure will be covered by the District’s
General Fund, and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide Art classes
at all elementary schools during the 2022/23 school year, expenditure not to exceed
$47,520, funding will be covered by The Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials
Discretionary One Time Block Grant in conjunction with funds from each
elementary school site as designated by the Principal, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Kurtis Boswell to provide support for the
Elementary Band Program to each of the elementary schools from October 2022
through June 2023, contract hourly rate is $35.00, not to exceed $2,000.00 for the
school year, funding for this expenditure will be covered evenly between the five
elementary schools, will be paid from their site budget allocation, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Mr. Zegarra publicly thanked Andrea Reynolds for her work wrapping this up and
getting it done and the other assistant superintendents for their work and getting the
school year started. My children have had a great start of the year.

Mr. Coombs said that he would speak for Andrea and say that the conversion to
Orange County has been very challenging for Ed Services not near as challenging
for Fiscal. It is the HR portion because everyone has a lot of codes and benefits and
such.

Mrs. Shackelford said and those codes are different in Orange County than they
were in LACOE.

Andrea Reynolds said that there is a whole new position control system, which we
were lacking and is a good internal control to have, and we were going to get it if we
stayed at LACOE anyway.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022

Page 120
Mrs. Salinas said she was sorry she could not be there in person with everyone and
thanked Ms. Karen Shaw for covering,

Adjournment Vice President Shaw adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. in accordance with
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public action
would be taken.

Date Approved:

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles County Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2022-2023

Office of Education
Serving Students = Supporting Communities
Leading Educators

District Name: Lowell Joint School District

Person completing this form: Mary Jo Evanoff

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

Ist QTR July 1 to September 30
[] 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31
[ 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31

[] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: October 3, 2022

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

([l Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

Date: October 3, 2022

Title: Exec Asst to Superintendent

Due 15-Oct 2022
Due 14-Jan 2023
Due 15-Apr 2023
Due 15-Jul 2023

complaints.
Number of Complaints Number of Complaints Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved
Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District SuperintendentQ,_w [ m.j—

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

c¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Date October 3, 2022

Rev. 07-27-21




Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2022-23

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff
Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel

Quarter #1 July 1 —September 30, 2022 Report due by October 31, 2022
D Quarter #2 October 1 — December 31, 2022 Report due by January 31, 2023
D Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2023 Report due by April 28, 2023
|:| Quarter #4 April 1 ~June 30, 2023 Report due by July 28, 2023

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Total # of
Type of Complaint . # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 0
Facility Conditions 0
TOTALS 0
Name of Superintendent: im Coombs
Signature of Superintendent: = Ce,,\,,}-—\ Date: October 3, 2022
d Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336  Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 873

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES
AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING OCTOBER 9 - 15, 2022, AS
“WEEK OF THE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR?”

WHEREAS, leadership matters for California’s public education system and the more
than 6 million students it serves; and

WHEREAS, school administrators are passionate, lifelong learners who believe in the
value of quality public education, and

WHEREAS, the title school administrator is a broad term used to define many education
leadership posts. Superintendents, assistant superintendents, principals, assistant principals,
special education and adult education leaders, curriculum and assessment leaders, school
business officials, classified educational leaders, and other school district employees are
considered administrators; and

WHEREAS, providing quality service for student success is paramount for the
profession; and

WHEREAS, most school administrators began their careers as teachers. The average
administrator has served in public education for more than a decade. Most of California’s
superintendents have served in education for more than 20 years. Such experience is beneficial in
their work to effectively and efficiently lead public education and improve student achievement;
and

WHEREAS, public schools operate with lean management systems. Across the nation,
public schools employ fewer managers and supervisors than most public and private sector
industries including transportation, food service, manufacturing, utilities, construction,
publishing and public administration; and

WHEREAS, school leaders depend on a network of support from school communities,
fellow administrators, teachers, parents, students, businesses, community members, board of
trustees, colleges and universities, community and faith-based organizations, elected officials
and district and county staff and resources to promote ongoing student achievement and school
success; and

WHEREAS, research shows great schools are led by great principals, and great districts
are led by great administrators. These site leaders are supported by extensive administrative
networks throughout the state; and



WHEREAS, the State of California has declared the second full week of October as
the “Week of the School Administrator” in Education Code 44015.1; and

WHEREAS, the future of California’s public education system depends upon
the quality of its leadership;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, hereby recognize October 9 — 15, 2022, as “Week of
the School Administrator” and that all school leaders in the Lowell Joint School District be
commended for the contributions they make to successful student achievement.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3" day of October, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES; Nome
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on

the 3 day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3 day of October, 2022.

QEEyw

Jim C(ﬁ mbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 874

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING “RED RIBBON WEEK”
OCTOBER 23 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, alcohol and other drug abuse has reached epidemic stages in the United
States; and

WHEREAS, the effects of drug and alcohol abuse are devastating to young people’s
lives and their futures, to their families, to society, and to the educational environment; and

WHEREAS, schools are an appropriate place to educate youth about the harmful effects
of drug and alcohol abuse and to assist them in learning positive ways to make healthy choices in
their lives; and

WHEREAS, schools should provide a safe harbor for students so that our youth can be
safe and learn effectively; and

WHEREAS, the Red Ribbon Campaign will be celebrated in every community in
America during “RED RIBBON WEEK,” October 23 through October 31, 2022, to offer our
citizens the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to drug-free lifestyles; and

WHEREAS, business, government, law enforcement, schools, religious institutions,
service organizations, youth, medical, senior citizens, military, sports teams, and individuals will
demonstrate their commitment to drug-free, healthy lifestyles by wearing and displaying red
ribbons during this week-long campaign;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District does hereby proclaim October 23 through October 31, 2022, as
“RED RIBBON WEEK,” and encourages its citizens to participate in drug prevention education
activities, making a visible statement that we are firmly committed to a drug-free community and
will continue to make drug and alcohol abuse prevention a high priority.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will
foster cooperative relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other
community agencies to accomplish this goal.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3% day of October, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: NOne



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 3™ day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3™ day of October, 2022.

Q::CWJL/

Jim Coé}"nbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




—(E&—— CORE ALUES

“...the philosophy of the school room in one generation will be the philosophy of government in the next.” Abraham Lincoln

‘'...the education of one generation develops the leaders and government of the next generation..." Mrs. Janet B. Averill

Moral and Civic Values: The Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District subscribes to the belief that public education must foster in
students an understanding of the moral values and civic responsibilities that form the foundation of our American Heritage and Society. Itis
important that all school personnel promote in students the acceptance of commonly held Core Values of right and wrong, concern for the
welfare of others, and respect for democratic practices. On September 11, 2017, the Board of Trustees endorsed the following list of moral
and civic values and the accompanying definitions which are stated as behaviors exemplified by students and staff living up to these values.

EXCELLENCE

Exhibits patience and hard work in achieving goals; works, learns, and pursues consiructive
goals, even in the face of adversity.

PERSONAL INTEGRITY

Exhibits sound moral principles, virtues, and good character demonstrating honesty and
frustworthiness in the community.

SDCIAL RESPOMSIBILITY & RESPECT

Treats others justly, faify, and with dignity; shows high regard for others and freating them as they
would like fo be treated. Affirms the worth of self, others, property, and the environment through
attitudes and actions. Accepis the necessity of being accounfable and the consedquences
of individual actions, reactions, and decisions; honors commitments; demonstrates an active
commitment to the welfare of self and others.

RESPECT FOR AT (DAL HERITAGE

Exhibits a value of and commitment to our American National Herifage and the public
good; works for the community and cooperates with others; respects and parficipates in the
democratic process; observes all laws and rules; and resolves conflicts peacefully.

FAmILY - TEAMWDRK

Werks well together combining individual talents and strengths, supporting each other, and
then working cooperatively to achieve mutual objectives. Demonsirates caring, concern, and
sensifivity; exhibits tolerance; treafs others politely, mercifully, and with respect and dignity; and
renders service when needed.

TRADIT [DhAL VALUES

Tells fruth; does not cheat, infentionally misleaa, or steal; possesses the courage to behave and
conduct interactions with integrity; exhibits consisiency between words and actions: behaves
in a fair and straightiorward manner; and conscientiously pursues dnd scruiinizes evidence that

supporis the truth.

Misslon Statement  The Lowell Joint School District is committed to providing a strong academic program of 21st Century Skills with a well-rounded

program of diverse and innovative subject offerings. All District Schools emphasize the importance of education, the family, and traditional values. We

stress the value of personal integrity, social responsibility, and a respect for our national heritage. The Lowell Joint School District envisions a culture where

technology empowers all members of the school community to achieve success and expand learning beyond the walls of the classroom. All stakeholders
will utilize technology to become highly competent in a technological world through continuous improvement in academics, career, and life.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
c~—— Ak Tradition of Excellence Since 1106~




_ (. GUIDING GOALS

“...the education of one generation develops the leaders and govemnment of the next generation...” Mrs. Janet B. Averill

DI STRI cT GDAL I Academic Exaa”enw = Lmrning for 14'” Students

Vision: Every student experiences educational success at the highest levels of achievement. We
believe that each student has a unique ability to learn in an environment that is enriched with
a challenging curriculum, where learning is modeled and expectations are both known and
high. We expect all students to demonstrate continued and improved academic achievement,
through Collaboration, Communication, Critical thinking, and Creativity, to be college and career
ready, and to become lifelong learners.

DI STRI CT DAL 2. Swfo, anorf Positi ve, Rasrwtﬁr.f Lurnlng Enrvironments

Vision: All campuses provide an cesfhehc orderly environment that is organized to ensure
learning. We believe in a collaborative spirit of place where all feel safe, welcomed, valued,
and respected. We foster a culture that promotes the emotional health, safety, well-being and
involvement of students, staff, family and community.

D[%TR’CT@DA’L 3: i “ Qua(fﬁef Staff :Provlaﬂ? H’l h Quafl'l‘ Service

Vision: All staff possesses The oppropnofe knowledge, skills, and aftitudes needed fo provide high
quolny services leading to high quality results. We believe that high qudiity service is achieved when
staff is well trained, proactive, responsive, and collaborative. We attract, train, and retain high
performing stoff that actively engage, collaborate, and support students in effective instruction
and the use of curent technologies.

DISTRICT GDAL 4: Schoof/Fami /Cmmunlt# Pa.rtmrs’ti s & Communication

Vision: High quadlity student learning is suppon‘ed by partnerships. We believe these partnerships
are enhanced through effective communication and collaboration. We establish a culture which
encourages positive relationships among our students, staff, and families as well as educational,
business, and community partners. We believe these partnerships and communication must be
nurtured to optimize opportunities for learning and personal growth for students.

DI Sﬂz’ CT DAL 5. 4-0 uisition % Mfomtwn of Resources to Su urt fi waf Exoe,ffsnn

Vision: Resources are focused fo achieve disfrict goals. We believe ’rhc:t public schools deserve
sufficient resources to achieve high quality student learning. We believe that efficiency,
transparency, and cost-effective practices must characterize District and school operations to
ensure that resources are aligned and applied to achieve established goals. We are committed
to remaining fiscally solvent by effectively managing resources and pursuing new revenue sources.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
C A'Tra.r.tal"tion of Expeff’er\ae Since 106~




PLEEST,
sis|iosiy 1o iy

aflvquiag| jeuoneN 1o 1sds
JUDWILLIDAGD) JO ULIO) LIty
uazmy)

ofmuey ueagfury e =

6319 0L puon

LA
s

SnoHTEd

San|cA [oUOHIPBI] »
HOMWED L - £|1Uin] o o Z

Lemetars

oBu1iop] [ouanup Jof jaadsay
: -ﬁz ww._

ELTIETTER S Y

SANTVA 3H0D dSr1

yaeorddyppumy e
9|YINIYf SA PAXI] »

SUNPII0IY »
weadol «

D JRIU0) O, SHORIPE

Lisod
opg 5212110 pieog Jo depdn pue mdAdY
1UapRS ms ‘uaied :SLAINS dVI]
UVOS 150D "w3||1413430g Slad
Butwwfosd |00yas 19)J8 :221N0519M0
wooy pJeog Jo ojepdn pue judwdaueyuy
JOI 13193 | pa ¢ yua Jurdeospua
1ONPUOD JO PO JUIPNYS PIZILINSAS PUL MIIAIY

.:.L.\q S e

. Jajua) Summa |

weiiol] k! yquay |
103v0ad junad 1omsi1q -enju) 29 -1AU] QST
ueyq Anpioey jeuoneanpg sidaens

wieiSo1 |BUOHRINPZ D4IOINE] 79 UOIIBINR IN)IRIBYD)

LNFWNOAIANT ONINYVET INALITISTA "FALLISOd "ATITQAYO TAVS

uRd ] '{]7) unseaiy puog

wesfosg

Uy

" .o

AONATIADXA

TYOSH LJ0ddNS OL STIINOSTY 40 NOILLVIOTTV % NOLLSINODV

0 Ty
SimaE. e
R 2)isqom JJe1s udisop-oy o

SIAPRAT] AININ4 pUr (I JIPR] JRUOINISU] (AWDPESY NND JOL
(PaYIsse|2 UL pP2)18aL31L93) §1090304d YH JO MIIAIY

SRS IITRL AR ST

LJUBWIIWLLOD-81RUWN D-81NYND),, (tEinL] (IS 0 BunH otuaainp
(asneyFiy) mesiold UoHANPULASC] *

‘sujd a91A19§ Jo Ja k.

‘SISTA UDWAINDY 1aedw) “10uol] O [epaly uoniuoday/spremy IMS gSi1
Joo . [euvyInysu] :AJojouyda ] [TuonsnIsu]

ad % NOLLYIEGITIO

DNIAS - Ad T ATTVI IEZLNIM -0d B ATTVY JDVE JN0DTIM »
ADIAYIS ALTINVNO HDIH-4AVLS dAIA1TVYNO ATHDIH

sasndwies uo suoydaday Anunwuio))

SN0 [00UDS dIA

WKYM AW 91.n07, - OPIS-4Q-0pIS,,

19 ‘YS1.d ‘SANID 931AIDS ‘Sjasuno) A1) isuaney LIS Ay Jo DjRIg
310 Lrjduwroxy ‘suy Kicjdwaxg

neot|ddy piray 19Lsi/[00Y3S
|00, uoleay D :Aidojouysa] [euoy e

123fo1] Aoella % spuadat

uomuionas pur diysiouped :uonepunoy [PuoNRINY [|9M07]
ysiouped sUY Suluuogiag % [20siA Jo 991103 vI01d
dipsiaunie [ruaneonps Jo 927100 yIOIE
IUAE UDNEINPY JO 9T3(|0)) uoLd|Ng ATIS 8D
ueld Bunoeiy # uonesuntuwoy) satsuaydiduioy)
ANSISALUN JUDIB] o

NOLLVDINAWNOD ® dIHSYIANLY VA ALINNAWWOD/ATINVA/TOOHDS

e
Kl
I
]
E3
B
o
.

<11 P313ISELL 10U BABY 10 DABY OUM 3SOY] 10 OP 9M O} JeUM,

PaJ2ISEW BABY ABY3 JI MOUY DM Op MO

==
6102
‘1390020
8107
‘1090130
L10T
13agonp
wpadopy
-2y pseog

15ojoyaLs,] 3 Swpasunod - YV
an|g -weadoig uoneanpy jeady
82IN0SI1BMOd

D SNOZIMOH

(18-uL) AWapeay stouoy gAMLY Jv-o1d »
8 ~ol) WV dV % (o8 -ul) AW3pEOY VAOD pUE (Y-H1) TV HO4 SINY =
(o¥ =) 92UAIIS 1IN0 ([ o

(9~ N1} Aeasypeg sanoqoy-Juipo)-
wooisse)) 9jdoon

(w9~ 1) Sqe uoneAouUl IWYILS -|00 ] |ruonannsuy (AJo(ouyda] [ruonans
DNINVYDOUd DINAAYIV-HONATTIDXA DINTAVIV

td P UOHEINPE JADLIYD)
(120107 79 aBafj0] Aimua)y . [7) 12foig LUOd SSVd ASIT
=i Hoddng 3o waisAS 191 LN [SSLA-AST
(uoniuFoday 3 uonuastoy) swesSory YyYOS/XI14/LSIND/HOVIY
} 100, Sunwuea :AJojouyda) jeuonannsu)
(&) wrifory TR BT
(s12491) 191051(Y *{oOYDS * 1D ‘1UapMIS :pIcoqystq/ oy
Spae)) 110doy (ANTULO4 “dANCWWNG)
SIUDLUSSISS Y JIcwyduay HpInG Tuiary [euononysuy s




RESOLUTION 2022/23 No. 875

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

GANN AMENDMENT APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain
limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school district; and

WHEREAS, Division 9 (commencing with Section 7900) of Title I of the
Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7900 provides that the governing body
of each school district shall annually adopt a resolution to identify the estimated
appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and the actual
appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District hereby resolves and declares as follows:

The actual appropriations limit for 2021/22 was $14,123,661.25 and the appropriations in
the 2020/21 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by Article XIII B of the
California Constitution.

The appropriations limit for 2022/23 is estimated to be $15,428,480.64 and the
appropriations in the 2022/23 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Article XIII B of the California Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the documentation used in determining the
appropriations limit shall be available to the public at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District the 3% day of October, 2022.

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Nomne

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and
foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 3% day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous
vote of those present.

IX-B5-2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ] have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3 day of

October, 2022.
QA

Jim Coo s, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

IX-B5-2



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 876
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 2022/23

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be eligible to
receive funds for that purpose; and

the procedures require that school districts take appropriate action to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a yearly basis; and

pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119, the Board is required to hold a
public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community interested in the affairs of the school district, and bargaining unit
leaders; and

the Board is required to provide ten days notice of the public hearing or hearings;
and

the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the hearing and be posted
in three public places within the school district; and

the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the attendance of teachers
and parents and guardians of students who attend the schools in the District and
shall not take place during or immediately following school hours; and

the Board of Trustees of a school district, as part of the required hearing, shall
also make a written determination as to whether each student enrolled has
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with the content
of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board of those subjects; and

a public hearing was held on Monday October 3, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. which is on
or before the eighth week of school; and

the Board of Trustees is required to make a determination, through a resolution,
as to whether each student in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks
or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards
adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in
each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the content
of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board:

(a) Mathematics
(b) Science



(c) History/Social Science

(d) English/Language Arts, including the English language development
component of an adopted program

(e) Visual and performing arts

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees makes the
determination that each student of the District has available sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code
Section 60605 and Education Code Section 33126 in each subject listed above, consistent with
the content and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum framework adopted by
the State Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2022/23 school year, the Lowell Joint School
District has provided each student with sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both,
that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State
Board.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3™ day of October, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN:None

[, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3™

day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3™ day of October 2022.

Qa:—» (z-mﬁ\—’

r

Jim Cgombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to Education Code Sections 60119. The District is required to hold
a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community interested in the affairs of the School
District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on October 3, 2022, will hold a public
hearing at which the Board of Trustees shall make a written determination as to whether
each pupil in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to
Section 60605 or 60605.8 in each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are
consistent with the content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board:
mathematics, science, history/social science, English/language arts, including the English
language development component of an adopted program.

The October 3, 2022, Board meeting of the District will begin at 7:30 p.m. in the Board
Room located at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent, or Dr.
Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services at (562) 943-0211.



\ Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

Sc_hoc_)l N.ame:a :R)Hq |
Pr|nc1paI.AvvuM“/ N\a/lm

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

g/By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

%y checking this box,

| confirm on _September 23, 2022 , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enroliments change.

/J?WWW 2lm) 9/23/2022

Principal Signature Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: Jgydan Wﬁ
Principal: Jlarikate Elrmgest

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

ABy checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

yéy checking this box,

I confirm on L’;K//ﬂ-’/ /519Z , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

ot e i/, /22

rirfcipal Signature " Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: M ElCMCY\hN
Principal:‘Pd:\.r\‘g?;| JﬂLOb‘JCV]

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

By checking this box,

| confirm on September 21, 2022 , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enroliments change.

F. Jacsbsen 9/21/2022

Principal Signature Dafe



@ Lowell Joint

School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: MGC'&OQ ()FCQ,,\
Principal: Mf"’f\/ w}\{(D

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

IﬁBy checking this box,

! confirm on 9 /"2’8 /J\O)\')\ , our school had sufficient instructional

materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enroliments change.

/Z O{WZ T2 2022

Principal Sigmatare Date



Q Lowell Joint
School District

A Trad't!xon ofbxce”ence Slncc 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: O\(h tlemn cn‘\?\w
Principal: K'V\Sh VﬂV\H’UUgW‘

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)
/

‘By checking this box,

\/

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

S
] By checking this box,
I confirm on q !2‘ 12-2_, , our school had sufficient instructional

materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enroliments change.

AZ 9/21]2.3—

Principal Signature ' Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: (Q[LM(/‘/LDES‘\?&W%CK—
Principal: \j@V\V\\‘(‘C VS&CK&DV]

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

my checking this box,

| confirm on AUﬁUﬁ' 23 2022 our school had sufficient instructional
materials, mcludlng textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

@g / 23 /27_

e
u Priptipal SIW Date



BP 6158 (a)
Instruction

Independent Study

The Board of Trustees authorizes independent study as an optional alternative instructional
strategy by which students in grades T K-8 may reach curriculum objectives. Independent
study offers a means of individualizing the educational plan for students whose needs may be met
best through study outside of the regular classroom setting.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in independent study are
provided with content aligned to grade level standards at a level of quality and intellectual challenge
substantially equivalent to in person instruction. (Education Code 51747)

The Superintendent or designee shall determine that the prospective independent study student
understands and is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study. Independent
study entails a commitment by both the parent/guardian and the student. As the student gets
older, he/she assumes a greater portion of the responsibility involved. Independent study may
be offered only to students who can achieve in this program as well as or better than they would
in the regular classroom.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement exists for each
participating student as prescribed by law. (Education Code 51747, 51749.5)

Eorthe 202122 schoel-year-onky, Tthe district shall obtain a signed written agreement for long-term
independent study (the Virtual Academy) ne-laterthan30-days-after before the commencement of the
first day of instruction of independent study. For a student who is scheduled for fewer than 15 days,
the agreement shall be signed within 10 school days of the commencement of the first day of the
Independent Study. A written agreement shall be developed and implemented for each student
participating in independent study for three five or more consecutive school days. (Education Code
46300, 51747; 5 CCR 11703) The agreement shall include general student data, including the
student's name, address, grade level,

birth date, school of enrollment, and program placement. The independent study agreement for each

participating student also shall include, but are not limited to, all of the following: (Education Code

51747;5 CCR 11700, 11702)

1. The frequency, time, place and manner for submitting the student's assignments, reporting the
student’s academic progress, and communicating with a student’s parent/guardian regarding the
student's academic progress

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work and the methods used to evaluate that
work

3. The specific resources that will be made available to the student, including materials and
personnel, and access to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the
educational program and complete assigned work







The Superintendent or designee may provide a variety of independent study opportunities,
including, but not limited to, through a program or class within a comprehensive school, an
alternative school or program of choice, a charter school, and an online course. A student's
participation in independent study shall be voluntary. (Education Code 51747, 51749.5) The
minimum period of time for any independent study option shall be three five consecutive school days.

Independent study for each student shall be under the general supervision of a district employee who
possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education Code 44865 or an emergency
credential pursuant to Education Code 44300. Students' independent study shall be coordinated,
evaluated, and documented, as prescribed by law and reflected in the accompanying administrative
regulation. (Education Code 51747.5)

Because excessive leniency in the duration of independent study assignments may result in a student

falling behind peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, independent study assignments

shall be completed no more than one week after assigned for all grade levels and types of program.

However, when necessary based on the specific circumstances of the student's approved program,
the Superintendent or designee may allow for a longer period of time between the date an
assignment is made and when it is due, up to the termination date of the agreement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that procedures for tiered reengagement strategies are
used for alk-students who are not: generating attendance for more than three-schoeol-days-e+60 10
percent of the instructional days-in-a-sehoebweek; time over four consecutive weeks, participating in
the synchronous instruction offered more than 50 percent of the time, or who are in violation of their
written agreement. This requirement only applies to students participating in long-term independent
study (the Virtual Academy) for 15 school days or more. The procedures shall may include, but are not
necessarily limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

1. Verification of current contact information for each enrolled student

2. Notification to parents/guardians of lack of participation within-ene-seheel-day-ofthe-absence-or
ek of particinat

3. A plan for outreach from the school to determine student needs, including connection with health
and social services as necessary

4. A clear standard for requiring a student-parent-educator conference to review a student’s written
agreement and reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the student’s achievement and
well-being

An evaluation shall may be conducted to determine whether it is in a student’s best interest to remain
in long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) whenever the student fails to make
satisfactory educational progress and/or misses three assignments. Satisfactory educational progress
shall be determined based on all of the following indicators: (Education Code 51747)



1. The student’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by the
student’s performance on applicable student-level measures of student achievement and engagement
specified in Education Code 52060

2. The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the student is
working on assignments

3. Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher

4. Progress towards successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as determined
by the supervising teacher

(Edueation-Cede-31745) For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee
may continue to offer and approve independent study for an individual student upon determining
that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study and is likely to
succeed in independent study as well as or better than the student would in the regular classroom

setting.



BP 6158 (b)
Instruction

Independent Study (continued)

Home Schooling Through Independent Study

The Superintendent or designee encourages parents/guardians desiring to teach their children at
home to enroll their children in independent study. Such enrollment allows continued contact
and cooperation between the school system and home-based student.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17289 Exemption for building

44865 Qualifications for home teachers and teachers in special classes and schools; consent to
assignment

46300-46300.6 Methods of computing ADA

48220 Classes of children exempted

48340 Improvement of pupil attendance

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48917 Suspension of expulsion order

51225.3 Requirements for high school graduation

51745-51749.3 Independent study programs

52000 Improvement of elementary and secondary education: legislative intent
52015 School improvement plans: components of plan

52017 Secondary schools: additional plan components

56026 Individual with exceptional needs

FAMILY CODE

6550 Authorization affidavits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11700-11703 Independent study

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006;
August 9, 2021



AR 6158 (a)

Instruction
Independent Study
Definitions

Live interaction means interaction between the student and classified or certificated staff, and may
include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, including, but not limited
to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and instruction. This interaction may
take place in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communication. (Education Code 51745.5)

Student-parent-educator conference means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties who signed
the student’s written independent study agreement pursuant to Education Code 51747 or the written
learning agreement pursuant to Education Code 51749.6. (Education Code 51745.5)

Synchronous instruction means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-on-one
instruction delivered in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communications, and involving

live two-way communication between the teacher and student. Synchronous instruction shall be provided
by the teacher of record for that student pursuant to Education Code 51747.5. (Education Code 51745.5)

The district shall not provide independent study students and their parents/ guardians with funds
or items of value that are not provided for other students and their parents/guardians. (Education
Code 46300.6, 51747.3)

Educational Opportunities

Forthe 202122 schoolyear; Tthe district shall offer both long-term independent study (Virtual
Academy) and short-term independent study (less than 15 days) to meet the educational needs of students
as specified in Education Code 51745 urless-the-districthas-obtained-awaiver. (Education Code 51745)
Educational opportunities offered through independent study may include, but are not limited to:

1. Special assignments extending the content of regular courses of instruction

2. Individualized study in a particular area of interest or in a subject not currently available in the regular
school curriculum

3. Individualized alternative education designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the core curriculum,
but not provided as an alternative curriculum

4. Continuing and special study during travel

5. Volunteer community service activities and leadership opportunities that support and strengthen
student achievement

6. Individualized study for a student whose health, ¢
be put at risk by in-person instruction

, would




AR 6158 (b)

Instruction

Independent Study

Eligibility for Independent Study

Students are eligible for independent study (including long-term independent study through the Virtual
Academy) as authorized in law, and as specified in board policy and administrative regulation.

For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee may approve the participation
of a student who demonstrates the motivation, commitment, organizational skills, and academic skills
necessary to work independently provided that experienced certificated staff are available to effectively
supervise students in independent study. The Superintendent or designee may also approve the
participation of a student whose health would be put at risk by in-person instruction. A student whose
academic performance is not at grade level may participate in independent study only if the program is
able to provide appropriate support, such as supplemental instruction, tutoring, counseling, ongoing
diagnostic assessments, and/or differentiated materials, to enable the student to be successful. For an
elementary student, the Superintendent or designee may consider the parent/guardian's level of
commitment to assist the student.

No student shall be required to participate in independent study. (Education Code 51747)

Students enrolling in independent study must be residents of the local county or an adjacent
county. (Education Code 51747.3) The Virtual Academy for long-term independent study shall not be

available to students whose district residency status is based on their parent/guardian's employment
within district boundaries pursuant to Education Code 48204. (Education Code 46300.2, 51747.3)

No individual with disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, may participate in
independent study unless his/her Individualized Education Program specifically provides for
such participation. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

No temporarily disabled student may receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code
48206.3 by means of independent study. (Education Code 51745)

(ctf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)



AR 6158 (c)
Instruction
Independent Study
Criteria for Participation
Parents who are interested in short-term independent study for their students should contact

their school principal. For long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy), parents should contact
the district office. Approval for participation shall be based on the following criteria:

1. Evidence that the student will work independently to complete the program.
2. Availability of experienced certificated staff with adequate time to supervise the student
effectively.

Written Agreements and Assignments

The written independent study agreement for each participating student should include, but not
be limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

kL The manner, frequency, time and place for submitting the student's assignments and for
reporting his/her progress.

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work, and the methods used to
evaluate that work.

3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to
the student.

4. The district's independent study policy describing the maximum length of time allowed

between an assignment and its completion and the number of missed assignments which
will trigger an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in
independent study.

5 The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending
dates for the student's participation in independent study under the agreement.

6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures
of academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be eamed by the student
upon completion.

7. A statement that independent study is an optional educational alternative in which no
student may be required to participate. In the case of a student who is referred or
assigned to any school, class or program pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, the
agreement shall also include the statement that instruction may be provided through
independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



AR 6158 (d)

Instruction

Independent Study

The curriculum and methods of study specified in the written agreement shall be consistent with
the Goveming Board's policies, administrative regulations and procedures for curriculum and
instruction. (5 CCR 11702)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The agreement also may include a schedule for achieving objectives and completing the
agreement and a schedule of conferences between the student and supervising teacher.

Before beginning the independent study, each written agreement shall be signed and dated by the
student, the parent/guardian or caregiver of the student under 18 years of age, the certificated
employee designated as responsible for the general supervision of independent study, and all
persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the student. (Education Code
51747)

The agreement shall state that the parent/guardian's signature confers his/her permission for the
student's independent study as specified in the agreement.

Student Rights and Responsibilities
Students participating in long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) shall have the

right to enter or return to the regular classroom mode of instruction. HUpen-request-to-eitherenter

o = = 00y £y O
N b ol H

Independent study students who are late, miss scheduled conferences or do not submit assigned
work on time shall not be reported as tardy or truant. However, the independent study
administrator shall promptly and directly address any failure by the student to meet the terms of
his/her written agreement. The following supportive strategies may be used:

1. A letter to the student and/or parent/guardian, as appropriate.

2. A special meeting between the student and the teacher and/or counselor.

3. A meeting between the student and the administrator, including the parent/guardian if
appropriate.

4. An increase in the amount of time the student works under direct supervision.

When the student has missed the number of assignments specified in Board policy as precipitating
an evaluation (three assignments), the Superintendent or designee may conduct an evaluation
which may result in termination of the independent study agreement, with the student's
return to a regular classroom or alternative instructional program.



AR 6158 (e)
Instruction

Independent Study

(ct. 1312 - Complaints Conceming the Schools)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

Administration of Independent Study

Each student's independent study shall be coordinated, evaluated and carried out under the
general supervision of a certificated employee. (Education Code 51747.5)

Responsibilities of Independent Study Administrator

The responsibilities of the Independent Study Administrator include, but are not limited to:

1. Recommending certificated staff to be assigned as independent study teachers at the required teacher-
student ratios pursuant to Education Code 51745.6 and supervising staff assigned to independent study
functions who are not regularly supervised by another administrator

2. Approving or denying the participation of students requesting independent study

3. Facilitating the completion of written independent study agreements

4. Ensuring a smooth transition for students into and out of the independent study mode of instruction

5. Approving all credits earned through independent study

6. Completing or coordinating the preparation of all records and reports required by law, Board policy,
or administrative regulation

Assignment and Responsibilities of Independent Study Teachers

Each student's Independent Study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and carried out under the general
supervision of a district employee who possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education
Code 44865 or emergency credential pursuant to Education Code 44300, registered as required by law,
and who consents to the assignment. (Education Code 44865, 51747.5; 5 CCR 11700)

Supervising Teachers

The Superintendent or designee shall approve the assignment of any teachers who directly
supervise long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) on a regular basis. The principal
may recommend teachers or students for short-term independent study. The teacher may be the
student's regular classroom teacher for periods less than 15 days.



AR 6158 (f)

Instruction

Independent Study
Independent study teachers shall:

1. Complete designated portions of the written agreement and add additional information to the
written agreement when appropriate.

2. Supervise and approve coursework, including regularly meeting with the student to discuss the
student's progress.

3. Design all lesson plans and assignments and provide direct instruction. Maintain records of
student assignments showing the date the assignment is given and the date the assignment is due.

4. Assess all student work and assigning grades or other approved measures of achievement.

5. Personally judge the time value of assigned work or work products completed and
submitted by the student.

6. Select and save with each agreement representative samples of the student's completed and
evaluated assignments on a weekly basis.

7. Sign and complete the agreement when the student has reached his/her objectives or the
agreement is terminated.

8. Maintain any required records and files on a current basis including attendance
9. Determine and assign grades or other approved measures of achievement.

10. Document each student’s participation in live interaction and/or synchronous instruction pursuant
to Education Code 51747 on each school day for which independent study is provided.

The ratio of student average daily attendance for independent study students age 18 years or younger to
full-time equivalent certificated employees responsible for independent study shall not exceed the
equivalent ratio for all other education programs in the district, unless a new higher or lower ratio for all
other educational programs offered is negotiated in a collective bargaining agreement or the district
enters into a memorandum of understanding that indicates an existing collective bargaining agreement
contains an alternative ratio. (Education Code 51745.6)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that independent study teachers have access to professional
development and support comparable to classroom-based teachers.



AR 6158 (g)
Instruction

Independent Study

Records

District records shall identify all students participating in independent study and shall specify the
grade level, program placement and school in which each of these students is enrolled. (Education
Code 51748)

Regulation Approved: March 23, 1987
Regulation Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006; August 9, 2021



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 877
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK OCTOBER 10-14, 2022

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program has served our nation admirably for over 70 years; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program is dedicated to the health and wellbeing of our nation’s
children; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program joins and has been joined through the years by many other
excellent child nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and awareness of the value of
school nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by serving healthy meals to the
students of Lowell Joint School District; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District’s Board of Education
declares the week of October 10-14, 2022, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK” and devote this week
to the recognition of the dedicated and hardworking people who make the School Lunch Program a reality in
their community schools, and encourage all residents of the community to become aware of the solid foundation
for learning provided by a nutritious School Lunch.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3" day of October, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles and
Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3" day of October, 2022, and passed by a
unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3" day of October, 2022.

Q. ke

Jim Coambs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




SH:65:60 owILy, JueLIn) <€0L0T0 TOA> 01004 :aI Hodoy
2T0T/£7/60 :are(T JULIN) [ :ON 98eq AANVNIEHA dlesn
soddng pue s[eusey 00£¥ 6200005910 79°0L 79'0L SSTAIXA NVOIIINYV  TI00IN66S
[onuo) 1894 0LSS ZTF10000010  00°00T
Jonuoy) 150 0LSS T¥10000010  00°00T
[01U0)) 1594 0LSS 8€10000010  00°000°T
Jonuo) 1594 0LSS LET10000010  00°00L
[o1uo) 1594 0LSS 1210000010  00°00L
[onuo) 1534 0LSS L110000010  00°00S
[onuo) 1594 0LSS €110000010  00°00S 00°008°€ I A9O0d  ST00466S
souruLIUIRIA 10 suredoy 0£9S 6800000010  SE9LLY SEOLLT ONINOLLIANOD IV SVAOHL ‘WA  $1004166S
2ouRUANUIRIN 10 sireday 0€9S STO00000VT  00°19°E 00'¥19°¢ ANVANOD ADNAA I-V  €100466S
$3sea] 29 S[eIUY 0195 8600000010  00°SES 00°S€S TVINTY INTNAINOA OAd 71004668
sa1iddng pue s[eusiey 00€¥ 8600000010  ZO'€T Z0°€T SAMOT  1100466S
sarddng pue s[eusley 00€¥ 2010000010  ¥E'TSL yETSL TAAVED ® ANVS TIAGdINVD ADN¥d  0100466S
sarjddng pue sjeuare|y 00SY Y10088ELI0  ST960C $7'960°C ONIOVINL SN Id HASVI 60004668
suwoyu) $68S 8600000010  T0°9T6°9 20'976°0 SSANISNE 4Od TTIAVIAV ADOVINI 80004668
sdiysrequisjql pue seng 00€S 8600000010  00°6LY 00°6LY TOOHDS ALVAOIAV 404 NOLLI'TVOD  L000466S
saddng pue sjersiely 00EY TOT0000010  #1°816°1 PI'SIS‘T ATOVIIN  9000466S
35897 29 S[RIUSY 0195 8600000010  00°000°ST 00°000°sT TVINTY INTNJINOA OAd  S000466S
(duwguoN)s1039eU0) PUIA[SUO) 0S8S 8100000007  00°000°S
(dwguoN)si030BLU0)) PUIAISUO) 0S8S L10000000%  00°000°S
(dwguoN)s101081U0)) PUIAISUO) 0S8S 910000000%  00°000°S
(duguoN)s1019e1U0)) PUIAISUC) 058S S10000000¥  00°000°S
(dwguoN)s1030EnU0)) PUIA[SUC) 058S £10000000%  00°000°S 00°000°ST ONI ONOTAA % JMUVA JIDOINVH  7000966S
P09 Jo 10309dsuy 1829 110000001  00°09€°EHI 00°09€°€HT ANVANOD AJANVH  1000966S
$3]qe1I0/358a] 0295 110000001  00°0STY 00°0SI‘p SHANIVINOD ADVIOLS AVAVIAVH  Lb00966Y
NOILLATaOSAd IJArd0 YA9INON INOOWV TVIOL JOANIA  TAGANN
INNOJDV INNODDV od od

T0T/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 WOIA

2207/€0/01 ONILIIN STALSNAL 40 QIVOL
LIOdTH "MTVLHA dHAHO ISVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'1



S¥155:60 :swiy, JuaLIny) <€0L0TO TOA> 0100d :Q1 Hodoy
720Z/£7/60 :o1e(] JUSLINY 7 ON93eq AANVNIAHA Al Bsn
saiddng pue sjeuslRy 00E¥ 0700888010  06°19€ 06'19€ SSTAIXA NVORIAINV  0£00IN66S
sorddng pue s[euojey 00€Y T10000S910  10°€01 10°€0¥ SSTIAIXA NVORIAINY  62Z00IN66S
sorddng pue s[eLRje]y 00€¥ 100081ZET0  00°000°S 00°000°S SSHAIXANVIRIAAV  8Z00IN66S
sanddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y 00¥SO01010  ¥1°STL pI°STL SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  LI00ING66S
sariddng pue sjeueley 00€Y 8000¥S0010 85918 85'918 SSTIIXA NVOIIAINV  9Z00IN66S
sariddng pue sjeualRN 00€¥ 9000005910 ¥€96T pE'967 SSTUIXA NVORIAINY  SZO0ING66S
soiddng pue s[euslEN 00€¥ L1€0000010  T1°0S€ T10S€ SSTUIXANVORIAINY  $Z00IN66S
so1iddng pue s[eUsjBIN 00€¥ 1100005910 €St €SPY SSTUIXA NVOIIANVY  €Z00IN66S
saniddng pue s[eusleN 00€¥ Y000T 18010  9€7909 9€'909 SSTUIXA NVOIRIAINV  TZ00ING66S
sa1iddng pue sjeusiey 00€¥ Z10000S910  ¥Tov‘1 YUPOY'L SSTAIXA NVOIIAWY  1Z00IN66S
sanddng pue sjeusEN 00€¥ 1L00000010  LE'ZOT LETOT SSTUIXA NVOIIAINV  0Z00IN66S
wawdmby pazijende) uoN 00vY 11000¥9S10  99°9%0°1
sonddng pue sjeuolR 00€Y 11000¥9S10  SY' 9T TUTIET SSTAIXA NVOTIAINY  6100IN66S
soriddng pue s[RI 00E¥ S000020610 067088 06'088 SSTAIXA NVORIAINY  ST00IN66S
sa1iddng pue s[eHalRIA 00€Y ¥000000021  €0°9¥1
sarjddng pue s[endtey 00€F 1000000021  €0°9¥%1
saiddng pue s[eualR|y 00€Y YO¥0000010  T9°L8
soriddng pue s[eusjejy 00€Y £0¥0000010  79°L8
sorddng pue s[eusien 00€Y ZOY0000010  79°L8
so1[ddng pue sjendey 00€Y 100000010  79°L8
sarddng pue sfeusieIy 00€¥ 06£0000010  Z9°L8 9T°0€L SSTUIXA NVORIAINV  LI00ING66S
soddng pue sjeusiey 00EY £1000¥9S10  €1°€T €1°€T SSTUIXA NVORIAINY  ST00IN66S
$30USIAJUOD) PUB [9ABL], 00ZS LPOOOTOETO  00°0F 00°0¥ SSTUIXA NVOIRIAINVY  $100IN66S
saddng pue sjenieN 00EY L1£0000010 LT V91 LTYII SSTAIXA NVOIIAINV  €100IN66S
NOITdraDSAd LoArdo TAGNON  INNOWV TVIOL JOANAA  TAGINNN
INAODDV INNODDV od od

T207/1€/800.L  2207/10/80 INOUA

7207/£0/0T ONLLAITI STALSNAL 40 QAVOL
LIOdTA TIVLHA JHAHO ASYHOANd

ds LNIOSf TTHMOT



SPiSS:60 ;oW ], JuaLIny) <€0LOTO 1OA> 0100d :q1 nodoy
720T/£7/60 :are( JULLIND € "ON 9%eq JANVNYAHA dlesn
yuawdimby pazijende) uoN 00%Y O¥000TESET  01'9LLT $9°0SL‘0¥ SATVS NOLLDV  Z000N66S
sdiys1squis]y pue sanQg 00€S TSO00TESET  0£°06T 0£'062 TOOHDS ALID HALSOA-OALVIN NVS  T000N66S
sorddng pue sjeualey 00€Y 6000000010  ST'LLT SI'LLY SSTYAXA NVOIRIANY  SPOOING6S
AZo[ouyd3 1 /595us01] 0185 0T00888010  +6'SHT v6'SYT SSHUIXA NVOIIAINY  PP00IN66S
sariddng pue s[eusie 00€Y Z1000¥9ST0  Lb'SOT LY'S01 SSTHAXA NVOIIAINV  £H00IN66S
sorddng pue sjeusjey 00€¥ 2100005910  81°EIT ST'ETT SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  TH00IN66S
soriddng pue s[erorey 00€y SYO00TESET  v6'6TF
soriddng pue sjeuolRIN 00€y ¥PO001ESET  ¥6°6TF
saniddng pue sjeuoien 00€F £40001€SET  ¥6'62F
sarjddng pue sjeudey 00€y ZH0001ESET  ¥6'6TF
satfddng pue s[ensey 00€y T¥0001ESET  ¥6'6ZF
sorddng pue s[eusiey 00€Y OV000TESET  ¥6°6TF ¥9'6LST SSAYIXHA NVOIIAIWY  TH00IA66S
sdiyszequiay pue sang 00€S 6v00T1S0T0  €O°9¥L €0°9¥L SSTAIXA NVOIIAINY  0v00IN66S
soddng pue sfeusjeiy 00€¥ ¥100116010  00°0+T 00°0v2 SSAUIXA NVOTIANY  6£00IN66S
A3ojouys [ /sasuadi] 018S TE00E1ZETI0 000819 00'081°9 SSHAYAXA NVOIIAINV  8€00IN66S
sarddng pue s[eusiey 00€P S0000¥9ST0  +T'SE AT SSHYIXHA NVORIAIY  LEOOING6S
sdiysioquiajy pue sangq 00€S ¥¥0011S0T0  00°0ST 00°0ST SSAAIXA NVORIAINY  9E00IN66S
soriddng pue sjenolRA 00€¥ 8500000010  +0°91
sa1[ddng pue s[eujep 00€¥ LS00000010 €079
senddng pue sfeusiey 00£¥ 9500000010  £0°9
sorddng pue sjeusiey 00€Y SS00000010  £0°9 EIPE SSHYIXA NVOIIAINV  SE00IN66S
dxq 19d(yzparog3unnsuo)Joid 008S 1000794910  00°001°I 000011 SSHUIXANVOIMAWY  $E00IN66S
soriddng pue s[eateN 00€F 9000005910 ¥5°L9T pS'LIT SSHUAIXA NVOIMANY  €E00IN66S
soniddng pue sjeuolRIA 00€¥ 9000005910 L8'ELI LS'ELT SSAAIXA NVOIMAINY  TE00JIAN66S
sarfddng pue sjeusjep 00€Y €PO0TISOTO  00°00S°E 00"00S‘€ SSHAIXA NVOIRIAINV  TE00IA66S
NOILLATHDSAd 1oArdo TIGANN INOOWV IVIOL JOANIA TIIIWON
INNODDV INNODIV 0d od

TT0T/TE/800.L  TT02/10/80 WOHA

7207/€0/01 ONILITW STILSAAL 40 AAVOd
LAOJTA 'TIVLHA ¥3dHO ASYVHIUNd

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



SP:55:60 ‘swIL, JusLn) <€0L0OT0 “JPA> 0100d I Hoday
TT0T/£T/60 :9)e( JuaLIm)) ¥ ON 93ed JANVNYAHA Al o8N
poog 00L¥ SPO00TESET 007005 SE
poo, 00L¥ #¥000TESET  00°00S 1T
pooq 00LP £¥0001ESET  00°00€°61
poog 00L¥ THOOOTESET  00°00T°ET
poo, 00L¥ THO00TESET  00°00S°TT
poo, 00L¥ OF000TESET  00°000°8T 00°000°0Z1 AYIVA AOOMLATIA  9000N66S
[onuo) 1534 0LSS 0LOOOTESET  00°00S
[onuo) 1894 0LSS 69000TESET  00°00S
[onuo)) 1534 0LSS 89000T€SET 00700
[onuo) 1534 0LSS L90OOTESET  00°00S
[onuo) 1534 0LSS 99000TESET  00°00S
[oxuoD) 1834 0LSS S90001ESET 00005 00°000°€ dI'TA 909 SO000NG6S
soueUBUIEIAl 10 siredoy 0£9S TSO00TESET 007009
20uBULJUIEIA] JO sireday 0€9S SY000TESET  00°000°C
souURUIEIA JO sitedoy 0£9S ¥Y000TESET 007009
souruSuIRIA 10 SiTedoy] 0£9S THOOOTESET 007009
o0UBUOIUIIRIA] JO Siredoy] 0£9S TY000TESET 007009
sourUSUIEIA Jo siedoy 0£9$ 0V000TESET  00°009 00°000°S LLVYANAD NOLLVIAONAAY YAINJYAd  $000N66S
yowdmby pezijede) uoN 00%¥ PPO00TESET  SELTEE
swdinby pazijeyide) uoN 00¥¥ THO00TESET  SELTEE
yswdmby pezieide)) uoN 00¥Y THO00TESET  SELTEE
wewdmby pazijende) uoN 00¥b OV000TESEl  SELTES 0¥"60€°€1 SATVS NOLLDV  £000N66S
uswdinby paziende) uoN 00¥F SY000TESET  OT°9LL'T
yuswdmby pazifende)) uoN 00vF ¥P000TESET  OT'9LL'T
swdmby 009 THOOOTESET  LO'SEVET
yuswdinby pazifeyde) uoN 00y THOOOTESET  01°9LLT
juswdmby 0019 1#0001€SET  LO'SEFEI
juswdmby pazifende)) uoN 00¥Y 1#000TESET  OT°9LLT
»2x QAONLLNOD sxx  T00ONG66S
NOILATIDSAd LOAr90 YI9NIN INNONWYV TVvIOL JOANTA  TITGINNN
INNODDV INNODDOV Ood 0d

T207/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 INOYA

T20T/€0/0T ONLLHAW SHHLSNYL 40 qavod

LIOdHTd TIVLAA ¥ddHO ASYVHOANd
ds LNIOS TTIMO'T



St:66:60 -9uIL], JusLIng) <€0L0T0 IBA> 0100d Al Hodoy
2e07/eT/60 -9¥e(J Jua1Inyy § ON o8eqd HANVNIHHA -dI 4981}

sarjddng pue s[eLareiy 00€¥ 6000000010 00"+ 1S 00°'¥1°S SHDIAYAS ONDBIDVIL ININAND0d SS00U66S
Juawdimby pazijende) uoN 00¥¥ SS00STYLIO  9T0T8 97T°078 ANVJINOD LANIFVD ADVAVD D0 ¥S00d66S
dxg IadQpAatag3uninsuo)/joid 0085 0Z00EIZEIO  00°0SL'S 00°0SL8 IDOTONHOAL INFNLVIIL NOILLDIaav £500466S
sarjddng pue sjeLare|y 00¢v S0000¥9S10  ¥1+0C 149 44 JOLLSVIOHOS 500H66S
sorjddng pue sjerorey 00¢t 800050010  TH'198 w98 $31004931.1LVd TOOHDS 1S00866S
sorjddng pue sjeLajejy 00¢¥ 8000¥S00T0  0S°6LS 0S°6LS "ONI 00T ¥ALSHHOOYH 050066S
sarjddng pue sjeLajey 00€¥ $9000000T0 00°CTSL 00°TSL LOTILSIA TOOHOS NOLYATINA 600U 66S
sdrysoquisjy pue sang 00¢€S €€000¥9ST0  00°0L 00°0L NOILVANNOA NOLLVONdd TIVAAVLS 8¥00466S
S9SBY % S[eIusy 0195 L0001S00T0 007066 00°066 SIWALSAS SSANISNI ALATdINOD €700466S
pooyq 00L¥ TSO00TESET  00°000°0L 00°000°0L SATVS TVINANLLINOD YI00N66S
A3ojouyos 1 /595U 0185 TSO00TESET  00VET6 00'v€T’6 ‘ONI SWALSAS INJWAVd ANVILIVIH €T00N66S

poo4q 00L¥ SYO00TESET 00005 9¥

poog 00LY ¥¥000TESET  00°000°ST

pooq 00L¥ €7000TESET 00700061

poogq 00L¥ THOOOTESET  00°00S V1

pooq 00L¥ T#000TESET  00°00S LI
poogq 00L¥ 0¥000TESET  00°00S°LI 00°000°0€T VZZId VINJOAI'TYD NdTHINOS CI100NG66S
sorjddng/A10jusAuf S 0ZEY TSO00TESET  00°000°09 00°000°09 ANVAINOD ATddNS HAdVd A ¥ d ITO0ONG66S
pooq 00L¥ SF000TESET  00°000°S 00°000°S DTIMDVNS OL TAO1 0TO0ONG66S
100U0)) 3594 0LSS TLOOOTESET 000001 00°000°1 LIAYAL TVINFANOWIANT SON9 AAV'] 6000N66S

Aypouwrtuoy) §N/s9I0lS TTE6 ¥9000TESET  00°000°C
S9}IpOUIo)-poo] 1LY TSO00TESET  00°000°T

pooq 00LY TSO00TESET  00°000°SLT 00°000°082 SAOOA ¥VIS AT10D 8000N66S
sarfddng/A101u0AU] S 1 0TEF TSO00TESET  00°000°C1 00°000°C1 ANVdIINOD SOILSVId W30A LOOONG66S
NOILL4AIHOSdd LOArdo HIGINNON  INONONV TVLOL JOANIA  YHINNON
INNODIV INQODDV od 0d

TT07/1€/800.L  TT0Z/10/80 INOYUA

T207/€0/01 ONILLIAA SHALSNAL 10 dIvOo4d

LIOdTY TIVLAd J3AHO ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOSf TTIMO'1



SP-65-60
¢e0T/£T/60

:QUILY, JUSLIN)
19)B(] JUALINY)

9 :'ON 9Fed

<€0L0T0 1_2A>

0100d :dI Hoday

HAONVNIHHA -dl esn

yuowdmby pazijende)) uoN
sorjddng pue s[eudeN

A30[0uyo9 ] /SoSUadI]
Junoooy Surpjoyg
sariddng pue sfeneley
K3ojouyoa 1, /s95U201]
K3o10uo9 ],/S9SUIIT
sariddng pue s{elraie
sarddng pue sjeLIaje|

yuswdinby pazijejde) uoN
juswdinbyg pazijende) uoN

sorpddng pue s[eLajeA
sdiysIoquIaJy pue san(g
so1pddng pue s{eLIayeIA
sorjddng pue sjeuajejy

A3ojouyoa ] /s9suaol|
dxg 1edQAareg3unnsuo)Jord
A3ojouyo9],/s95uUad1]
dxg redpmpAareg3unnsuo)/Joid

soriddng pue sjeLsyen
sarjddng pue sjeLojey

juowdinby pozijepde) uoN
sorddng pue S[eLIIe]A

sorjddng pue sjeLsieA

NOIL4IIDSHA LOArdo

T20T7/1€/800L  TT0T/10/80 WOYUA

00¥Y €000812E10  1S°€SETI

00€¥ €00081ZE10  96'TTL'S LY'9LO‘ST
0185 Z0O00SIZEIO  00°STI9I 00°STI'9T
LOSY ¥100T16010  00°09L°T 00°09L°T
00¢v T0000SI8T0  LL'THS'E LL'TY8E
0185 9000650010  00°SIS‘E 00'S1S‘E
0185 6£00888010  00°00T°T1 00°00Z°C1L
00€¥ LO009S00TO0  ST'9TE §T9TE
00¢ S00010S910  8S'18¢E 8¢°18¢€
00¥¥ T1000¥9ST10  ST'T6L'T

00¥¥ LOO0OYISTO ST I6L'T 05°785‘€

00£Y T00010S9T0  T1S'TIEL IS 11
00€S 1200000010  00°00T°C 00°002°C
00€Y ¥P0011SOT0  09°98%°C 09°98+°C
00¢¥ S000160010  L¥'6V8 Lv'6v8

0185 ¥0000000C1T  LB'TI6
008¢S ¥0000000CT  88'S8¢
018¢ 10000000CT  LB'TI6

008¢ 10000000CT  8B'S8E 0S°L6S‘T
00€¥ 000000021  01°C10°T
00¢¥ 100000001  S0°90S ST'SIST
00¥¥ £€000¥9S10 TS THOT IS'TH0°T
00€¥ TO0000E9TO  IL'SSLE IL'SSL'E
00¢¥ 9000650010  61°LPI (A4
HAGINAON  LINNONV TVLOL
INNODDV INNODDV 0d

T207/€0/01 ONILTHA SHALSNUL 40 @AVOd

STVIIALVIA ONINIVHT HIOHS T V']
ITTONINIVIT ANIDOVIAIL

‘ONI AWIHDTVAH

*ONI "O0 TEAVMATAVH NOLONILNAH
11 dOdINIVII

J4do0

*ONI 00T ¥ALSAHDOU

ONIHOVAL TVNOLLdHDXH

HASNOHDVIA

ANV ANI'Td IHL 304 TOOHDS SYXHL
dSTaA0d

SNOILVAONNI 1dS

ONLLNTIHYd YO TODINHOHL

HINTD DONINYVHT

NOOJIS - NHId'TIHD 404 THLLININOD
‘ONI A'1ddV

SNOILVIINNWINOD QAVATOOHDS
NWOoOaviId

HJOANIA

LIOdHd TIVLAd JHAHO dSYHOUNd

as INIOf TTIMO'X

€L00d66S
7L00Y66S
1,008 66S
0L00d66S
6900 66S
8900466S
L9004 66S
9900d66S

£900466S
¥90066S
£900466S
29004668
1900¥66S

09004668

65004668
8500466S
LS00d66S
95004 66S

HAdINNN
Od



SHi65:60 ;9L ], JuaLIny <€0L0Z0 TOA> 0100d :Ql Hoday
TT0T/ET/60 :91e(] 1UALIND L ON 98eq JANVNYAHA :dl#sn
sarjddng pue sjeLIey 00 11000¥9S10  €9°SLT
sarjddng pue sjeus1EI 00+ 01000¥9S10  SL'OEE
sa1jddng pue s[eu)e]y 00€¥ 60000v9S10  SLOEE
so1[ddng pue s[eLe 00€F 80000¥9S10  STOII
sor[ddng pue s[eLRIE 00EF LOOOOYISTO  90°8PT LS'PITE SHIDOTONHOAL INIIdI  7600U66S
sorjddng pue s[eHe 00€¥ L000TSO0T0  90°L9€‘T 90°L9€‘T NODAVAd  1600U66S
$30IAISS IOYIO 068S 1L00000010  00°000°S 00°000°S A0D0  0600U66S
sdrysIaquIsjAl pue sen(g 00€S #P00TISOTO  00°S6€ 00°S6€ STOOHDS 40 ANOVAT VINHOII'TVD  6800466S
20UBUSIUILA 10 stedoy 0£9S 9600000010  0€'18Y°€C 0€°I8F°E ONINOLLIANOD dIV SYVINOHL ‘WA 8800466S
sdiys1aquis]y| pue ssn(g 00€S 1L00000010 007008 007008 1 40 ADIAI0 ALNNOD NINOVOL NVS L8003 66S
sa1jddng pue s[eLIEN 00EY ¥FOOT1SOT0  00°00S°E 00°00S°€ DNI NOLLVIIASNI TVId  9800466S
dxg 10dQ2pareg3unnsuo)joig 0085 0£00SE0F10  00°0SL‘TT 00°0SL‘TT SALVIDOSSY WNTNDITAND  S800U66S
saniddng pue sjeLaje|n 00€Y €1000¥9S10  10°L6T°T 10°L6Z°T SNOISSTIJINI VILVA  $80066S
yuswdmby pazifeide) uoN 00F¥ S000680010 1 ZHIT PITHIC SNOISSAUJINI VLVA  £800u66S
9ouRUAUIBIA] 10 sireday 0£9S L0000000YT  00°STE‘T
9oUBUAUIBIA] 10 s1reday 0£9S S0000000¥1  00°00Z°C 00'STS‘E ADIAYAS ONIFINATI SSINOL 78008 66S
juowdmby pazipeyde) uoN 00b¥ LOOOIS00T0  0S'199
sarjddng pue s[eude 00€¥ LOOOTS0010  OF'9LI 06'LES MOLdvVd 1800 66S
yswdinby pazifende) uoN 00b¥ T00010S910 O E0LE 0P €0LE LIVINIVHAY  0800466S
2ouBUAUIRIA] JO sureday] 0£9S 9000850010  05°0TT 05°07¢ XITHAVIO NHALSAM 6,00 66S
A30[ouy09 1,/sasUddI'] 018S [€000T0E10  66°6€€ 66'6€€ ONI'INOASIM LOACL0dd  LLO0U66S
sdiysraquisjAl pue san(g 00€S ¥100116010  00°S8E 00°S8€ dSSVN  9L00866S
SOOUIIJUOD) PUB [9ABIL, 00ZS S0000¥9STO  00°00S°T 00°00S°T V TOOHDS ATV A0 NOLLVIDOSSY  SL00U66S
ABo[ouyoa,/sesusdl] 018S 9000650010 00766 00°66 ONI LAOMVAIG  bL00YU66S
NOILATIDSAd 1DArdo TAGNNN INNOWY TVIOL JOANIA TIAGWON
INQODDV INNODIV od od

TT0T/1€/800L  TT0Z/10/80 WOUA

27207/€0/01 ONILLATN SHALSAUL 40 AIvVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAA ¥3dHO ASYHOUNd

ds LNIOT TTIMO'T



SP:65:60 awi] jusun) <€0L0T0 "IOA> 01004 a1 Hodayg
Z20T/ETU60 :a1e( JULLIN) g :'ON 93eq JANVNYEHd :dlesn
saddng pue s[eusjeN 00€t 8000005910  61°L1T L69STT aa-0dd  €010U66S
sa1ddng pue sjeusjely 00€Y PHOOTT1SOT0  9T°TSS 97°7SS ATIAANOVE 70104668
A3ojouyda ] /s95U01] 0185 Z00000E9T0  00°ZS8T
saddng pue sjeusjegy 00€¥ Z00000E9T0  0T'SST 0T'LET'E ONINYVATAOVONTD 10104668
saddng pue sfeusieln 00€¥ 7000009221  LTP91 LTPIIL SSHUAIXA NVOIIAINY  0010U66S
soddng pue s[eusjeN 00€Y S0000¥9ST10  SL'6T% SL'6TP SAAOTO TVOIAAW HSVA 66004665
A3o[ouya [ /s9su0dI] 0185 8500000010  00°0EE 00°0€€ AIVMLIOS VIANVD  8600U66S
dxq 1dQrateg3unmsuo)/joid 008S 1L00000010  LLOSE‘E LL'OSE’E SNOLLVOLLSAANI 'N'td  L600U66S
so1iddng pue s[enaren 00€¥ SE0000S9T0  00°00S‘¥
sarjddng pue sjenae 00€¥ 6200005910 007001
sa1iddng pue s[eLrare|y 00€¥ 2100005910 00°000°T
sanddng pue s[eusleA 00€Y TTOOOY9SI0  00°00Y 00°000°9 SdM 96004 66S
sa1jddng pue s[eue 00€Y S£0000S910  00°000°01
sorjddng pue s[eney 00€F 620000S910  00°000°S
sorjddng pue s[eLeN 00€Y TE000YISTO  00°000°01
sanddng pue s[eusje 00EY TZTOOOY9STO  00°000°S 00°000°0€ DNINOSUVAd SON  S60066S
S0UBUSIUIBIA 10 sureday 0£9S 6800000010  £0°99L‘T €0°99LT ONINOLLIANOD IV SVINOHL WA £600466S
sorjddng pue s[endey 00E¥ ZEOOOV9STO  STOLIT
so1iddng pue s[eLIRIN 00€Y 1€000¥9S10  STOTI
sa1iddng pue s[euajRN 00€ 0£000¥9ST0  05°0TT
so1jddng pue s[eLdIeiy 00£Y 8T000Y9ST0  SLOEE
sa1iddng pue s[euatRN 00€Y 17000¥9S10 057072
sarjddung pue s[euarey 00€P L1000¥9S10  0S°02T
sorddng pue s[eusjejy 00E¥ 91000¥9S10  8€S91T
sar[ddng pue s[eudte]y 00€Y €1000¥9ST0  0S°0ZT
sorjddng pue sjeudte|y 00€F T1000¥9ST0  0S°0TT
sxe TAANLLNOD #+x  7600866S
NOILJATIDSAd LOArdo YAGINON INNOWV IVIOL JOGNAA  TAIGINNN
INNODJDV INNOJDV od od

207/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 INOUA T20T/€0/0T ONLLTHIA STHALSAUL 40 @AVOod

LIOdTd TIVLAA ¥3dHO ASYHOUNd
ds INIOSL TTIMOT



SH166i60 P, Jueim) <€0L0Z0 PA> 0100d 1 Hoday
T20T/£T/60 19)e(q JUBLINY 6 ON 98eq HANVNYAHA I esn
sorjddng pue s[euaey 00€Y ¥£00888010 9T HET
sorjddng pue seusey 00€y ££00888010  €1°LIT S°89% "ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  £700L66S
A3oj0uyoa 1 /5950001 0185 €££00Z1ZET0  S6¥SH
A3ojouyoa 1 /sasusol] 018S TEOOTIZELIO  ¥6'¥SH
A3ojouyo9 1 /sasusory 018S 1€00Z12E10  ¥6'¥SH
A3ofouyoa ] /sesuaor] 0185 0£00Z12€10  ¥6¥SH
A3ojouyoa 1 /sasuaor] 018S 6200T1ZE10  ¥6'¥SH
A3ojouyaa [ /sasuadr] 018S 8Z00Z1ZEI0 V6 ¥SY S9°6TLT ADIAYAS AALLDVIAINI OAVIINI  ZZ00.L66S
SUOLBOIUNUIIO)) 016 1500888010  9€ 1S 9C° TIPS YALINOYA  1Z00L66S
sariddng pue s[eusieiy 00€Y 6£00888010  I'+61 PI'b6T ONI ADIMdONOIW  0200.L66S
sariddng pue sjenaren 00£¥ ¥000680010  10°€E€9 10°€€9 "ONI INTINNYTAOD MAD  6100L66S
sorddng pue sjeusjeiy 00€Y 6£00888010  1€HST IE€PST ONI HDORIJONOIN  8100L66S
SUOTIBITUNTITIO)) 016S 1500888010  8%°L9 81'L9 VALLNOYA  LI00L66S
AZofouyoa ] /sesusory 018S 8£00888010  08'4Z6°C
A3ojouyaa I /sasuadr] 0185 L£00888010 0Z'61€T
AZojouyoa 1 /sasusor] 018S 9€00888010  09°150°C
A8ojouya ] /sasusory 0185 $£00888010 0T61ET
AZo[ouyoa [/sasusor] 0185 #£008880T0  08'+69°1
A3ojouyos [ /sasusor] 0185 ££00888010  00°9L9°C 09'S86°p1 NOILVIOdYOD AN  9100L66S
juowdmby pazifende) uoN 00b¥ 900088010  86°TLL 86'TLL ‘d"TONILIDIAVIN T1dd ST00L66S
serfddng pue s[eLaey 00€y ¥€00888010  ¥L'SPTT PLSYT'T ‘ONI NOLLOANNODAOD  $I00166S
A3ojouyoa 1 /sasusor] 0185 0200888010  00°T60°T 00°260°1 J2T14dNOYD TOOHDS ¥AMOd  €I00L66S
$jj00Qixa], 0€1¥ TO0000E9T0  €1°60L £1'60L LINODIAVH NI'THAIAN NOLHONOH  SO0T066S
SY0OqIXa ], 0€1+ TO0000E9TO  09'+9T 09°%97 DONINOILVONAA AYIAODSIA  H010U66S
so1iddng pue s[ewayepy 00EY S£0000S910  8L°656
#xx UANONLLNOD xxx €010d66S
NOILdTdOSAA 1DArdo TYA9IANON INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA TAaWON
INNODDV INNODJDV od od

T20T/1€/800L  TTOZ/10/80 NOUA

T20T/£0/01 ONILAT STALSNYL 40 QUVOL
LIOdHY TIVLIA JH@HO ASVHOIUNd

ds INIOL TTHMOT



SPi5S:60 :ow, JusLIny <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d :q1 vodey
TT0T/£2/60 191 JULLINY 01 :"oN 98eq JANVNYAHA Al esn
serjddng pue sjeLayey 00€Y 6£00888010  00°000°0C1 007000°021 SNOISSTAJINI VIVA  £000A66S
A3ojouyaa [ /sasueor] 0185 0200888010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST ONI ONLLTIASNOD WSD  Z000A66S
saiddng pue s[eualey 00E¥ 600888010  00°005°E 00°00S°€ ONI AIOTIdONOIN  T000A66S
dxg 10dQ2parg3unnsuoy jord 008S #100116010  00°000°S 00°000°s VNID ‘AVAINIIL  7700X66S
sorddng pue s[euse|y 00€¥ 1L00000010  00°€ZE‘T 00°€7€T A1ddNS TOOHDS ISAMHLNOS  TZ00X66S
$901AIS SUOLIBOIUNUILIO.) 0065 1,00000010  00°000°CI 00°000°Z1 *ONI VSN ADONVNIA INAIAVAO  0700X66S
sdiysioquispy pue ssnQg 00€S 1200000010 007092t 00097 VINUOAI'TVD A0 SHOIAYAS TOOHDS  6T100X66S
saiddng pue s[eusjeiy 00€ €00011S0T0  00°00S“L 00°00S°L A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLAOS  LI00X66S
sarjddng pue s[euayely 00€¥ ZO00ESO9T0  00°000°€ 00°000°€ A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNAOS  9T00X66S
serpddng pue s[eLIaye]y 00€Y ¥F00T1SOT0  00°ST19 00°STI‘9 A1ddNS TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS  ST00X66S
soriddng pue sjensley 00€¥ 00¥SO010T0  00°000°8
soriddng pue sfeusjely 00€¥ 8000¥S00T0  00°000°S 00°000°€T A71ddAS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  $I00X66S
soniddng pue sjeusiey 00€¥ L0009S0010  0S°LOEE
sanddng pue speuajen 00€¥ 1000950010  00°S0Z°T 0S°TIS‘S A71ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  €100X66S
soriddng pue s[euoyejy 00€¥ 1L000000T0  0S'EFS‘T 0S°€PS‘T ATLSAN A9 HSTIATIAAVIA  TT00X66S
sa1[ddng pue s[eusjey 00€Y TI0000S9T0  00°00S 00°00S A1ddAS TOOHDS LSAMHLAOS  T100X66S
serjddng pue seuEpN 00€Y L1E£00000T0  0S°TIS‘S 0S°TIS‘S A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  6000X66S
yueurdmby paziende) uoN 00¥¥ SS00STVLIO  v9'LILY
A3ojouyas I /sasusor] 018S ¥€00888010  LT'98L
jswdmby pazifende) uoN 00+¥ 900088010  LT98L 81°067°9 ‘I TONILIMIVIN TTAd  9200.1L66S
SUONEOIUNWIOY) 0165 1500888010  SS'€8 SS'€8 YALINO¥A  ST00L66S
soniddng pue sjeusrey 00€Y $000T180T0 € SHI €SI ONI INTANYIAOD MAD  $I00L66S
sariddng pue s[eLe)ey 00€y 6£00888010  €I°LIIT
rry TANNLLINOD »xx £700166S
NOILdIdOSAd LOArdo TATANN INOOIY TVIOL JOANTA TAGNON
INNODJDV INNOJDV od od

TT0T/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 NOUA

CT0T/€0/0T ONILHEIN SHILSMAL 40 QIVOod

LAOdTH TIVLHIA ¥HA@AO HSVHDOINd

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



SPI5S:60 19U ], JualIny) <€0L0T0 1PA> 0100d :a1 voday
7202/£T/60 :918(7 JURIIND I1 :ON 2Sed JANVNYTHA :d1iesn
sorjddng pue s[RI 00€¥ 0600000010  00°00S°1
so1jddng pue sjeusrey 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S°T 00°000°€T OIALDATH ATVSATOHM SHUALTVAM  0100Z66S
oM 0€SS 8820000010  00°000°ST
1M 0€SS £8Z0000010  00°009°T
IR M 0£5S 9820000010  00°009°9
15 M 0€SS S8T0000010  00°000°7L
I01B M 0€SS €820000010  00°000°%
I09e M 0€$S 2820000010  00°000°SE
1M 0£SS 1820000010  00°000°% 00'00Z°1ST SIWALSAS HALVM NVRINGNS  6000Z66S
SAOIAIOG AJOLIOS[Y 01SS 8820000010  00°S9T°EL
SOOIAIAG AYIOLNOAY 01SS L820000010  00°008°8
$901A108 AN1O1109[g 01SS 9820000010  00°000°9Z
SI0IAIG AOIO9[g 01SS $8Z00000T0  00°000°S6
SOOIAISG AJ10LI309] 01SS #3T0000010  00°000°LY
$301A108 AJ101100[g 01SS £820000010  00°00T°C
SS0IAIG ANOIO3[g 01SS T8T0000010  00°000‘t
SA0IAIG AJIOII09[g 01$S 1820000010  00°000°0S
SSOIAIDG AIOLIIOS[g 015S 0820000010  00°000°SE 00'S9TP8E NOSIAA VINYOAI'TVD NITHLNOS  8000Z66S
Jonuo) 1594 0LSS ST10000010  00°0SL
[onuo)) 1594 0LSS €110000010  00°0SL 00°00S°Y *DNI NOLLdO LSAd  L000Z66S
soriddng pue sjeuajeA 00€Y 8600000010  00°000°S 00°000°S XI4 TOOHDS  9000Z66S
sa1ddng pue s[euajeA 00€¥ SOT0000010  00°00S
sonddng pue speuaie|y 00€t ¥010000010  00°00S
sa1[ddng pue s[endrely 00£Y 1010000010  00°00S
sa1iddng pue sjeusiey 00€¥ 0010000010  00°00S
sariddng pue sjeLsjeA 00€¥ 8600000010  00°00S°S
sajddng pue seuIe]y 00€¥ 9600000010  00°00S 00°000°8 ONI HAMONNMVT LSTI  S000Z66S
sarddng pue sfeusiejy 00€¥ 6£00888010  00°S19°9 00°S19°9 SNOLLOTOS OIA  P000A66S
NOILdTHOSAd 1LDAr90 YI9INNN INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA TAGINON
INAODDV INAODIV od od

T0TUTE/800L  TT0Z/10/80 WOUA

T707/€0/01 ONILIAW STALSNAL 40 AYVOd
LAOdHH TIVLHA ¥4dJO0 ASVHDAd

ds INIOf TTAMO'T



SP-95i60

UL, JuslIng

<E0L0OTO 1PA>

0100d :] voday

TT0T/£T/60 ‘aje(q JuaLIN) Tl “oN 98eq HANVNYAHA Al s
sorddng pue seLoyejy 00€Y 8600000010  00°00S
safddng pue sjeuarejy 00€Y 9600000010  00°00S
sorddng pue sjenaie|y 00€¥ 5600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue s[eusiejy 00+ ¥600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue sjeusiey 00E¥ £600000010  00°00S
sa1jddng pue s[euarey 00£Y 1600000010 00°00S
sarjddng pue sfeuajey 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sreusiey 00£¥ 6800000010  00°00S 007000y OLNAII.LSIA ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV SN bI00Z66S
sa1jddng pue s[eudyey 00€¥ 8600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue seusiepy 00€¥ 9600000010  00°00S
satjddng pue sfeusiey 00£¥ $600000010  00°00S
sar[ddng pue s[eudrey 00£¥ #600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue seusjejy 00€+ 1600000010  00°00S
sor[ddng pue speayeln 00+ 0600000010  00°00S
sar[ddng pue s[euarey 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S 00°00S°€ VIAVH VI TIVAMAIVH SONINNVD  €100Z66S
sarddng pue s[ensrey 00€¥ 8600000010  00°00S°T
sarjddng pue seusiepy 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sjeLrarejy 00€¥ S600000010 000001
soiiddng pue sfeusjeiy 00€¥ #600000010  00°000°1
sarjddng pue s[ensje|y 00£¥ £€600000010  00°000°T
sorddng pue s[euojey 00€¥ 1600000010  00°000°1
sayddng pue sjetiorery 00€% 0600000010  00°000°
sarddng pue sjenojepy 00£¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°00S°8 ANVAINOD TIVM@IVH STIAVE  T100Z66S
sorjddng pue sfeusiey 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sjeorey 00£¥ ¥600000010  00°00S°E
sarjddng pue sjerrorejy 00€¥ €600000010  00°00S°T
sorjddng pue sjeLayey 00€¥ 2600000010 000051
sarfddng pue sjeuajey 00€Y 1600000010  00°00S°T
*¥x TAANIINOD sxx 0100Z66S
NOILJRDSAId IDArd0 TAGINON INOOIWV TVIOL JOANIA JIGINN
INNODDV INNODIV od 0d

TT0T/1E/800L  TTOT/10/80 NOIYA

2207/€0/0T ONLLITIW STALSNAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdH TIVLId JIAIO ASYHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'T




SP:65:60 :Pwly, Juauny) <€0L0T0 PA> 0100d :d1 Hodoy
TT0T/£2/60 i9)e( JuLLIN)) €1 T'ON 9deq AANVNITHA Al 198
00°6€T°L [el0] y1 puny
86°€9T‘TSL ‘[eIo] €1 puny
86°1ILSY ‘[eIo] TI punyg
66°L9T0TT1 ‘[e30], 10 pung
JdouBULIUIRIA 10 sireday 0£9S 8600000010  00°000°01 00°000°01 ONI JALLOINOLNV SYAHLOYI  6100Z66S
[esodsi(T s1sem 095 8820000010  0S'LOE°E
[esodsi(T d)sepm 09SS L8Z00000TO0  00°000°T
[esodsi(q a3sE M 0955 9870000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(] s1se 095S S8T0000010  00°00S°L
[esodsi(T d1sepm 0955 #870000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(g a1sE 095G €8T0000010  00°00S
[esodsi(q sisepy 09SS T8TO000010  00°000°T
[esodsi(] d1sepm 0955 1820000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(q a3sEM 09SS 0820000010  00°000°C 0S°LOE'TT TVSOdSIAd AIVM  8100Z66S
IO pue [on,{ ‘sair], 09€¥ 8010000010  88'299
[10 pue [ony ‘saii], 09t 8600000010  0£°0SS‘T 8T'€1TC VAAVH VIJAO0 ALLD  LI00Z66S
Iore M\ 0€SS #870000010  00°005°8€
Iare My 0£SS TIZOO00DDTO  00°000°SE
IEm 0£SS 0870000010  00°000°01 00°005°€8 NLIAVJAd YALVM VIIVH V1 A0 ALID  9100Z66S
S3JIAIRG SBD) [RINJEN 0SS 8870000010  00°000°S
SIIIAIRG sen) JermeN 0TSS L8T00000TO  00°00€
SIIAISG Sen) [eImeN 0TSS 9820000010  00°00S°E
$301AISG SBL) [RINJEN 0TSS $8Z0000010  00°000°%
SIOIAIDG Ser) [eImeN 02SS ¥8T0000010  00°000°01
S8J1AI0S Sen) JelmeN 0TSS €8T0000010  00°00S
SIDIAISG Ser) [eImyeN 0TSS T8TO000010  00°00€°S
SIOIAIDG Sep) [eImyeN 0TSS 1870000010  00°00F ¥
SOJIAIRG skl [ernyeN 0TSS 0870000010  00°00Z°C 00°00Z°s€ 0D SVO VINHOIITVD NIAHLAOS  SI00Z66S
NOILJIIDSAd IDAT90 YA9NNN INNOWV TvIOL dOGNIA  UIIIANN
INNODDV INNODDV od 0d

T20T/1E/800L  TT0T/10/80 NOYUA

CT0T/€0/0T ONILTTN SHALSNAL 40 @IVO4d

LJAOLIH TIVLAA ¥IAJO ASYVHOINd
ds LNIOSf TTIMOT



NOILJIDSAd LOArdO

TT07/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 WOUA

$6°7S9°9S1C
00°000°sZ
00°01S‘L¥I

JHIINON  LINNOWV TVLOL
INNODIV INNODIV 0d

T707/€0/0T ONLLIAW STALSNAL 40 AQIVOd
LAOJH TIVLAA ¥AdHO ASYHOUNd

ds LNIOf 'TTIMO'T

ISIIPIQ ISBYIINJ JO JUNOWY [BIo],

‘e, Oy pung
‘[e10L I7 puny

JOANIA

JAdINNN
Od



G1:66:60 PWIL JuarIn)

1338130y 05D PoIBpPIOSUOD) :GOOENT  :)a0day

TT0T/€T/60 e Iudaan) aded ZOpURWIOY dud[ie - ZAANVNIAHA :19s0
LETYL SI MIN ¢20¢/11/80 HO 81001 dVIHHL ORILVIAdd JHHOVTIVD 20006668 LEBTO000 66
0T'¥99 SI M ¢20%/11/80 HO 697114¢T LOTALSIA TOOHDS NOLIdT1INA LLOO066A 9¢810000 66
86'1¥9°¢ SI M Z20?/11/80 HO 8799611 NOISIA dEONVHNA YIYE066A S€810000 66
L8'ILT SI MIN ¢e0z/11/80 HO LELISS HNIL NVOTIHINVY 80TL066A YE€810000 66
0T°S01°1T SI MIN ¢20¢/11/80 HO TTOT A1 WOOZ SSHAIXH NVOIIINY £100066A £€310000 66
61°780°6%C SI  MIN 2202/60/80 HO 12998144 420 YE10066A 7¢810000 66
OT'LLS Y SI M 2c02/60/80 HO TT880CTOILNI U] SUOnEdIUNUIWOo) 01,00 9LECO66A 1€810000 66
ST6SY SI MIN ¢07/60/80 HO 100 9TS8LYIS ANVJNOD OTADONVA 0EVE066A 0€810000 66
00'009°9 SI M €20T/60/80 HO ASLOYLND-TTNIUL IAYEHES DNILTASNOD VIdd04dd SI¥HD ILEE066A 6Z810000 66
66'81C SI MIN ¢207/60/80 HO 9¢€€968 HNILL NVOTIdINY 80TC066A 8T810000 66
L6'v0V SI M ¢207/80/80 HO LSOTLOT SYANIVINOD HOVIOLS AVAMVINVH 6770664 LT8I0000 66
00'PPL €T SI M T07/80/80 HO (4274 ANVJINOD H44NVH £1006664 97810000 66
61°798°LIS SI MIA T07/80/80 HO Y1 ddV AVd NOLLDYILSNOD TIVH-NOSYOA 01006664 2810000 66
3L oy SI M c07/80/80 HO 1969LS ONI HIOLS AdVIdIT dHL 0610066A YZ810000 66
00'260°1 SI M ¢0T/80/80 HO 98€LTE OTT dNOYUH TOOHODS IdMO0d CV10066A €7810000 66
00°0L6°C SI MIN ¢707/80/80 HO L6ETT oul pHo ATeIqr] 81¥E066A ¢T810000 66
14WA7 SI M 2C07/80/80 HO TOTNNI-AOVHTIIN VT1I1NddVZ NHOf L800066d 12810000 66
V9°68L SI  MIN 7707/80/80 HO VvdSD'@¥dd AdD0 SANOOD IIf ¥8000664 0Z810000 66
96°819 SI MIN €C07/80/80 HO TOVLITTIANI SHAOTO TVOIAHdW HSVA CS00066A 61810000 66
[AWA) SI M Z2707/80/80 HOTTOTNNI ADVATIN NVAD04d NVILSTED Prce066d 81810000 66
00'6LY SI M ¢C07/80/80 HO CLIT0000E TOOHDS HLVNOIAV Y04 NOLLI'TVOD 8€00066A L1810000 66
00'€8%°8 SI. M ¢207/80/80 HOPX1T6d-S6L09-ANI DOSSY SMUVO4L TOOHDS VINJOAI'TVD £€00066A 91810000 66
00°0SL°8 SI M ¢C07/80/80 HO £€C901-120T IDOTONHOAL INHFNLVAYL NOLLOIAAV I1ZEE066A G¢1810000 66
WILLOT SI MIN 2T0T/S0/80 HO 8-1699 ‘00 SWVITIIM-NIMYAHS dHL 09000664 ¥1810000 66
IL°LTT SI MIN ¢?0¢/50/80 HO TC0TTILO ATVNOUDN TA¥dHS 68100664 €I810000 66
0S°LE SI MIN ¢T0T/50/80 HO CC0T8ILO ZANONIAOT VIAVIN YP100664 CI810000 66
00°0S¢ SI MIN 220¢/50/80 HO 0L69 HWINOD 40 Yd9INVHD VHIY VI9VH V'1 6600066A 11810000 66
81 LSSY SI M 7C07/50/80 HO 8TITSTIOILANI ‘Ou] suonedunuuoy) 0,05H 9LEL066A 01810000 66
00°0S9 SI M 2207/S0/80 HO 6L061 JOTITN 7 SSVTO YALLLIHM LSVH LT7000664 60810000 66
€6'VE9C SI M ¢e0T/¥0/80 HO 200" 1¥62780TIS OIALDATd HTVSHTOHM STHLTVM 69000664 80810000 66
6S°6SE°T SI MIN ¢C0T/v0/80 HO 99€70¢€T1166 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZIIdA 60000661 LO8T0000 66
6¢€°8CY SI MIA 20T/¥0/80 HO ¢C0TLOTT90 JTI90N-L 800006611 90810000 66
00°SZE°T SI  MIA ¢T0Z/v0/80 HO 69LYL1 HONAIOS AMdLSAN STI0066A 0810000 66
60'ty SI  MIN cc0T/v0/80 HO LT8901 ONI HEMONNMYT LSHY 11000664 0810000 66
junowy I3y snje)g adf] e PauR) ANe( }PIYD sqng IUIIJIY awe) 2ake ] Al 224eg HRYD

TT0T/T¢£/8 03 TTOT/1/8 Woy

J91S139Y YOI pIjepIosuo))

ds INIOS TTAMO'T



S1:6S:60 :dWL], JUddan)) z 1018180 Y02y PorEpPI[OSUO)) (GO0 :1oday
T20T/£T/60 e JuslIny Jadeyq Zdpuellay Jud[Ie(] - ZHANVNIIHA :13sn
00 v1¥'S SI  MIN ¢20¢/91/80 HO 9199.%9 SHOIAYAS ONIMDVAEL LNHWNDOA  0900066A [L810000 66
171561 SI MIN ¢20¢/91/80 HO 9TT¥805004d VINAIOAITVD 40 TVINHA VL TdAd  9S00066A 0L810000 66
00°0L6°C SI  MIA cc0¢/91/80 HO 29791 SINHLSAS SSANISNE HLATdNOD 00066 A 69810000 66
00°00Z°C SI  MIN ¢207/91/80 HO L6¥S dSHAOD  6£00066A 89810000 66
EVv9y SI M ¢20T7/91/80 HO LLLYE SHSTIJYALNA TVLSVOD  P0TE066A L9810000 66
00°018°L SI MIN ¢C02/91/80 HO9AOMLA LTHTI-ANI DOSSV STAVOd TOOHDS VINIOAI'TVD €€00066A 99810000 66
T1°€66°S SI  MIN ¢C02/91/80 HO 0S8011-ANI Apysug  SEPE066A 9810000 66
00°ce SI MIN TT0Z/91/80 HO 70TSL-HL1ANOLLA AVIINOV VIvadvd 2000664 9810000 66
00°66¢ SI M ¢T0¢/91/80 HO 086¢€9 ODINV 1100066A £9810000 66
00°C1C SI MIN ¢20¢/61/80 HO L68Y SLOYLIHDYV NONNVE HAQOVLVHD 11006664 9810000 66
00°L8YF1 ST MIN ¢C0T/51/80 HO 86¢1¢CC ONI DNILINSNOD HOAL'V  6STE066A 19810000 66
00°SZ¥01 SI  MIN ¢T0T/S1/80 HO €ELITT ONI ONILINSNOD HOAL-V ~ 6STE066A 09810000 66
00'ST¥'T S MIN ¢c0T/S1/80 HO 6261588076 HOIAYHS ONIFINNTd SINOL  S9¢€€066A 65810000 66
S6°0¢t SI  MIN 20T/S1/80 HO HNTHECC0£90 ANIATVA ‘OONIVTIAL  L9VE066A 86810000 66
00°0%¢ SI MIN ¢207/51/80 HO 096T JdV INISSOd OVL  LSTE066A LS8T0000 66
89°0¥ SI  MIN ¢C0¢/S1/80 HO NIALLS €¥1HT€-L0TT L10NdO0¥d NOILONYLSNOD LSVAHLNOS L5000664 96810000 66
00°8LT°1 SI  MIN ¢c0T/51/80 HO ISYIAY6 HADO  ¥E10066A $6810000 66
00°09¢ SI M ¢20T/S1/80 HO 89ESTIV6 4020 PE10066A ¥S810000 66
6S°0EF'ST SI  MIN ¢202/T1/80 HO LELOSS00-TT NOILNOTOS ADOTONHDAL QIVMOH  $800066A €6810000 66
01°SLO°T SI M ¢e0T/C1/80 HO 879690¢ SYEANIVLNOD HDVIOLS AVAMVINVH 67780664 26810000 66
01°8LT'SET SI  MIN ¢20t/c1/80 HO 898% SLOHLIHDOYV NONNVE HQOV.LVHD 11006664 [S810000 66
Tr'695°6 SI  MIN ¢20t/c1/80 HO 96¢£811689 NOILNIILSNI O¥d .LOdHJ HINOH dH.L 65000664 0S810000 66
000 A WA ¢z0T/C1/80 HO HANIINOD qms panunuoy - ploA LLNOD AIOA 6¥810000 66
6£°9¢ SI MIN ¢C0T/C1/80 HO  TTICLO6LSPELSI HTLSHN A9 HSHIAHIAAVHY  ¥ST10066A 8¥810000 66
00°0SLE SI M ¢C0T/C1/80 HOTMNAAET/TT 6616T HOLdVI  IST0066A L¥810000 66
LELYP99T SI MIN ¢c0T/71/80 HO NI-S0L61 SNOISSHIdJNI VIVA  €500066A 9%810000 66
01°8L8°L SI M ¢c0T/11/80 HO 86¢Y ONINOLLIANOD 91V SVANOH.L ‘W'd 1€000664 S¥810000 66
88'861°1¢€ SI  MIN Z¢207/11/80 HO 10-2¢-11 JddS HAILVIAJOO0D VAV YdILLIHM [YPE066A 810000 66
SO°SE9 SI  MIN ¢c0?/11/80 HO €0€209001S LHTINO HTVSHTOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 £¥810000 66
6¥°619 SI  MIN ¢Cc0T/11/80 HO LyyToy "ONI NOLLdO LSdd £5000664 810000 66
00°019°¢ SI  MIN ¢20T/11/80 HO ce06v STVINAY INHAH LI9I0  9€TE066A I¥810000 66
£y'88 SI MIN ¢207/11/80 HO ¥T65SAd SHOIAYHES 4dAdvdT  +010066A 0810000 66
€0°¢8 SI MIN ¢Z07/11/80 HO 6889 SINHWNILSNI ANVE TVIdddANL  8800066A 6£810000 66
0F'86L°ST SI  MIN ¢C0¢/11/80 __HO PrLSTE ATddNS HONVNHLNIVIN AGSVID ££000664 8¢810000 66
unowry Yy snje)s§ ua—%.ﬁ e PIUB) e YY)D sqn§ UAIIIY uIeN uuhu«m dar oo%&m p.pElifg]

CT0T/1£/8 03 TTOT/T/8 woxy

JI)SIZY NIy pPajepIosuo))

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



SI:65:60 :auiL] judLIND) £ 1015139y 99y PAIepI[osuo)) :600edNg  :r0day
TTOT/CT/60 PIeq IUdIAND) adeq 2ZOpUBWIOH Jud[Ie( - ZAANVNYIHA :49sn)
8¢€°L8 SI M ¢202/97/80 HO 61/8-L1/8HOVHTIIN ZAIVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A 0610000 66
171561 SI M ¢T0T/92/80 HO T1NUI-81£0+050044 VINIOAITVD 40 TVINAA VL' IHAd  9S00066A 0610000 66
00'0¥9 SI M 20T/¥T/80 HO LETS90T SYANIV.INOD HOVIOLS AVMVINVH 677£0664d £0610000 66
1£720¢ SI M 7e0T/vT/80 HO 180610-L0CC ANVJNOD RIVMTIVH SHAVI 0000664 C0610000 66
66'681 SI M ce0T/ve/80 HO 10-09Th¥ Tl ONI 0D HIVMA@IVH NOLONILNNH L£000664 10610000 66
ey 19 SI M ¢e07/€7/80 HO 8SL AVLSIDAATd 1710066 A 00610000 66
9L SI M 720T/€7/80 HO S9P06¢ SLIVd OLNV VAVN  91£€066A 66810000 66
eVIL SI M ¢T07/€7/80 HO 970L9 "ONI SYHLNAD ALRINDAS S NHTID ¥£00066.1 86810000 66
¥9°06 SI M ¢20¢/Tt/80 HO SLSHTAOONTOOd HOVININTIG AMVIA 6¢£10066d L6810000 66
$7'86S°C SI M 202/T7/80 HO SSv90Y "ONI ¥HMOWNMYV'T LS9 11000664 96810000 66
97'CS1°T SI MIN 2202/61/80 HO o6chLSEd NOLLVIOJd™0D TVNINOf A'TIVA 1S00066A 6810000 66
0T’ 16T SI M c207/61/80 HO 8790L0C SYANIV.LNOD HOVIOLS AVMVINVH 67Ce0664d 76810000 66
00°SLT SI M ¢e07/61/80 HO 7CE080¥0L0 dTHON-1L 80000661 £6810000 66
L6'1S6YC SI  MIN 202/61/80 HO 8€08LTL00181 SINHLSAS YHIVM NVEINGNS 900006611 26810000 66
68°80S°T1 SI M ¢T0?/61/80 HO CTII80VILO NOSIJH VINYOAI'TYVD NMHHLNOS  $#0000661 16810000 66
98'C1¢ SI M ¢T07/61/80 HO SL150989S OT1 SUOnedIuNUWWONI[I T, AUel)  (OTFE066A 06810000 66
60'8S¢ SI MIN T207/61/80 HO IONINIVINAI-9LY ONI HAILOWO.LNV SYHHLOYI  8SPEEC066A 68810000 66
€L9CE SI M 7202/61/80 HO 6609966615 INOZOLNV L0000664 88810000 66
79°€L9EE SI M TT07/81/80 HO TTIELOTOLO NOSIAH VINJOAI'TVO N[IAHLNOS  $00006601 L88T0000 66
9¢° kS SI M 20T/81/80 HO 7T608001.L0 YIIINOYA 700006601 98810000 66
€1°618°1 SI  MIN ¢T07/L1/80 HO SLSLET ONI SUNIHOVIN SSHNISNI LSIId  TLO0066A G8810000 66
05°78¢£°9¢ SI MIA ¢e07/L1/80 HO SLSLET ‘ONI SHNIHOVIN SSANISNI LSUId  TL00066A 78810000 66
00'SL8°L SI M ¢207/91/80 HO 100-2-¥5807-0A% SHOIAYAS HOIAA0 ONIX  #1006669 £8810000 66
98°86¢°1 SI M ¢202/91/80 HO INNUS/SET00X66Y A1ddNS TOOHDS LSHMHILNOS 6LT0066A 28810000 66
98'v6 SI MIN ¢C0T/91/80 HO TTOTT8-SAITIANS ATVNOUOWN TAIHHS 68100664 18810000 66
99°¢¢l SI M ¢202/91/80 HO  TT-S-L SHI'TdANS LSHIA NVA L1LOOS 781006641 08810000 66
00001 SI M ¢C07/91/80 HO TTH8HHAA ASNADIT ATIIAO VANOHA CLT10066H 6L810000 66
[A\47 SI MIN ¢c0z/91/80 HO CCOTS8-HONNT ADHATIIA HANTA 1L100664 8L810000 66
(A% 114 SI M ¢0T/91/80 HO 100°S0TL8S001S JHTLNO ATVSHTOHM ONIFINNTd 7$000664 LL8T0000 66
LY'1€T°E SI MIA 7202/91/80 HO gss6¢eL TVINTI INAWJINOA Oad 25000664 9L810000 66
0002+ SI M ¢T07/91/80 HO LS1Y SYHTIVIL HIIdNA ANVINI  +9E€€066A GL810000 66
0T'6LE SI M TT07/91/80 HO G9¢SE ANVJINOD HOIAYAS SOI 8€000664 PL810000 66
0L'69L°L SI M ¢C07/91/80 HO PST0STOIL LINODIAVH NI'TAAIN NOLHONOH  #800066A €L810000 66
8¥'L9 SI M <c0T/O1/80 HO 1401 HALINOYJA 700006611 ZL810000 66
Junowy ya3q) smyeyg AdAL dye( PdUE) e YY) sqng UIIJY aure N I3Ae di 228eg HRYD

CT0T/1¢/8 03 TTOT/1/8 w0y

J9)SI39Y I3y pajepIjosuo))

ds INIOf TTAIMOT



SI6S:60 WL jJudlIny b 1018139 094D PAIPIIoSuo)) :so0eNdg  d0day
TC0T/ET/60 o3 IudIIN) aSed ZOPURWOY Suds[ie( - ZAANVNIIHA :dasn
08'661 SI M ¢C07/0€/80 HO CCOTAINS VZZId VINYO4I'TYD NYIHLNOS E100066N LEGTO00D 66
£€°06C SI M 2e0T/0€/80 HO 9110£ZOS "TOOHDS ALID ¥41SO4-OdLVIA NVS 0100066N 9¢610000 66
€9°16v SI MIN TC07/0£/80 HO CTOTAINS ANVANOO A'TddNS ¥ddVd A2 d  6000066N SE610000 66
00°ss SI MIN ¢c07/0¢/80 HO 08ILYI LIWIHL TVINFANOUIANA SONI AdV1 S¥000664 $€610000 66
91 LEOL SI  MIN 2c0T/0€/80 HO CCOTATIM SA00d dvVIS AI0D  LO00066N £€610000 66
8P Iv1°E SI M 707/0€/80 HO Ivr0CT-Al ANVJNOD SOILSVId WO 9000066N ¢E610000 66
0€¥0S°C SI  MIN 2T07/0¢/80 HO CTOTAI AdIVA AOOMLINA  +000066N 1€610000 66
81°989°C SI  MIN ¢207/0£/80 HO CTOTAINL SO[ES [rIuaunuo)  ST00066N 0€610000 66
00°081 SI  MIN C0T/0€/80 HO CTOTAINL dI'Td DNg 1000664 62610000 66
c0°LSS SI  MIN ¢20?/62/80 HO ¢20TLddsS OTIILLVd g2ndd 2000066¥ 8610000 66
8L°0LS SI M 2e07/6¢/80 HO CT0TLdHS YHMIVIN AHTTHHS 21000669 LT610000 66
88°¥19 ST MIN 2¢C0¢/67/80 HO [AAUARICH HdTOANVY ATVNOA 1100066¥ 97610000 66
9570671 SI M T0T/62/80 HO ¢20TLdHS AOIHIOIHAVIN ANNAd 01000664 S§T610000 66
95°06Z°1 SI MIN ¢207/6¢/80 HO [AATARE N HLIHM ADNVN 60000664 ¥2610000 66
¢0°LSS SI M e0T/6T/80 HO [AAVAR: G DVAVINNA LTIVOIVIN £100066Yd €2610000 66
c0°LSS SI MIN 270T/62/80 HO [AATARCH] NVINSTIV NAMHLVI $100066¥ 610000 66
8LOLS SI MIN 2207/62/80 HO [AATARCH HIOY dIT10f 8¥2e066d 12610000 66
¥6'CET SI MIN ¢20?7/62/80 HO CT0TLdAS SYHDO0Y HTAVO L000066¥ 07610000 66
8LOLS SI  MIN 202/67/80 HO ¢20TLddS ATHIIIAVM ATINA 90000661 61610000 66
c0°LSS SI  MIAN c0T/62/80 HO [AATARE N VOIA Addd ¥100066d 81610000 66
8LOLS SI MIN 2707/62/80 HO [AATARCH NI'THOTVHOS VIANVTIO £000066d L1610000 66
95°06T°1 SI  MIN 2T0c/67/80 HO ZT071d4S HNVII NATO¥UVD LyTe066d 91610000 66
¢0'LSS SI  MIN 2c02/62/80 HO [AATAR G NVINSTIV LNIJd 10000664 SI610000 66
00'¥30°L SI  MIN ce0T/9t/80 HO 9re08 dNOYD VINI  0910066A 71610000 66
0000L°C SI MIN 7¢02/92/80 HO €9LT900ANI SAVIN DNIDINIHL  S6T0066A €1610000 66
TYS6'1 SI MIA 220T/97/80 HO 6£601S TIESHS dNOYD SMEN VINJOII'TVO NIFH.LNOS 8LT0066A ¢1610000 66
0’81811 SI M ¢207/9¢/80 HO qCCT180%1L0 NOSITH VINYOATTVO NJHHLNOS  #0000660) 11610000 66
L6'CI9 SI  MIN ¢T07/9¢/80 HO V6TSTLY X14 TOOHOS 8STE066A 01610000 66
8€°L8ETHT SI  MIN TT0T/9T/80 HO 6LTOL'S16T899T0V OTT ANVdINOD DNINIVHT SVAAVS 6LEE066A 60610000 66
LL'OSEE SI  MIN 207/97/80 HO L8TITI SNOILVOILSHANI ‘N4 ILYVE066A 80610000 66
LLTY8'E SI MIN 2¢207/97/80 HO 10-6L0TST1 "ONI "OD HdVM@IVH NOLONILNNH L£000664 LO610000 66
0e8 SI  MIN ¢T07/92/80 HO 2C10602080 HHLLNOYd 7000066/ 90610000 66
Junowy Mdoy)) smeyg AdA e PIUB) e YRYD sqn§ UdIIY JuIBN AR ] a1 294eg NRYD

CT0T/1€/8 03 TTOT/T/8 wroay

J9)SI3Y YI3YD pIjepIjosuo))

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



S1:65°60 W] juazIn) S 1018139y Y0oyD parepljosuo)) :o0eNyg :Modey

2207/€T/60 e IudLIn) adeg ZOPUBWISH SUS[R(T - ZAANVNYIHA :19sn)
€5 1616791 [ejo], puern
€57 1ST ET9°T ‘[B)0 L, Yueq 66
€5 16T1°€79°1 panss|
unouwry Yya9uy)H smejg AdAY, e[ [PPUE) e[ YYD sqng IUIIYY Jwe) ALeg I 224eg NIIYD)

TT0T/TE/R ) TTOT/1/8 Wwoay
J9)SI3Y NI9Y)) pajepijosuo))
ds LNIOSL TTIMOT



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #3

October 3, 2022
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END
NAME DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Heinrich, Kari 09/20/2022 11/01/2022 DO (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
McNeff, Michelle  09/26/2022 11/01/2022 EP (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
Casey, Kaleen 10/17/2022 10/28/2022 MA (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
B. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Langer, Garrick 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed

$2100.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Flag Football. Monies to be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.

Marquez, Francisco 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$1400.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Boys’ basketball and Girls’
basketball. Monies to be paid from Rancho
Starbuck Athletic account.

Artukovich, Nick 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 MO To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2100.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Boys® Basketball, Girls’
Basketball and Flag Football. Monies to be paid
from Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.

Anderson, Ryan 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$1400.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — basketball and soccer.
Monies to be paid from the Rancho Starbuck
Athletic account.

Jeffrey, Kim 03/30/2022  EP To be paid a total of $300.00 for being a Master
Teacher to National University. To be paid from
National University Check

Lee, Sylvia 03/30/2022 MA  To be paid a total of $300.00 for being a Master
Teacher to National University. To be paid from
National University Check

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention
**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

X-C1-2



Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half day rate and
$35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, and site
support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Marcia Chen
Kevin Ko
Jacob Mendoza

| o

NAME

Kathe Silva

Gonzalez, Leslie

Wallace, Greg

Buckner, Iris
deBruijn, Lisa
Nordell, Karen
Warner, Ellie

Leslie Gonzalez

Neely Wybaczynsky  Hope Buckner
Emily Firstbrook

EFFECTIVE

DATE
10/17/2022

09/26/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

Esther Wesley

Ian Lam
Ieneke Jimenez

Alyssa Jimenez
Ashley Bowman

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

END DATE

10/28/2022

11/01/2022

10/31/2022

06/02/2023

06/02/2023

06/02/2023

06/02/2023

06/02/2023

SITE COMMENT

DO To be paid special long term rate of $200.00 for for
second grade at Macy

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for fifth
grade teacher at El Portal.

DO To be paid special long term rate $250.00 for third grade
teacher at Olita.

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Macy Elementary

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Macy Elementary Tuesday & Thursdays.

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Meadow Elementary.

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Jordan Elementary Monday - Thursdays.

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at El Portal Elementary.

*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed
six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. The rate of
pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-2023 school
year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school

year.
II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  October 3, 2022

A. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Armijo, Jessica 08/07/22 R21/87 RS Step Increase: Day Custodian from S6 to S7
Baldeo, Sharlecia 09/27/22 R23/584 DO  Resignation: Fiscal Services Clerk — Special
“Lisa” Programs
Barahona, Krystina 08/02/22 R18/87 MA  Step Increase: Nigh Custodian from S6 to S7

X-C1-3



Bonilla, Carmen
Gaumot, Rachel
Garcia, Olivia
Hernandez, Frances
Hernandez, Paulina

Lopez, Miranda
Lord, Dixie Rene
Martin, Jordan

Mize, Kelly
Ortiz, Irene
Parikh, Purvi
Perez, Shari
Reyes, Kaylah
Rodriguez,Beatriz
Ruiz, Maria

Russell, Lisa

Shaw, Shannon

Spurgeon, Tamara
Vasquez, Randi
Wood, Jordan

08/14/22
09/16/22
08/13/22
08/18/22
09/14/22
09/27/22

08/07/22

08/12/22

08/14/22
09/19/22
09/21/22
08/17/22
09/20/22
10/3/2022
09/02/22
08/05/22

08/17/22

08/17/22
09/21/22
09/23/22

R16/S6
R14/81
R15/85
R16/S2
R14/S1
R16/S

R23/86
R4/S6

R14/S6
R17/81
R14/81
R14/S2
R14/81

R23/85

R14/84

R14/82
R17/S6
R14/81

X-Cl14

MG
DO
MA
MG
DO
EP

RS
SpEd

EP
JO
DO
OL
DO
DO

MG

OL

MG
DO
DO

Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S5 to S6
New Hire: Substitute Clerk Typist & Sub IA
Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S4 to S5
Step Increase: Clerk Typist from S1 to S2
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning

Change of Assignment: From IA SH/MOD @
MA to IA ABA @EP

Step Increase: School Office Manager S5 to
S6

Step Increase: Occupational Therapist from
S5 to S6

Step Increase: IA RSP from S5 to S6

New Hire: Child Development Assist 3
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning
Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S1 to S2
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning
Voluntary reduction in hours .80FTE
Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

Step Increase: School Office Manager from
S4 to S5
Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S3 to S4

Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S1 to S2
Step Increase: Systems Aide from S5 to S6
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Establishment of December 12, 2022, as the ACTION
Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of
Trustees

Education Code Sections 35143 and 72000 require the Board of Trustees to hold an annual
organizational meeting each year within a prescribed fifteen-day period. For 2022, this
fifteen-day period is December 9 through December 23. The date, time, and place for the
annual organizational meeting must be established by Board action at the regular meeting
held immediately prior to the first day of the fifteen-day period.

It is recommended that Monday, December 12, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. be established as the
Lowell Joint School District Annual Organizational meeting to be held in the Board Room,
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. #878 Approval of ACTION/
Authorization of Signatures (RESOLUTION)

Board action is required stating that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign
and/or electronically approve payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase Orders,
Contracts, Travel Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all
previous authorization of signatures are rescinded. Pursuant to provisions of Education
Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

It is recommended that adoption of Resolution 2022/23 No. #878 for Approval of
Authorization of Signatures be approved, and that the Superintendent, or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/me¢

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

AUTHORIZATION OF GROUP SIGNATURES

RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. #878

I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the governing Board of the above named School District of Orange County,
California, hereby certify that the said Board at a regular/special meeting thereof, held on the 7" day of November
2022, adopted by a majority vote of said Board, a board action/resolution that the following named persons be
authorized to sign and/or electromically approve payments and documents related to Payroll, Purchase Orders,
Contracts, Travel Reimbursement Requisitions, and Vendor Orders, as indicated, and that all previous
authorization of signatures are rescinded. This resolution further states that the authorization is subject to

the following provisions:

Pursuant to provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 7" day of November 2022,

Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Board of Trustees

AUTHORIZED TO APPROVE
VENDOR
PAYROLL PURCHASE TRAVEL

NAME TYPED| SIGNATURE DOCUMENTs | PAYMENT | “orpERs | CONTRACTS| ppiMBURSEMENTS

Jim Coombs x| X X X X
G oot

Andrea Reynolds \ { X X X X X

| D "
Sheri McDonald X X X X

) £
Chelle Price / 7 7/ # X X X X
:’éf/(' i, 222
David Bennett // //J /7( X X X X X
],;/’r /{/ a7/ -




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. #879 Authorization of ACTION/
Approval of Vendor Claims/Orders (RESOLUTION)

Board action requires the following named persons be authorized to approve vendor
payments electronically effective October 24, 2022; and that all previous authorization of
signatures are rescinded. This Board action further states that when this authorization is
exercised, the claims and orders have been ordered paid by said Board and have been
processed pursuant to the provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

It is recommended that adoption of Resolution 2022/2023 No. #879 Regarding Authorization

of Approval of Vendor Claims/Orders be approved, and that the Superintendent, or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. #879

AUTHORIZATION OF APPROVAL OF
VENDOR CLAIMS/ORDERS

1, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District, hereby certify that
the said Board at a regular/special meeting thereof, held on the 7% day of November 2022, adopted by a
majority vote of said Board, a board action/resolution stating that the following the following named person(s)
be authorized to approve vendor payments electronically effective October 24, 2022; and that all previous
authorizations for approval are rescinded. This board action/resolution further states that when this
authorization is exercised, the claims and orders have been ordered paid by said Board and have been
processed pursuant to the provisions of Education Code sections 42630-34/85230-34.

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

David Bennett ///f' » / /4, 3 7/

Chelle Price f"’ ‘L.@_,- //{X 7/,;//[({,, /)
? e

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this 7" day of November 2022.

Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Board of Trustees

Rev. 6/06



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Block ACTION
Grant Plan

Funding has been made available to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools
and state special schools under the Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Block Grant in five
areas for: standards-aligned professional development and instructional materials in specified
areas, professional development on improving school culture, diverse and culturally relevant
book collections, and operational costs and COVID personal protective equipment.

Funds are allocated based on a per-unit basis using average daily attendance (ADA) as reported
for the 2021-22 second principal apportionment formula with our apportionment being
approximately $1.9 million to be spent by June of 2026.

It is recommended that the Arts, Music and Instructional Block Grant Plan be approved and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VIII-Al-1



(SUOISIAQI 681 gV 213 SuLnp pappy) UG [BI00S-AI0ISTH
90UdIoS IINdWo))

KSEToN BIPOIN

C'H8Z 1S UOI2S 9PO)) UonEeoNpH Ul parjroads Juajuod ay) urpnjoul ‘ASEISH] [e1ouenl
SSIpMIS STUYY

Koria A[red Suipnyoul Siie d8ensue] sIour]

(SUOISIARI ¢§T gV 9y Surnp poppe) AovIol] [BIUSWUUOIAUS JUIPN]OUL ‘FIUSDT
SR

SaBensue] PO

S1Te Suriioj1ad pue [ensIA

:seare 103[qns
payg19ads us) ut uswdo[aAap [euoISsajoId PUE S[ELISJEUI [BUOTIONNSUT pouSI[e-spIepur)s Jo uonismboe oy 10§ smof[e (1)(e)y¢ 1 uonoss
seaqy 10alqng sury ur Judurdo[dAd(f [BUOISSIJ0AJ PUE S[BLISIBIA] [BUOLINL)SU] PIUSI[Y-SPIEpUEB)S

-wongonnsur uosiad-ut 105 uado sjooyos pue ayes Jyeis pue sfidnd deay 01 £18s$5309U $1500 PAJR[RI-6 [-AIAOD (S)
PUR $S9SBOIOUI SO0 1D [J[BaY PUE JUSWIAINAI SUIpNoul ‘s1509 [euoneiado ()

‘SUOTI03[[0 Y00q AIBIqI[ [00YDS [eNFUINNUI pUe JUeAS[L A[[BININO “9S1AIP Surdo[oadp (¢)

‘orew[o [00Y0s Suraoidwr 10} S[ELISIEUI [RUOTONISUT pUe Juowdo[aaap [euolssajoid Surureiqo (7)

‘seare 199[qns pa1y10ads J0J s[eHateWw [RUOnONNSUI pue Judwdo[aaap [euolssajoid paudije-sprepue)s Surureiqo (1)
IELIAJLID JURBID) HIO[{ S[BLIDIRA] [BUOHOINISUT pUR IUSNIA] JIY

*$91IBIqI] WOOISSB[O PUB [00UDS 10§ SY00Q O} PJIWI] JOU ST g ‘OPN[OUT S[BLISJEW [BUOTIONIISUL PAUBI[e-SpIEpue)S
‘sureagoad woneonpa s1snw pue syae proddns o1 pue ()-(1)(e)p¢ ] uonoag ur paynuapt sasodnd 10y sa0mosax asn K[[euorpodord
0} pagdeInoous a1e saous3e [BUOTIEINDS [BI0] "TBIK [BISY 9Z-GTOT Yl YSNOIY) 9OURIQUINOUS 10J S[qR[IBAR J1B Spun,{ :1YQ

“UOISSTWQNS | [[B.] ¢Z-120C Y} JO S WiISAS Ble(] JUSWIARIYIY [1dng [BUIpMISUOT BILIOI[E)
ot ut paprodal se JUSW[OIUS oY) Jo 1ua019d /6 3q 0) PIWAIP 3q [[eys Sjooyas [eroads s1e1s 10] YV Suswuoniodde fedourid puooss
72-1207 241 10] partodar se (y(IV) 2ouepusye A[rep a3eroae Suisn siseq Jiun-1ad g U0 pIjedoo[[e a1e Spun,| :e[nuLIo uonedo[y

"9[qBAIEM 10U OIE SJUSWRINDAI weIso1d

-ued poaoidde 11oY) YIm JUSISUOD SpUny puadxd [00YS ISHEYD IO “UOLRINDS JO 30UJO AJUN0D JOLISIP [00YIS YIBS Jey) dIJe[sI3o]
oy Jo udur oY) St 1] “Suneaw orjqnd pa[mpayds A[re[ndal e e paAIedal spunj Jo axmipuadxs ayp 1oy uefd e saoidde pue ssnosip [[eys
Spuny SUIAL31 [00YDS I9JIBYD 10 “UOTIBONPA JO 301FJO KJUNO0D “101ISIP [00Y9S Yo JO Apoq 10 preoq Surtiorod oy :d[1josd sutpuny

uoneanpy jo juauniedaq eruliojie) ay) Wo.ij uoneuLIoju| [BI3UdX)

9Z0Z-2207 eI) YD0[g S[eLIIe [BUONINISU] 3 DISN] WY




‘dvO19yrjo s

|20 10} UOIII3S 3y} Japun papn|aul sI NY3ILS Suiladiel Juswdolaaap |euoissajold
o1y199ds 9y} JO BwWOS "seate 133[gns ||e ssosde Juswdolanap Adelay| 1ioddns
sa24nosas | 01 Suluuidag ayl wouy a1An pue sdepy Supjuiyy 40y Boddns 3ulo8uo sapnoul iyl
000°0S$ pue ‘saynyisgns ‘Sujules | ‘spJepueis ajels uj Juswdolansp jeuoissajold [euonippe apinoid

sasuadx3j pauue|d uondiasag

uonnnsu

2 ..u....”.... rrertd Mg I ) \.-.L_ ) o— . Tral =

[ pausIy spIepuels

000°01S = SJeaA ¥ X 000°0TS SunayJew pue 3210 104 saljddns wes3oud
000°0SS = SdeaA ¥ X 00S‘ZTS sdo.ud pue ‘sawnlsod ‘saay Suisuadl} Bulpn|dul saduewlolad 1oy salddng
000°0SS = SJe2A ¥ X 005 2TS “2NQILIS OYouey Je s[esieayal Joj 1503 uoneyodsued )
"S32IAIRS palejaJ uondnpoud
000°002$= sJedA ¥ X 000°0SS J3Y10 pue ‘punos ‘Buiwinisod J0j S10}0BJIU0D SNOLIRA pue els Joj spuadils
000°08TS ‘saouew.olad 1oy Juawdinba Jaylo pue ‘punos ‘uinysi| Joj sasusdxa awi-auQ
sasuadx3 pauue|d uondudsaqg

J93eay [, yanox juiof [[9mo7]

-9FenSuey ouo ULY) SI0W JO UOTIRUIGUIOD © JO ‘93endur|

swoy syidnd ‘yst3uy ur a[qe[ieAR 9q pue saousnedxa Aunurnod pue swoy sfidnd 0) JuBAS[OI A[[eIn)[nd a1k ey} SALIEIqI] WOOISSe[d
pUB [00Y0S PIseq-o1Is JO jusurysijqelss ay3 ySnoiy) syidnd 103 woddns op1aoid 01 pasn 9q $)xa1 JUBAS[AI A[[INI[NO pue SUOLIOA[[0d
3[00q 9S3Y) 1By, JUSIUI S INJe[SISIT Y ST I JeY} S9}0U OS[e U0103s Jey |, “Surpeal juspuadapur .sidnd 11oddns 03 ‘sagen3ue] awoy
Sqidnd pue ysy3ug yioq ur ‘s1x9) juBAd[aI A[feIni[no SuTuTe)qo pue SUoId[09 J00q 35I9ATP Surdo[oAdp 10 smofle (¢)()y¢ ] uonoas
SOLIRIQIT] [enSUI[)NIA] PUR ‘QUBAI[Y A[[eani[n)) dSIdAIQ

‘Kerd y3noiy) Surures] pue ‘UoONEINP2 [BIISAYA ASBION] [GIBIP ‘A0RISN] BIPSW ‘FUILIEI] [EUONIOWS-]BIOO0S

saneuuojsuen ‘seiquue ‘sordodepad paseq-josse ‘sordojens 0NSNI SATEI0)SAI pue TONEB[EIS3-9p U0 Furures} Jurpnjour IO [00YOS
Furaoxdun 103 saonoeid 1599 01 paudife JuowdoaAsp [euoIsseyoid pue S[eLI)EW [BUONONISUL SUIUIRIQO JOJ SMO[TE (7)(B)pE [ U0NIaS
dyewir]) [ooydS suraoaduay

9Z02-7702 Yuer) }d0[g S[eLIdey [euondNIISU] R DISNN 1Y




‘|eo3

voddns jo waisAs paJail
-1NIA 9yl 43pun dvIJ1 2Y3 JO
1jed se papnjouj aJe siyl 10y
$1S0D |RUOLMPPY S2INMISANS

‘seaJe 3saY1 ul poddns apinosd 03 swooussepd
o1ul ysnd 1ey) suiajui yoAsd pue Suijasunod sspn|dul siy| "Sujules) jeuoijow?

000°0SS pue uonessiSal 10) s1507) | |e1d0s pue ‘d1deid pawojul-ewnes) ‘Sigd Uo Jeis 10j Judwdo|anap [euolssajoid
|jooyds

Jaye 3uluies) 104 SInOY ‘Suluiea| 01 sJ3luie(q JIWBPEIBUOU JBY10 pue ‘Yijeay

pied [eUOINIPPR JO pUE ‘S1S0J | |BIUSW ‘JoIABY3Q 104 UoIUBAIRIUI Suipiroid Ag sarunuoddo Suiules| jnydujueaw

000‘0vS 21N}ISONS ‘S994 JULYNSUOD ui syuapnis agesua-a1 01 jeo8 Aiewd e se yeis 1oy ygy ul Suluiesy [eUOIIPPY

sasuadx3y pauue|d

uondiisag

ajewI[) [00Y2S .1I0J Juduido[aAd( [BUOISS3JOI]

000°00Z‘TS eaJy siy} ui |ejo pardafoid
s|ela1ew Sunsixa

[euoiyppe o aseydind s|edalew

000°056S | ¥Z0Z-£70¢ Ul uondope yie pajdope Jua.ind 10} Joddns pue sjelslew paseq-spiepuels jo uopdopy

31vO-

(1eaA yoea Hog Suluiea 4oy udisaq jessanlun-

1e s4eaA €) saneniul syl uo Apeayl-

Sunjromiau Jayoeay poddns Sujuui8ag syl wod) S1UM-

01 wiope|d Alunwwo) sdey Sunjuiyl-

Suiuiea sdepy Supuiyl }JOMISN SSLIA-

"DTNL @Yl sepnjoul siy | (@v1o 193f04d) udisa@ uoisinboy a3en3due paping -

(103) uonronaisu) 123.1Q 101|dX3-

$32Un0saJ $92.N0S3Y |BUOISSAJOId-

pue ‘sjue}jnsuod 3|qissod Suiwieat s|qISIA-

000°SETS ‘sa1n111sqns ‘Suiuiea) :0] pajiwi| 10U Inq Suipn)aul ‘saandead 3saq Joj 1oddns Jo/pue Suuiesy Sulo3uQ

‘swelSoid uonnuaaialul udisap pue ‘saddeld 15aq

000°52S $92Jn0SaJ pue saINUISANS inoge angojelp ‘ssaiSoid Juapnis Joyuow 03 Ayeindas a3es0qe|od ||Im sI1aydoea |

$324N0SdJ *ay1o Paloid pue wessoid aden3ue jenqg 3yl

pue ‘syuejnsuod ajqissod | Joy poddns sapnjoul siyL “spJepueis Q13 8yl pue ‘spoddns uoluaAIBu] ‘SfelIRlewW

000°0TS ‘sa1nyasqns ‘Sujuied Suipnjpul s1ausea) ystjSugz yum Suiyiom oy 1oddns pue Sujuies; Suiosup

9702Z-720Z JUBID YIO[g S[ELISIR [BUONINIISU] B DISN 41y




1S9°'LZ6T$ “TVLOL

TS9'LSS =SIedA v X SL° 2TV VTS

(3-0713) weidoiq ssnunpoddp Surures] popuedxy 1opun eu)Lo ANfIqISI
uo poseq sdIysre[oyds JUIAIe0aI SJUAPNIS J0J [00Yds Jayye 10§ weiSold s3urng

sasuadx3 pauue|d

uondusaq

(ureaSo.ad [00YdS 191JY) B1ISAYIIQ

000°09$ | eauy s1y3 uj 3oL papafoud
000'0TS weaSo.id uoisiawwi [eng ay3 4o} $300q [enduljininl
000°05$ salielq)| j00Yds ||& 10} S3JH} Mau Jo [erosdde pue sap111 Bunsixa Jo ysalay

sosuadx3 pauueid

uondunsaqg

SaLIRIGI] [00YDS [EnSUI[}[N pue ‘JueAd[a. A[[eIn][nd ‘9SIAI(

000°06S

eaJy Syl ul jejo] pajafold _

9702Z-2Z0Z YUEID YO0[g S[ELISIB [EUONINNSU] B DISNJ LIy




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. #880 Approval of CSPP ACTION/
Contract and Authorization of Signatures (RESOLUTION)

Board action is required stating that the following named person(s) be authorized to sign
and/or electronically approve contract documents related to the California State Preschool
Program (CSPP) as indicated in contract number CSPP-2679. Upon approval of the
Governing Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education
for the purpose of providing child care and development services and to authorize the
designated personnel to sign contract documents for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, the necessary
contract documents to receive funding will be completed and submitted to the California
Department of Education.

It is recommended that adoption of Resolution 2022/23 No. #880 for Approval of CSPP
Contract and Authorization of Signatures be approved, and that the Superintendent, or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VIII-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 880

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

CERTIFYING THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO ENTERINTO THIS
TRANSACTION WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR THE

PURPOSE OF PROVIDING CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND TO

AUTHORIZE THE DESIGNATED PERSONNEL TO SIGN CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes entering into local
agreement number CSPP-2679 and that the person/s who is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
Jim Coombs Superintendent of Schools
Sheri McDonald Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said
Board at a regular board meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in
the office of said Board.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7" day of November, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and

regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7" day of November, 2022, and passed
by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of November, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 2 from Erickson Hall ACTION

Construction for Jordan Elementary School Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell J oint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This transaction is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) of
$8,520,692 for the Lease-Leaseback contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for
the Portable Replacement, HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, Sewer, ADA, and Related Work
at Jordan Elementary School. When the contract was awarded, there was a built in total project
contingency amount of $882,073. This deductive change order No. 2, is to return the balance of the
unused allowance of $44,115 back to the measure LL Bond Fund.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($44,115.00)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve Deductive Change Order No. 2, Erickson Hall
Construction Company, Lease-Leaseback General Contractor, Jordan Elementary School, effective
November 8, 2022, not to exceed ($44,115.00), (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0040000) Measure
LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



_El_l Laweil Jeint SO PCCO #002
66T 2 2022

An Trployes Owmnd Campaoy

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Project: 4109 - Jordan ES - HVAC & Roof Project
500 Corporate Drive RECEIVED 10654 Jordan Road
Escondido, California 92029 Whittier, California 90603

Phone: (760) 796-7700
Fax: (760) 796-7750

Prime Contract Change Order #002: Crediting Contingencies and

Allowances

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co

11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive

Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
pcco T o0z/0 T CONTRACT FOR: _ 4109:Jordan ES - HVAC & Roof Project Prime
NUMBER/REVISION: Contract
DATE CREATED: 10/24/2022 - o SUBMITTED DATE: T -
SCHEDULE IMPACT: odays TOTAL AMOUNT: ($44,115.00) o -
DESCRIPTION: - S o o

Craditing Conlingencies and Allowances

The following pricing is for crediting the construction contingency, errors and omission contingency and the roof repair allowance for the Jordan ES
project.

ATTACHMENTS:

Potential Change Orders in this Change Order

PCO # Title Schedule Impact Amount
078 | Crediting Contingencles and Allowances $-44,115.00
Total: $(44,115.00)
The original (Contract Sum) $8,520,692.00 ¥
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $346,056.00 v~
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $8,866,748.00 v’
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of ($44,115.00)
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $8,822,633.00

Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and will change the contract duration by 0 days.

Ghataode Bannon Architects Lowell JoInt School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
10/25/22
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNA E DATE

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. page 1 of 1 med On: 10/25/2022 10:12 AM



“1ajjew ayj podal 0y 00£2-96.-09. @ Ai3oauip Aaigyar plABQ 04D UOKONIISUOY j|BH UOSHOLT |je2 aseald
‘41n920 sIYyj p|noys ‘patoubi aq pjnoys pue juainpned; st 31 Ajjeo1uoa}os)e JuswAied 1o} Bupjse sn Woiy UOIIEIIUNWWOD JO WIO) J18Y}O
Aue 1o JIewa aA18981 NOA pinoys "juswiAed 21uoJjoa)a 3daooe Jou S0P UOIIONIISUOY ||BH-UOSYI1IT ‘S)uUal|d Jno }99)0.1d 03 1aplo u|

00'950'9vE$ :s1opJo abueyo Aq abueyo 1o
00'0$ 00°950'9Pc$ ‘sjeoL
00'0% 000% ‘yjuows sy} panoidde |ejop
00'0% 00'950'9¥€$ US| D/1UMO Ag syjuows snojaaud Uy paacidde sebueys jejo)
SNOILONA3q SNolLlaavy AYVININNS ¥3AHO IONYHI

69°9¥C'Sars (9 aui7 sse| £ aur)
1OLISI(] |00YIS JUIOP [{8MOT] - Jauuag Pieq eAlejuasaiday sJaump abeulejas Buipnjou) ‘ysiuy o} asuereg ‘g
8jeg :Ag 2Z'186'021% :anp juawAded usuny ‘g

60°025'092'8% (e1e0U11180 Joud woy g surT)
Juewded Joj sojeoyiua snojasid sse7 *4

S]08)IY0lY uouueg apoejeys - uouueq pIAeQ :peaT JoaNYoly L€' L0S'18E'8$ (1e10L g Bur ssa) p aun)

ofieuieios ssop pausee [gj0L  °Q

69°'LEL LYYS (122ys fte1ap Jo | UWNjod Ul [B)0] JO 46 + BG BUIT)
abeujejs) |ejOL

:31eq :Ag

00°0% leusiew palois Jo %00°0 "4
ou| Auedwo) ayneH - alNeH uny :ploday Jo Jojoadsu| -
e Ag BYLEL LIPS 310 pareidwion Jo %00 ‘e
2 ’ :ebeuglpy  °g
00°€€9'ze8'es (193us |1e139p U0 © LWN|ED)
ajep 0} paJols pue pajajdwod [EJ0L  f
:aleq :Ag —
00'8%2'998'8% (2% aur7) ajep ) Wng JoeNUOY g
00'950'9ve$ siapio sbueyo Ag ebueyd jeN "2
09 uojanisuoy ||BH-uosal :HOLOVHINOD R~
‘BNP MOU S| UBJal umoys 00'269'025'8$ wng jenuoed eulblO  §
sjuswAed Juaiino JeY) PUB us||D/IaUMQ aU) Wol paAlaoal sjuswAed pue panss) alsm juauiAed Joy
sajeoyiHa snonald Yolym oA Joy Jojoenua) sy Aq pled usaq aAeY Sjunowe |[e jey) 'sjuswinoog ‘payoeye s| 19ays
1982U00) BY) Ujim SoUBpIODDE Uj pejejdwiod ussq sey juswdied Joj uoies)ddy siy) Ag paIsAcd WIopA UO[IENURUOD "OBIIUOD SY} LM UOHO3ULOD U} 'MOI3Q UMOUS SE ‘usiuAed Jog speul s} uoliealddy
ay) 'Jeieq pue uofewJoju) ‘abpajmous| SJ0)0B1IU0YD BY) 4O 1S8q S 0) Jey) seupao paubisiepun sy LNIWAVd HO4 NOILYDITddY S.HOLIOVHINOD
1924U00 BuWld 103[01d J00Y B OVAH - §3 UEpIOr :HO4 LOVHINOD
42926 eluiojle) "esa|y e)S0D 62026 BluIojl[eD 'OpIpuodsy
g N 1984S Yol M 094 8ALQ sjetodion 00S
0100966 :"ON ¥3aY0 3SYHIUNd $]28}1y2.y uouueg spoejeys) 0Q UoldNNsun) ||eH-uosyou3
€¥0124-€0 "ON NOILVIITddY vSa ‘H33ANIONI/LOALIHIONY VIA HOLOVILINOD WONA
+202/2/G *34va LOVYLINOD T T—
e ElLIOJ ] #0906 BlUIOJIeD USIIUM
60L¥ *ON 103roud PeOY UEPIOP pS90L Q lePaA0ID LSSt
22/1€/01 - 22/L0/0) :aoidad 108f01d 400y @ DVYAH - $3 uepior 10LISIQ |O0YOS JUOF JIBMOT
‘01 NolLNgaid1sIia 41 “ON NOILVIIlddY 103royd ANIIMSMINMO OL

1L Jo | ebed 133HS AHYWNNS INIFWNOOA INIWAVd JOd FLVIIILYID ANV NOLLYIITddY



00°09L't$ 00°0% %00°001  |00°00Z'SES 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°002'SES 00°002'5E$ 12911193(3 Joj uoyoedwoD pue Ixoeg | bE
00'829'c$ 00'0$ %00'00L  |00095'C$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°086'2.$ 00°095'22$ lIeisu| INpuUOS ©N | EE
00°05L'v$ 00°0% %00°00L | 00°000'56$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°56$ 00°000'G6% Buyouaiy jesuoa3 | ze
00°009'2$ 00'08 %00'00L | 00°000'25$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'26$ 00°000'25$ Aisapdiesn | Le
SYEVS'ES 00'08 %00°001  |00°€48'0L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°€.8'048 00'€/8'0.$ [eUBIEW Jopsed |  OF
S1'£9.'sS 00°0$ %0000l |00°€9Z'SLLS 00°0$ 00°0% 00'€92'SLLE 00'€92'SLL$ jeusiel [eoR 3 ON| 62
01'052'2$ 00'0$ %0000l | 00'800°Sv$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°'800'S¥$ 00°800'Sv$ apelp ybnoy | g2
00°295'v$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°0YE'LES 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0v€'L6$ 00°0vE’16$ ajauo) Bupsixg owaq | sz
G6'E9/'L 00'08 %0000}  |00'6.Z'SE$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'6£2'SE$ 00'6.2'SE$ Aenung | 9z
00°087% 00°0% %00°001  |00°009'6% 00°0% 00°0% 00°009'6$ 00°009'6$ Bunesoj Aunin | ¢z
000% 00°08 %00°004 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 SAILNILA ANNOYOYIANN GNY 3 LIS 144
16'.2$ 00'0% %00°00L  |00°8LS'S$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'8LG'SS 00'815'6$ Inoasoly | €2
00'SZL$ 00°0$ %00°00L | 00°005'2$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°005'Z$ 00°005'2$ Sunssl uuely and | 22
00'861'}$ 00'0S %00°00L | 00°096'€Z$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°096'€2$ 00°096'€2$ uesgjeuld | 1z
00'529't$ 0008 %0000 |00°005'2€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'005'2€$ 00°005'2€$ ainjwndg anop | 02
00°066% 0008 %00°00} 00'008'61 % 00'0% 00°0% 00°008'61% 00°008'61% s|eniwqng Bulooy 6L
S2'93.% 0008 %00°001 00°62E'SLS 00'0%$ 00'0%$ 00'S2E'SIS 00°62e'SL$ KsAlag qIng |edlueyospy 8l
15°218'PS 0008 %0000} 00°052'96% 000% 00°0% 00'052'96% 00°052'96$ Alanieg wun sbexoed Ll
00°00E$ 00'0$ %00°001 00°000'9% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'9% 00°000'9% S[BWans JVAH 9l
00'5.0'L$ 0008 %00'00L 00°005'12% 00°0% 000% 00'00S'12% 00°005'12$ S{eERIWgnS |edinos3 Sl
06'2£6'S$ 00°0% %00°00} 00'859'8L1$ 00°0% 000$ 00°859'811% 00'859'914 8 A1aAlja@ s1empIeH pue JequinT vl
00°0528$ 00'0% %00'001  |00°000°5$ 00'0$ 000 00°000°S$ 00°000'S$ S|lenlwgng tequin | g4
052158 00°08 %0000,  |00°052'0L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°052'0L$ 000SZ'0L$ Uoneziiqon |  ZL
00°000't$ 00°08 %00°00L | 00°000'02% 00°08 00°0$ 00°'000'02$ 00°000'0Z%$ IInday Jai| 1L
G1'902'1$ 00'129'7$ %8.°€8 00'621'¥C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'6Z}'ves 00'008'82$ aouemojly Jleday Jjooy | oL
GZ'1E8'L$ 0008 %0000 | 00'G29'9E$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00529'9E$ 00'529'9e$ fousbupuop surses| 6
59'1Z8'E$ 00'0% %00'00L | 00°€EY'9L$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°eE¥'9/$ 00'€EV'9LS fouebupuog uewuwiod ysa| 8
sleve'lLs 0001£°2E% %¥T 06 00'SS8'vPES 00°0¢$ 00°L9¢£'69% 00'v61'SST$ 00°59L'Z8€% Kouabupuo) suoissiuQ pue sioi3 V)
§5'100'6L8 00'¥EL'ZS %¥°'66 00'L£0'08ES 000$ 00°0% 00'LE0'0BES 00°S91'Z8ES AsueBuyuo) uononysuo) | g
00"005'L$ 00°0% %00°001 00°000'0£$ 000% 00°0% 00°000°0€$ 00°000'0€$ $8Jlleg uojanusuodald S
69'88Y'Sk$ 00°0% %00°00}  |00°v..'606% 00'0% TTe6T LTS 82'08¥'288% 00'122'6068 (dwo) jo3foid JO %) suonipuoy [essues | 4
€0'VZ8'LLS 00°08 %0000 | 00'L8Y'95ES 00'0% Er'v¥69'0L8 £S'9BL'SYES 00'181'95€8 (uopajdwo) 198fo1d JO %) @34 | €
0Z'086'€$ 00°08 %00°00L | 00'%09'3.8 00°0$ 00°0% 00°'09'8.% 00'$09'8/$ seouesnsuy| g
0z 0e6'e$ 00°0% %00°001 00°'%09'92$ 000% 000$ 00'#09'9.% 00'%09'8.$ puog ]
(3a+a)
0:0 | oo | omve |EgMION | commen | pavonany |
FOVNIVLIY - Mw_vﬂaﬂ<m % ohm_.m“_hmlw__m_un.__._moﬂ._%< ALN3S3Nd a3TNa3HoS HYOM 20 NOILAINOS3A waLl
Tviol SIVRIALYI a31T1dWOD HUOM

1 H 9 E] 3 a b e | v

S8UIT Joedjuon

Ze/LEl0L - 22/10/01 :a0l¥3d ‘Aldde swiay auy 10} 96eulelal S|geLEA BIYM SIOBIUOD UO | UWINOD 3SN

2202/02Z/01 ‘31vA NOILYIINddY ‘payoeye sj uonesuiuan paubis s ojorljuo)

Ll *H3GWNN NOILYDINddY Buluieyuod A NJWAYL YOS JLVII4ILEAD ANV NOILYDITddY ‘L3TFHS AHVYWINNS uswnoog

L1 Jo g abed 133HS WVLIT LINIFANNDO0a 133HS NOILYNNILNOD



05'1£5'e% 00°0% %00°00L  |00'0€9'0/% 0003 00'0% 00°0£9'0$ 00°0£9'048 epeig ubnoy | z2
50°/5¥'1$ 00'08 %00°00L | 00'b¥L'62% 0008 00°0$ 00'LkL'628 00'L71'628 Buping oweq | 12
005213 00'08 %00°00L  |00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'005'2$ 00'005'Z$ 3oueles|D JuBWaleqy | 02
(AL 00'08 %00°00L  |00'859'vL$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'859'71$ 00859'71$ uswajeqy sajdwod | 69
052048 00°08 %00'00L  |00°051'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'051'28 00°051'2% samN JO eS| 89
00°0$ 0008 %00°001  |00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 00'08 LL NOLLVHLISININGY | /9
00'0% 00'08 %00°00, | 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 NOILONYLSNOD MaN| 99
00518 00'08 %0000}  |00°005's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005°s$ 00°005'€$ uesp a)s | g9
05'L2L'LS 00°08 %0000k  |00°056'cz$ 0008 00°0$ 00°055'€2$ 00'055'c2$ HOINEH 10§ | b9
00'009'L$ 000$ %00°'00} 00'000'2¢$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2E$ 00°000'2€% uonebin) | €9
00'5TE'ES 00'0$ %00°00b | 00°005'99$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005'99% 00°005'99$ Buideaspuen| z9
05'20T'1$ 00°0% %0000k | 00°051'¥Z8 0008 0008 00°051've$ 00°051'+Z$ sdiyo poom [ 19
00'527% 00°0% %00°00L | 00°005'83 00°0$ 00'0% 00°005'8$ 00'005'8$ sisod lleqieyieal | 09
0529/$ 00°08 %00°00L  |00°059'51$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'059'G1$ 00°059'G4$ siueleag juior | 65
052128 00°08 %0000 | 00°052'2v% 000§ 00'0$ 00°0SL'2¥$ 00°05L'zv$ lleisul Buiey aus | BS
05°20£'7$ 0008 %00°00}  |00°050'98% 000§ 00°0$ 00°050'98$ 00°050'98% |euaieyy Butey aug | 28
00'626'€$ 00'0% %0000k |00°005'8.$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005'9.$ 00°005'8.$ lelsul imsuawy | 96
05'282'2$ 00'08 %00'00L  |00°059'Sy$ 0008 0008 00°'059'SP$ 00°059'5v$ [euiepy pejsuewy | 55
92'906'L$ 0008 %0000l |00°SZL'8E$ 0008 00'0$ 00°62+'86% 00'6Z)'8¢$ olIqe4 dousg YU ueYD [ S
$9'20'L$ 000§ %00°00L  |00'ESL'pES 00'0% 00'0$ 00'ESH'vES 00°€SL'PES sjsod @oua4 yurjuteyy | €9
00'051$ 00°0% %00°001  |00°000'c$ 00°08 0003 00°000'€$ 00°000'c$ jeog eas | 25
00°261'1$ 00°08 %00°00L  |00°0vL'S2$ 0008 00°0% 00°0p1 628 00°0v1'€2$ suetalnd e Jeyydsy aceld | IS
00'052'4$ 0008 %00'004  |00°000'se$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°000'52% 00°000's2$ aue] a4 Jjeydsy oy spesy | 0g
00°65L'9% 0008 %00°'00L  |00°090'SEL$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'090'SELS 00090'GE1LS sdwey pue syjemapis mod | &b
05'205'c$ 00'08 %00°00L  |000SL'02$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'051'048 00'054'02$ sduwey pue sy EmapIg Jeqay pue wiod | 8y
0€°052'$ 00'0$ %00°00L  |00900°s8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'00'58$ 00°900'58$ nod llem Buwieroy | 2y
00°068'Z$ 00'08 %0000l  |00008'26% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°008'25$ 00°008'25$ Jegey pue wuo e Buluielsy | gy
00'825'9% 00°0$ %00°00L  |00°095'0EL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°095'0¢€L$ 00'095'0E1$ inod Jiome|d 8810000 | S
05'2b¥'c$ 00'0$ %00°00L  |00056'89% 00'0$ 0003 00°056'89% 00'056'89% Jeqey pue Buiuwiod 81810U03 | b
15°920'v$ 00'0$ %0000k  |00°0€5'08% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0£5'08% 00°0£5'08$ sqnpJnod| e
00°€5.'1$ 00'0$ %00°004  |00°090'sE$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°090'SE$ 00°090's€$ sqInD Jeqey pue w04 |z
16'€ST'ES 00°08 %00°00L | 00°620'59% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'620'59% 00'6.0'59% :910u0) Joj SpRID B | L
00'S68'}$ 00'08 %0000L  |00°006'2€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°006'2£$ 00'006'LE$ Buiqun|d ©n 10} uonoedwo) pue yxoeg | op
00°068'c$ 00°08 %00°00L | 00°008'LL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°008'24$ 00°008'2L$ uonefieisu) buiqwnid on | 68
§9°/2v'eS 0008 %00°001 00°£85'89% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°ESS'89% 00°€55'89$ Buqunid on 40y Buiyouasy | ge
00'019'2$ 00'0$ %0000l |00°00Z'2S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'002'Z5$ 00°002'25% |eusjepy Buiquinid ans | L¢
00'059% 0008 %0000k  |00°000'E}$ 00°0$ 000% 00°000'€L$ 00°000'€L$ unely a4 BN A | 9€
sz'1e8$ 00°0$ %0000k  |00°529'0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'629'9L$ 00'629'9L$ stepead moN Ind |  o¢
(3+q)
0:0 | oy | oave @0 aMION | comsasn | nollvonaay |
3OVNIVLIY i wwﬂﬁ_ . % o.r mww.n_w_.h %%< XTANGSINY a3InaaHos YHOM 40 NOILdINOS3a o=
TvioL SHVIHIvI Q3131409 YHOM

1 H 9 4 3 a 2 a v

i1 jo ¢ abed 133HS NVLIA ANFNND0A 133HS NOLLVNNILNOD




00'6Z4'LS 0008 %0000+ 0000522 00°0$ 00°0% 00005228 00°005'228 uopowaq Jousw| ayeidwod | oLl
00°018% 0008 %00°00L  |00°002'9L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°002'94L$ 00°00Z'9L$ Jooy Bupsix3 Jo uolljowaq av(dwod | 601
00'6ZL$ 0008 %0000+  |00°008'2$ 00°0$ 0008 00°005'28 00°005'2$ Qouesea|] Juswaledy | g0
062828 0008 %00°004  |00'8S9'VL$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'859'7 00859'¥1$ uswaleqy 8ja|dwod | L0k
05°L01$ 0008 %00'001 | 00°0S4'2$ 00°0% 0008 00°051'28 00084 '2$ saln YO 3jes | 904
00°0$ 00°0% %0000,  |00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 0L NRIMVYOUIANI | SOt
00'0% 0008 %00'00} | 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 123rodd NOILYZINYIQOW |  #04
05°20L$ 00'03 %0000+  |00°0SL'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0005}'2$ 00°054'2% abeubls Buippng | €0l
05°28% 00°0% %0000+  |00°0S2'HS 00°0$ 00°08% 00052'L$ 00'05.'L$ Bunuied Jouaix3 | zok
00'S0LS 00°0% %0000} |00°001'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001'2% 00°004'2$ saojne( el i | Lol
00°52€$ 00°08 %0000+  |00°005'L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'2$ wiely aid |Ind | 004
05291$ 0008 %00°001  |00°0S2'e$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°052'€$ 00°052'€$ sbunood je |poeg | 66
00'52L$ 0008 %00°00% 00700528 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'23 avd peunsed | 86
005193 0008 %0000+ | 00°00€'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00€'2L$ 00°00€'C}$ saqn punosBiapun | 26
05'LE5'e$ 00°0% %00'00L  |00°0€9'04% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000£9'02$ 00°0£9'08 apeso ybnoy | 96
05°201$ 00°0$ %00'00L  |00°051'2% 00°0$ 0003 00°051'2% 00°051'2$ seunn ¥O aes| Gs
00°0% 00°08 %00°00L | 00°0% 00°0$ 000 0008 0008 £LoONIgTINg| v6
06°20L8 00°0% %0000+  |00°0SL'2$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°05}'2$ 00°051'2$ ebeubis Buippng | €6
05°28% 0003 %00°00L  |00°0S2'L$ 00°0% 00'03 00°052'L$ 00'05.'1$ Bunuied Jouaix3 | 26
00'S0L$ 00°0% %00°001 00'004'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'001'2$ 00'00L'Z$ sadlneq Wiely al4 | 16
00'SLE$ 00'0% %00°00} 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'005'L$ 00'005'2% uwuely aidind| 06
052951 00'0$ %00°00L  |000G2'LES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°052'LES 00°06Z'LES Adoue) jeals leisuy | 68
00'6.£3 0008 %00'00L  |00°005'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'L$ 00°005'L$ sbupood Adoueg jpaig | 88
0529L% 00'08 %00°001 00°062'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°052'c$ 00°052'€$ sbujood je oeg| /8
00°521S 0008 %00'004 | 00°005'2$ 00°0% 000 00°008'Z$ 00°005'2$ avd paumeD | 98
00'519% 0008 %0000} | 0000€'ZL$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00€'2}$ 00'00€'Z1$ sapinn punosbispun | S8
05°92+'c$ 00°0$ %00'00L | 00°0€5'89$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0€5'89% 00°0£5'89% apesp ybnoy | v
052018 00°08 %0000k  |00°06L'28 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$)'28 00°054'2$ sanN 4O 8les | €8
00°0$ 00°0$ %0000, |000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 21 NIIMVON3OND | 28
05'204$ 00708 %00°00L  |00°054'28 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°051'Z$ 00°051'2$ abeubig buippng | 19
05°.8% 00°0$ %00°00F  |00°0S2'LS$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°052'L$ 0005Z'}$ Bunuied Jousixg |  og
005048 0008 %00°00+ | 00°001'2$ 0003 00°0% 0000L'28 00°001'2$ S9oAaQ Wiely and | 62
00°52€$ 00°0% %0000L | 00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ wuely and ind | 82
052951 0008 %0000} |00°0SZ°LES 00°0% 00°0% 00°05Z'LES 00°052'LES Adoue |ea)g JiRISuy | 22
00°GLES 0008 %00°00L | 00°005°L$ 00°0% 0008 00°005'28 00°005'2$ sBunood Adoues jee)g | 9z
00'621$ 00'0% %0000+ |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'Z$ 00°005'2$ Qvd payen | s2
00'619% 0003 %00'001  |00°00€'ZL$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°00€'Z}$ 00°00€'2t$ )N punoiBispun | b2
05'Z94$ 0008 %00°004 | 00°052'€$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°052'¢$ 00°052'€$ sBunood je yyyoeg | €/
(3+a
Y RO B g < ol Bl .-, 9)
IOVNIVLIY - _m.__w__“ﬁ_ - % oho mwwwwm %nq< AILNTSTN a31NGaHIS MHYOM 20 NOILJINDS3a WaLl
qvLl0L SIVIHILVIN a3l31dIN0D Yxom

[ H 9 4 3 a o] g v

t| o v abed 13JHS VL3I LNINNO0A 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




00°56€$ 00'08 %0000}  |00°006'/$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'006'2$ 00°006'2$ slesuapuog Jiesu| | gyl
00'852'L$ 00'08 %00'00+ 00'09L'S2$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'094'5Z$ 00°091'5Z$ snun abesoed le1sul | ZyL
057528 0008 %0000}  |00°050'S$ 00°0$ 0003 00'050'S$ 00°050'S$ wiely su4 jind | 91
00'085$ 00'0$ %0000+  |00°009'LL$ 0008 00°0$ 00'009'14$ 00'009'}1$ aip 189313 Ind | Svl
05'Z8€3 0003 %0000L  |00°059'.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'089'2$ 00'059'2$ squnD |eowuewyoapy persul | viL
00'5.5$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°005'2$ 0008 00°08 00'005'L$ 00°005'2$ yBnoy wiely aad | gp1
00'520'L$ 0003 %00'00L | 00°005'02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'02$ 00°005'02$ ubnoy jeowioa)3 s1adwoD | zpk
00°55v$ 00°08 %0000+  |00°00L'6$ 0008 00'0$ 00'00L'5$ 00'001'6$ saurt seg flejsul | Lyl
00522’ 1$ 0008 %0000+ | 00°005'¥Z$ 000§ 0003 00°005'v2$ 00°005'+2$ Bujweld |enonag | opl
SZ'05v$ 00'0$ %00°00}  |00°500'6$ 0003 00°0$ 00'500'6$ 00'600'6$ ll=isu) preog eiosed | 6EL
00'szh'L$ 00°0% %0000+ | 00°005'22$ 0003 00'0$ 00°005'22$ 00°005°22$ uopjowaq Jousy| ajeldwod | gE)
00°0L8% 000% %00'00L | 00°002'9L$ 00°0% 0008 00°002'L$ 00°00Z'91$ Jooy Bupsixg jo uoyowaq elejdwo) | JEL
00'sZL$ 0008 %0000l | 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°006'2$ 00'005'2$ aoueles|D juswaleqy | 9gl
59'222'L% 0008 %0000+  |00°€SS'p2s 00°0$ 00°0% 00°855'v2$ 00°€85'v2$ luowajeqy s19jdwo) | Sgh
05'2018 0008 %0000}  |00°05L'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'05}'2$ 00°054'28 sajmn 8o eles | el
0003 00'08 %0000 |00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°03 00°0$ NOOY ISOdUNdILINN |  EEL
051018 0008 %00°004  |00°051'2$ 0008 00'0$ 00°051'Z$ 00°051'2§ avL| zel
05 LEY8 0008 %0000L  |00°052'9% 00°08 00'0$ 00'05.'88 00°052'8$ Bunuled souaix3 | LEL
005218 00°08 %00°00L  |00005'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'005'2$ 00°005'2$ Bunuied sousu; | OEL
00°'5z2$ 00°0$ %00°00L | 00°00S'¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'%$ 00°005'v$ seysiuld OVAH | 62l
000813 00°08 %00°001  |00°009'c$ 0008 00'0% 00'009'€$ 00'009'c$ slojued OVAH | 8ZL
05248 0008 %0000  |00°059'2$ 00°08 00°0% 00°059'2$ 00°059'2$ saysiuld usely and | /21
00°08v$ 0008 %0000k |00°009'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'6% 00'009'6% sinodsusmoq pue sienno | 9zt
00°52E'2$ 0008 %0000} |00°005'9¥$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'97$ 00°005'9v$ leusiely Buyooy | szL
05°ZEY'ES 0008 %0000b  |00°059'99¢ 00°0$ 00°08 00°059'89% 00°059'89% flessu) Buyooy | vzt
005218 0008 %0000+ |00"00S'2$ 0003 00'08 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ Buwool4 ydled | €Zh
06'161$ 0008 %00°00L  |00°9€8'5LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'868'SL$ 00'9£8'S L4 sajuL, buyten nesul | zzL
0G'LE6$ 00°08 %00°00L  |00°052'8L$ 00°0$ 0003 00'06.'8L$ 00'052'81% yomong ubnoy | 1zt
005663 0008 %0000L  |00°006'2$ 00'08 000$ 00°006'2$ 00°006'L$ ajesuspuo |iejsuy | 021
00962’ L3 00°0$ %00°00b  |00°091'sZ$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'081'52$ 00'091'52$ sjun abexyoed fleisul | 641
052523 0008 %0000}  |00°050'S$ 0008 000$ 00'050's$ 00°050'$ wiejy aug ind | 841
00°085$ 00'08 %00'00L  |00°009'LL$ 00'0$ 0008 00°009'11$ 00'009'H1$ SIM [BBMORT IINd | LLL
05'Z88$ 00°0% %0000+ | 00°059'Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ SqINQ |eolueyoey llejsul | 9LL
00'G/E$ 00°08 %00004  |00°00s'2$ 00°0$ 00°03 00°008'2$ 00°005'2$ ysnoy uuejy aild | Gl
00'620'1$ 00°0$ %0000+  |00°005'02% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'02$ 00°005'02$ ubnoy |eaos|g Ajeldwoy | pil
00'S5v$ 0008 %0000k  |00°001'6$ 0008 00'0% 00°00L'63 00°001'6$ saur seo jleisul| £l
005221 $ 0008 %0000k | 00°00S've$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'¥2$ 00°005'72$ Bunwely [eimonuig | 2Ll
SZ'05p$ 00°0$ %0000}  |00°600'6$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°500'6$ 00'500'6$ Neisu} preog esed | 14
(3+a
(9-2) (3/9) ) mhm<we a u_mm_m_%."wozw aofad siaL wh%__»wmu_ Wous anva "ON
IOVNIVLIY oL mw__ﬂw_ e % oho mww.n_w.__._m %nwi e o3 naaHos YYOM 40 NOILdINOS3a Ay
avioL SIVIALVW Q3137dWOD MUOM
[ H 9 4 a a 2 g v

L} jo g abed L33IHS NYLIA LNINNOOd 133HS NOILYANILNOD




00°0028 0008 %00°00L | 00°000'%4S 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'p 18 00000713 Buuieq Joua) | o8y
00'522$ 0008 %0000k |00°005'7$ 0008 0008 00°008'%$ 00°005'p$ sayswid OVAH | S8l
000818 0008 %0000, |00'009'€$ 0008 00°0$ 00°008'€S 00°009's$ SIoNU0D OVAH | b8l
05'2ELS 0008 %00°00L | 0005928 00°08 0008 00089'2$ 00°059'2$ saysiuid wiely a4 | esl
00088 0008 %0000 | 00°009'6$ 0008 0008 00°009'6% 00'009'6% sinodsumoq pue siepno | zg)
00'52£'28 0008 %00'00L | 00°005'9v8 00°08 0008 00°008'9¥8 00°005'9%% leu=iely Buyooy | Lgl
08°2EY'ES 0008 %00'00L | 00°059'89% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00059'89% 00059'89% IIEisu) 6uyooy | ogl
00'sZ1L$ 00°0$ %00'00L | 00005'2$ 00°0$ 000% 00°005'2$ 00005'2$ Buoold yared | 621
06'1628 00°0$ %0000 |00°8ER'SHS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'8E8'SHS 00'8£8'5L$ seuL Buyad yeisv | azi
05°2£68 00°0$ %00'00L 00082818 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'81$ 00°052'81$ swompng ubnoy | 221
00'S6€$ 0008 %00'00F  |00°006'28 0008 0008 00°006'28 00°006'2$ ajesuspuo fleisu | oz
SZhLYLS 0008 %00'00L  |00°'S8Y'6z8 0008 00°0$ 00'S8Y'628 00°58Y'628 s\un eBeyoed leisu;| 521
052528 0008 %00'00L  |00°0S0'S$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0S0's$ 00°050'S$ wiepy a4 jind | 24
00'085% 0008 %0000+ |00°009'148 00°0$ 0008 00°008'E4S 00°009'11$ aup 120u00l3 (I | €21
05°29¢8 0008 %0000l | 0008’28 0008 00°08 00'089'28 00°055'2$ squng [eaueyoR fiEisul | z2i
00'64€8 000§ %0000k |00°008'2$ 0008 00°0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ ybnoy uuery and | 121
00°5Z0'L8 00°0S %00'00L | 00°005'02$ 0003 0008 00°005°02% 00°005'028 yBnoy feouoei3 Araidwod | 02
00°SSP8 00°08 %0000+ | 00°001'6% 0008 0003 00°001'68 00°004'6$ seur seo ISyl | 691
00'522'1$ 0008 %00'00L | 00°005'¥Z$ 0008 00°0% 00°008'+2% 00°008'+2$ Bunwel feimors | 891
520578 00'08 %00'00L | 00°500'68 0008 000$ 00'500'6$ 00°500'6% lE1SU preog eiosed | /g1
00°SZ4'L$ 0008 %00'00L | 00°005'228 00'08 00'0$ 00°005'22$ 00005228 uonowaq Joajul ajeidwod | 9ol
000188 00°0$ %00'00L | 00°002'9+$ 0008 0008 00°002'9L$ 00°002'91$ Jo0x Bunsia jo uogowsq yBdwos | gy
00'5248 0008 %0000, | 0000528 0008 0008 0000528 00°005'2$ souesealo aweleqy | b9l
00'SLE'18 0008 %00'00L | 00°00S'22$ 00°0$ 0003 00°005'£2$ 00°005'22% sweleqy sisidwod | €91
05°2048 0008 %0000, |00°0SL'2% o008 00°0$ 0005428 00°051'28 sounn 4o aes | 29l
00°0% 00°0S %00'00L | 0008 0008 000% 0008 00°08 L ONIGTING | +91
05'204$ 0008 %0000, |00°051'28 0008 00'0$ 00°051'2$ 0005428 avl| oot
05'26¥8 0008 %00'00L | 00°052'8% 0008 0008 00°052'8% 00°05.'8% Bujuied Jouaixa | 651
00'5218 0008 %0000, | 00'005'2S 0008 00°0$ 00°005'28 00°005'2S Buured Jouawl | gs1
00°5228 00°0$ %00'00L | 00008 ¥4 00°08 00°0$ 00°005'V$ 00°005'Y$ saysiuld OVAH | 251
000818 00°0$ %00'00L | 00°009'€S 00°0$ 0008 00'008's$ 00°009'c$ SI04U0D OVAH | 951
05°ZELS 00°0S %0000L | 0005928 00'08 0008 00'059'2$ 00°059'Z$ saysiuiy wiejy a4 | S5i
00°08¥% 00'08 %00'00L | 00°009'6% 000% 00°0$ 00°009'63 00°009'6% sinodsumoq pue siaNno | pSi
0052628 0008 %0000, | 00'005'97$ 0008 00°0% 00°005'958 00°005'978 felsiely Buyooy | €51
152848 0008 %0000, | 00'089'89§ 00°0$ 0008 00°059'998 00'059'89% Igisu) Buyooy |  zs1
00'5Z1$ 000§ %0000} |00°005°Z8 00'08 00°0% 00°005'28 00°005'2% buuoold woied | g1
06'16.8 0008 %00'00L | 00'9E8'SLE 0008 00°0$ 00'BEB'SHS 00'8E8'5L$ sa|iL Bulieo fieisul | 0st
052868 0008 %0000L  |00'052'81$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°052'81$ 00°05.'81% swomiong ybnoy | 6v1
(9-2) /9) ) Siva ° e OIS ON | coRsae sk w.n_%_m.ww_ w_‘mwu mva "ON
sovNITY | HSINE w |oLazoisany | aIesd, L SHOM 40 NOILINIS3A i
qvioL STVIRIILYIW Q31371dWOD HHOM
I H 9 4 3 | a o 8 v
L1 Jo g ebeg 133HS UVYLIA LNFNND0A 133HS NOILYANILNOD




00622'L$ 0003 %0000L | 00°008'¥ZS 0003 00°0S 00'005'¥2$ 00°005'¥2$ Bunwely |einpnas | 2z
5Z05p$ 0008 %0000l | 00°600'6$ 0008 0008 00°S00'6% 00°600'6$ ileysu) pieog esey | €2z
006Z4' LS 00'03 %00'00L | 00°005'22$ 00'0$ 00°08 00°005'228$ 00°006'223 uonyowsq Jopaiy| aidwod | zzz
00°SLE'LS 0008 %00°00L | 00°005'22$ 00°0$ 00'08 00'005'22$ 00°008' 228 Jooy Bunsixa o uonyowsq aaidwod | 1zz
00°6Z1$ 0008 %00°00L  |00005'2$ 00'0% 0008 00'005'2$ 00°006'2$ aoueses|D) Juswaleqy | 07z
0b*28% 0008 %00°00L  |00°8r5'9LS 0008 00°03 00'8Y5'9LS 00'8vS'91$ uswaleqy 219dwod | 612
05°201$ 0008 %00'00L  |00°051'2$ 0008 0008 0005128 00°051'28 saumn 4O 9jes | 8l
0008 0008 %00°00L | 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0S coNiang| 21z
05°Z€L$ 00'08 %0000+ |00°089'2$ 0008 0008 00'059'28 00°059'2$ gvL| iz
05 LEVS 0008 %0000}  |00°052'8% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'05.'88 00'05.'8$ Bunuieq opaix3 | siz
000048 0008 %0000+ |00°000'%L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'7L$ 00°000'v+$ Bunued Jopail | 412
00°5zz$ 0008 %0000k  |00°005'v$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'+$ 00°005'v$ sausiud OVAH | €1z
000813 0008 %0000k  |00°009'E$ 0008 00°0$ 00°009'c$ 00°009'c$ S|0NU0D OVAH | 212
05°ZELS 00°08 %00°00L  |00°059'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ seysiulj ey aitd | LIg
00°08v$ 00°08 %0000+  |00°009'6$ 0008 00°0$ 00°009'6$ 00°009'6% sinodsumoQ pue s1apno | 012
00°52£'28 00°08 %0000+ | 00°005'9v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'9¥$ 00°005'9¥$ [eusiely Buooy | 602
05°2EV'ES 0008 %0000+  |00°059'89$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'059'99% 00'059'89$ Ileisu} Buiooy | g0z
005213 00'08 %0000L  |00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°03 00005'2$ 00°005'2$ Bunoold yojed | 202
06'16.$ 00'08 %0000k  |00'8£8'SL$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'8£8'GL$ 00°8€8'51$ saju Buyie) flersul | 902
05'266% 0008 %00C0L  |00°052'81$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00052918 00°052'81$ omgong ybnoy | 50z
00°56£$ 0008 %00'00L  |00°006'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006'2$ 00'006'2$ ejesuspuog |lEIsul | +0Z
STYiY'LS 00°0% %00°004 | 00°S8Y'62% 00°0$ 00'0§ 00°68Y'62$ 00's8Y'6¢8 siun ebesoed jeisy) | €0z
05°252$ 00°0$ %0000} |00°050'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°050'5$ 00°050'5$ wiely sndiind | zoz
00°085$ 00°08 %0000+  |00°009'LL$ 0003 00'0% 00'009'L4$ 00°009'L+S ea [Bop23 IInd | 102
05°28€$ 00'08 %0000+  |00°089'Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'069'L$ 00'059'2$ squng [eajueyos Jieisu | 00z
00688 00'08 %00'00L | 00°005'Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006'L$ 00°005"2$ ybnoy wrey a1 | 661
00'520°L$ 0003 %00'00L | 00°005'02$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°005'0Z% 00°005'02$ yBnoy [e91198)3 sB1dwoD | 6L
00'55¥3 0008 %00'00L  |00°00L'6$ 0008 00'0% 00°001'6$ 00°001'6$ saury se9 syl | 261
00'622'L$ 00°08 %0000, |00°005'vZ$ 0008 00'0$ 00°005'72$ 00°005°v2$ Buiweld jeimonig | 961
SZ'05v$ 0003 %00'00L  |00°S00'6$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°500'6$ 00°500'6$ lleysu) pieog erosed | s
00°szL'k$ 0008 %0000l |00'005'Z2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'006'22$ 00°005'z2$ uoylowaq Joualy| jsidwog | p6L
00°0L8% 0008 %0000k |00°00Z'9L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002'9L$ 00°00Z'9L$ jooy Bupisix3 jo uonowsq ay9idwon | €61
00°5Z1$ 00'08 %00°00} | 00°005'Z$ 00'0% 000§ 00°005'Z$ 00°005'2$ soueiEsl) JUsWaleqy | Z61
00'52€'L$ 00°08 %00'00L | 00°005'22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006'22$ 00'005'22$ waweeqy ajedwon | 161
05°L0L$ 00°0$ %00'00L  |00°05L'z$ 00'0$ 00°03 0005428 00°051'2$ sajllin 4O ejes | 061
0008 0008 %0000l |00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 zoNang| esk
05ZELS 0008 %00'00L  |00°059'2% 00°0% 00°0$ 0005928 00°059'2$ avi| ssi
05 LEVS 0008 %00°00}  |00°052'8$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°052'8% 00°052'8% Bunuied Jopspxa | /8l
(3+a
o-2) (a19) ) m_.m,qm ¢ e mMmm_%._ﬁp ON)|  donizd stk wh%__»wm“_.ﬂmwu_ IMIVA ‘ON
FDYNIVLAN - w_w_,__,ﬁz = % S.m_ mmw.ﬂ.__._m %HHE ATLN3SAud R HHOM 40 NOILdIMDS3a S
vioL STIVRIZIVIY A31T1dWOD HIOM
1 H 9 4 3 a b a v

LL Jo 2 ebed 133HS VLI ININNDOOd 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




06°164% 00°0% %00°001L 00'8€8'GL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'8€8'SI$ 00'8£8'G1$ sa|LL Bumas) jeysuy FA I A
05°2£6$ 00°0% %00'004 00052'8L% 000% 00°0% 00°052'8L% 00'05.'8L$ Fomang ybnoy 192
00'66€$ 0003 %00°001 00°'006'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°006'L$ 00'006'2$ |sjesuapuoy |iejsu) | 09¢
STYiP'LS 00°0% %00°004 0o'ssb'6es 0008 00°0% 00°597'62% 00°'58Y°'62% suun abexoed ||msul| 662
05'25¢% 00'0$ %00°001 00°050'S$ 00°0% 000% 00°050'S$ 00'050'6$ Wwiely a4 |ind 8SC
00'08S$ 0008 %00°00} 00°009'LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'LL$ 00°009'LLS SIM 1BOUPDB T |INd | LS
05'28€$ 0008 %00°00} 00°089'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'059'L$ 00'059'2$ SQINYD |EDIUBYIIN [IBISU] |  9S¢2
00'5/¢$ 0008 %00°001 00'005'2% 00'0% 00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005°'2% ybnoy ey a4 51214
00'520'L$ 0008 %00°001 00°'005'02% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'005'02$ 00'005'02% ybnoy jeowios|3 ajeidwo) | $52
00'6SP$ 0008 %00°004 00'00L'6% 0008 00°0% 00°00L'6$ 00°00L'6% S8uly seg |ejsul| €S5S¢
00'5ZZ'1$ 0008 %00°00} 00°005't2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'v2$ 00005 2% Bujweld jeamanng | 2se
Gz 0sve 0008 %0000 00'500'6% 00°0% 00°0% 00'500'6% 00'6500'6% fi21su} pJeog elose {5¢
00°GZL'LS 0003 %00°001 00005'22$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005'22% 00°00522% uoniowsq Joueju| 8le|dwod | 082
00'0L8% 0008 %00°001 00'002'91% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z'9l% 00°002'91$ Jooy Bunsix3 jo uonyowaq s1sjldwod | 6%Z
[ ReTAR 0008 %0000} 00°00S'2% 00'0% 00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005°'2% adjuelea(D juawdleqy | 842
00'G.8'}L$ 0008 %0000} 00'005'22$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°005'22% 00'005'22% jusweleqy e@|dwon | L¥Z
052018 00’08 %00'00) 00'051'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05L'2% 00°051°2% s3alllun Yo sieg ave
00°0% 0008 %0000} 00°0% 00'0% 0008 000% 0008 P ONIQUNNE| SPe
05°2¢LS 00°0$ %0000} 00°059'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°059'2% 00°059'2% avL| vve
05°28p% 0008 %00°00L 00'052'8% 00°0% 000% 00°052'8$ 00'05.'8% Bunuieq Joveixa | gve
00°00.% 0008 %00°00) 00°000'%1$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'%L$ 00'000'71$ Bunuiey Jolaju| ve
00's22% 0008 %00°00} 00°'005'¥$ 00°0% 0003 00'00S'¥$ 0000573 saysiu|d OVAH 874
00'081% 0003 %0000} 00'008'c$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°009'¢c$ 00°009'ct s|ojuod JYAH| 0%2
0s'2¢Ls 0008 %00°00} 00'059'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°059'Z% 00059'2$ saysiuld ulely @il4| 6€¢
00'08v$ 0008 %00°00} 00°009'6% 00'08 00°0% 00'009'6% 00°009'6% sinodsumoq pue siaIng | geg
00'SZE'ZS 0008 %0000} 00'005'9%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S'9%$ 00°005°9v% |euajepy Buyooy FAxA
05'2eH'€S 00°08 %0000} 00'059'99% 00°0$ 00°03 00°059'99% 00°059'39% lleisyy Bugooy | 9gz
00'5Z1LS 0008 %00°00} 00°00S'2$ 00°0% 0003 00°'00S'2$ 00°005'2$ Bunoojd yojed | s€z
06'L6.% 00°08 %00°001 00°8€8'GL$ 00'0$ 0008 00'8E8'SLS 00'8€8'S1$ sall Bupen Esy) | vEZ
06°2€6$ 000% %00°004 00°05.'81% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°062'8L% 00'052'81% siompong ybnoy | eez
00's6c% 00'0% %00°00L 00°006'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°006'L$ 00°006'2% 89)BsuUapuo) |[ejsuy| YA%4
STYLY'LS 00°03 %00°00} 00'S8b'62$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'ser'ses 00°'58Y'62% syun ebexyoed jleisu) (854
05'2sz$ 0008 %00°00L 00°050'S$ 0003 00'0% 00°050'S$ 00°050°s$ wlely alid lind | 0€2
00'085$ 00'0$ %0000 00°009°'L+S 00°0% 00°0% 00°009'L1$ 00'009°'L4$ SNAA [BSU)D3)3 INd | 622
05'28€$ 00°08 %00°004 00°059'2$ 0003 00°0% 00'059'.$ 00'059'2$ SQINY {EJIUBYIGA (lBJsuU] | 822
00'G4€8 00°0% %00°00} 00°005'2$ 00°0% 0008 00'00S'L$ 00005'L$ ybnoy wuepy and| 2z2
00'szZ0'L$ 0008 %0000} 00°005°02% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'005'0Z% 00°005'02% ybnoy |eouyaa|3 epdwon | gzz
00'5Sb$ 0008 %00°00} 00'00L'6$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°001'6$ 00°001'6% S$aulT seg |[e1su} g2z
(3+Q)
0:0 | (oo | aia |E¥0gMION | conmaswi | wolvomaay |
FOVNIVLIY™ o Mw_h@u._zm % O...nmw.w.%m.%%%ﬁu ATLNIS3Nd a3nazHos HHOM 40 NOILLIEDS3A wal
TvioL SIVIHALVIA Q3131dINOD HHOM
1 H 9 F 3 a J q A
L) Jo g sbed 133HS NVLIA LNFWNNOOJ 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




0sezeLs 00°0$ %00°001 00'059'28 0008 00'0% 00'059'28 00'059'Z$ gvL| 0ot
05°2Ev$ 0008 %00°001 00'052'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00'05.2'8% 00°05.'8% Bunuied Joualxa | 662
00'00/% 0008 %00°001 00°000'v1$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'P1$ 00°000'P18 Bunuied Jousiul | 962
00°szzs 00°08 %00°001 00°00S'v$ 000% 00'0% 00°00S'p$ 00'00S'v$ Saysiuld OVAH | .62
00°081$ 0008 %00°001 00°009'c$ 0008 00°0% 00°009'c$ 00°009'¢$ S|ouoed OVAH | 962
05°2eLS 00°0% %00°00L 00°059°'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 0070S9°'2$ 00'059'2$ sausiulj wiely ald| S62
00°08v$ 00°0$ %00°001 00'009'6$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°009'6$ 00°009'6$ sinodsumaq pue sIapnNo | p6Z
00'S2E'2$ 0008 %00°001 00°005'9%$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°00S'9%% 00°005'9v$ |eleey Buyooy | €62
05'2ev'es 0008 %00°001 00'059'99% 00°0% 00°0% 00'059'89% 00°059'89% Iteisu) Bugooy | 262
005218 0003 %0000 |00'005'2§ 00'08 00'0$ 00'008'2$ 00'005'28 Buuoold yoied | 162
561628 0008 %0000 |00'6E8'5LS 000§ 00'0$ 00'6E8'S1 00'668'S1$ sl BuipeD Jieisul | 062
052668 0008 %0000 |00'052'81$ 00'0$ 0008 00'052'81$ 00'052'81$ swomiong ybnoy | - 68z
00'S6€$ 00°0% %00°00% 00°006'2$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°008'2$ 00°006"2% 2)esuspuoy ([ejsur| 88¢
STYLY'LS 0008 %0000} 00°s8p'6T$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'681'62$ 00°'58p'6¢9 siun ebexded lesu | 282
0g'zses 00°08 %00°001 00°050's$ 000% Q0'0% 00°050's$ 00'050's$ wleyy alld lind | 98¢
00'085$ 00'0$ %0000L  |00°009'14§ 00'08 00'03 00'009'11§ 00'008'+1$ aum 1eoue3 ind | gsz
05'28c$ 00'08 %00°001 00°059'L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°059'L$ 00°059'2$ SQIND |BOIUBUIS |IEISU] | $8C
005268 00'0$ %00°001  |00°008'28 00'08 00'0$ 00'005'28 00°008'2$ ybnoy wiepy and | ggz
00'520'L$ 0008 %00°001  |00'005'028 0008 00'0$ 00'005'02$ 00°005'023 yBnoy |eoualg ejeKdwod | gz
00'55¥S 0008 %0000L  |00'00}'68 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'001'6% 00'00}'6$ seur) seo Jleisul | 182
0052218 00'08 %00'004  |00'005'¥2s 00'0$ 000§ 00'005'72$ 00'005'72$ Buweld eamonss | osz
5Z705v$ 00'03 %0000, |00'500'68 0008 0003 00'500'6% 00'500'6$ iiersu) pieog eosed | 622
0052118 00'03 %0000 |00'005'z28 00'0$ 0008 00°005'228 00'005'22$ uopjowsg sopaiy sjeidwon | g1z
00'0.8% 00'0S %00°001 00°002'9L$ 0008 00°0% 00'002'91% 00°00Z'9L$ Jooy Bunsix3 jo uoniowaq s@dwod | /2
00621 $ 00°08 %0000} 00'005'2$ 0008 00'0$ 00'005'2$ 00°005'2$ aoueses|) Juawaleqy | 9.2
05 /81'18 0008 %00°00} 00°05.'¢€2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'eZ$ 00°0s/'ce$ Juaweleqy 3|dwod | 6.z
05°20L$ 00°0S %0000} 00'0S1'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°051'2$ 00°051'2% SN JO eS| biT
00°0% 0008 %0000} 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0S SONIdTINg| €L
05'2eLS 0008 %00°001 00'059'2$ 00'0% 000$ 00'059'2$ 00°059'2$ avl| ¢l
05°LEVS 0008 %00°00} 00'082'8% 00'0% 00°0% 00°052'8% 00°05.'8% Bunuied Jouaixa | 1.2
000028 00'03 %0000 |00'000'71$ 00'08 00'08 00'000'1$ 00'000°71$ Bupued soual | 0sz
00'52¢2% 00°08 %00°00L 00'00S'7$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S'+$ 00°005'7$ saysiul{ OYAH | 69¢
00'081$ 00'03 %0000, |00'009'$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'009'c$ 00'009'c$ sionuop OvAH | 892
057ELS 00'08 %0000 |00'059'Z8 0008 00'0$ 00'059'Z8 00'059'28 sausiul wiery au4 | 92
00'08r$ 00°0% %00°001 00'009'6$ 000$ 00°0% 00°009'6% 00°009'6$ sjnodsumoq pue s;apng | 99z
00'52€'2$ 00'0$ %0000, |00'005'9p$ 0008 00’08 00'005'9¥$ 00°005'9¥$ esien Buyooy | gaz
0S'ZEY'ES 00'0$ %00°00% 00'059'89% 00'08 00'0% 00°059'99% 00°059'89% |jejsu| Bujooy | 492
00521$ 00'0$ %00°001  |00°005'Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'005'28 00'005'28 Bunooi yoted | g9z
3+a)
03| 01 [opaii | G000 | conmeom | M| e
AOVNIVLIY & Mw_—“‘(_uu_—<m % O.MMNMI_OL_.MOQ%—< ATLNIS3ud a3nazHos AYOM JO NOLLJINOS3a wan
qviol SIVII3LYW G313 7dNOD HHOM
1 H 9 4 3 | a 2 g v
L1 Jo 6 oBegd 133HS WYLIA LNFNNOOT 133HS NOLLYNNILNOD




00°'sz1LS 0008 %0000L  |00005°Z8 0008 0008 0000528 0000528 seaneq wiely ai4 | gee
052013 0003 %0000t |00'051'28 00'03 00’08 0005423 00'051'2$ wiely a1 upubnoy | zec
00°62$ 00'08 %00'00L | 00°00¢'LS 00'03 0008 00°008'L$ 00°005'1$ sued 1sneyx3 ol Jamog | 9ee
05°251$ 0008 %00:00L  [00051'es 0008 0008 00°081'e$ 00°051'eS ou se yeisul | ges
592048 0003 %0000L  |00°€50'28 0008 00'08 00°£50°28 00°€50°28 Buneld einionns | vEE
shszes 0003 %0000l |00°605'98 00°0$ 0008 00°605'93 00'605'9% Jooy maN freust | eee
00°SZLS 0008 %0000 |00°005'28 0008 0008 00'008'2$ 00°008'2$ Jooy Bupsixz Jo uonyowad Svidwag | zge
059254 00'08 %00'004 | 0008598 0008 0008 00°085'9$ 00°0£5'9$ Juswaleqy dayooy Jjeldwos | LEE
052018 0008 %0000t |00°05H'ZS 0008 0008 00°051'2$ 0005123 saumn 4O Sjes [ oge
0008 0008 %0000l | 00°0$ 0003 0008 0008 0008 g pue L ONIOTING | 62¢
05°2E1$ 0008 %0000L | 0005928 0008 000§ 0005928 00°059'2§ avi| gee
05'2€¥$ 00'0 %00°00L | 00°052'8$ 000§ 0008 00°052'8$ 00'052'8$ Bupured Jouaix3 | /€
00°00.$ 0008 %00°00L  [00°000'71$ 0008 0003 00°000'pL$ 00°000'%1$ Bujuied Joueiut | 9z¢
00°'szes 0008 %0000+ | 00°005'p3 0008 0008 00°005'¥$ 00°005'v8 sausiuid OVAH | S2¢
00081$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°009'€$ 0008 0003 00°009'€$ 00'009°€$ 5104u00 OVAH | ¥2E
05°2E13 000s %0000k |00°059'28 00°0$ 0003 00'069'2$ 00°059'2$ soysiuij wiely aud | g2€
00°08Y$ 00'08 %00°00L 0000968 0008 00'03 00°009'63 00'009'6% sinodsumoq pue sianno | zz¢
00°5Z€'23 0008 %0000+ [00005'9v% 0008 0003 00°005'2v% 00°00'97$ jeuatep Buyooy | Lgg
0S°ZEY'es 0008 %0000k [00059'998 0008 0008 00°'059'89% 00°059'29% ielsu) Buyooy | oze
00'6Z4$ 00'08 %0000L  |0000s'2$ 0008 0008 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ Buuood yored | 61LE
61648 0003 %0000k [00'6e8'51S 0008 0003 00'6£8'513 00°'BE8'SLS sellL Buieo jleisu) | g1e
05'2€68 00°08 %0000L  |00'052'813 0008 00°03 00:052'8L% 00°052'81$ shompang ybnoy | zte
00°S6E$ 00°08 %00°00L | 00°006'4$ 0008 0008 00°006'2$ 00°006'28 ajesuapuod jleisur | gLe
STYLY'LS 00'08 %0000} |o0'ser'ses 0008 0008 00°s8Y'62$ 00'8v'628 suun sbexoed flersul | gie
052528 00'08 %00°00L | 00°080'S$ 0008 00'08 00°050°S$ 00°050'S3 wiey aagnd | vie
000858 00'0 %0000 |00°008'11$ 0003 0008 00009'14$ 00°009'14$ i 120m9913 ind | €18
0G'Z9E$ 0008 %00°00L | 00°059'2$ 0008 0008 00°059'2$ 00'089'2$ sqIn |eojueyoa ffeIsul | ZLE
00°GL8$ 00'08 %0000l [00005'2$ 0008 0003 000028 00°008'2$ ybnoy wieyy sid | LLg
00°520't8 00'08 %00'00L | 00°005'02$ 0008 0008 00°005'028 00°008°02% ybnoy |eotoajg aeKdwon | oLE
00°5578 00'08 %0000L  |00001'6$ 0008 00'0% 00°004'6$ 00°004'6% soury seo jleisul | 60g
00'522'L$ 00'08 %00°004 | 00°'D0S'¥2$ 0008 00'0$ 00'005'+2$ 00°005'v28 Bupwesy jemonis | 80E
52°05%$ 0003 %0000L  |00°500'6% 0008 00'03 00°500'6% 00°500'6$ lleisuf pieog eosed | Jog
00°GZL'LS 00'08 %00'00L  |00°005'22$ 0003 0008 00°005'228 00°005°22$ uolewsq Jopalul A3dwod | gog
000188 0008 %0000L  |00002'01$ 00'03 00'08 00°00Z'943 00'002'0s$ 100y Bupsix3 Jo uolowaq Aajdwod | coe
00°5ZL$ 00'08 %00'00L | 00°008'2$ 0008 0003 00°005'Z$ 00°005'28 aoueses|) ueweleqy | 1og
0528113 00’08 %0000l | 00064 '€2S 00'0$ 0008 00°052'€2$ 00°052'€23 Juswsleqy 1aidwod | £oe
052018 0008 %0000, | 00°081'2$ 0008 0003 0005128 00°054'28 saun 4O sjes | gog
00'08 00'08 %00°00L | 00°0% 0008 0003 0008 0008 goNigTng| Log
(3+q)
S0 (0/9) i |6 MGaua) | commasm SNOIAIud Nowd | 3mvA "ON
3OVNIVLIY L 2 OLOIMOLS NV | 47 n2eaug aTInaaHos SUOM 40 NOLLAINDS3] e
TvLoL SIVHILVI Q313 TdNOD HHOM
| H 9 4 3 a 9 9 v

LI Jo 01 ebegy 133HS NYL30 LNINNDOOJ 133HS NOILVANILNOD




69°1EL LIVS 00°S1h'vvs %0566 00'€€9'22ZR'a% 00°03 LERTOPEAY 6£'982'569'8% 00°812'398'8$ :STVLOL ANYHD
(3+a)
(5-2) g : m‘me {3d0a NI LON) | aOmad SIHL | NOILYDMddv )
IDVYNIVLIN HSINIZ ©19) |5 g3uoLs anv UEF SNOIASU Wou4d 3MvA YYOM 40 NOILAI¥DS3d ON
% A1LN3SINd 03INA3HOS Wall
0L 3ONYTvE a3L31dWoo ey
vLioL a3137dW0D MHOM
I H 9 1 3 a 5 a v
s|ejal puelg
08°202'248 0008 %0000  |00°950°9¥ES 0008 0008 00°950'97ES 00'950'avE$ 1§VL01
. . . R . . Z . . . . ﬁo\ mo_‘w BJUBJNSuU) JOjoBRIU0]) |ejauag) .
069218 0008 %0000,  |00'BES'ES 0008 0008 00°'985'€$ 00'8e5'e$ e elompiion jeieuss Siao-unLll 7 BEE
. . 0 2 uog JOJOBIUOD BJouBs -
06'918 00'0s %0000 |00'8ES'ES 00'08 00'08 00'8e5'e$ 00 8E5°$ e e ] 76T
. s se)e|d paqw3 jo Aaain .
00'004$ 0008 %0000 |00°000'2$ 00°0$ 000% 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ iyl st IR
‘suonepuno
00'6v8'9LS 00'08 %00'00L | 00°086'SEES 0008 a0'og 00°086'98ES 00'086'98€8 s.BulpIng JeINPop By} Joj [EUBIEI PUE JogeT [Ig usiuing [ 1°1BEE
JUAYUILLOD B)219U00 'L L-60L P
torood|  vese
: o e { L00#0Id 6ES
(3+a)
©-9) t m W<me (340 a NIION) | QOREd SIHL | NOILYOITddY
FOVNIVLIY HSINI G%wv oLgoisany [ TS SOOI WoUd),  ANYA JHOM 40 NOILINDS3a o
OL IONVIVE ° a3L31diNod SIvINAIVIN
v1OL 1§43 QLI 1dWOD HUOM
1 H ) 4 3 _ a 2 8 v
ss3pLQ ebueyn
seaze'czys 00°SLL'bYS %ey'e6 | 00°L8'0iv'88  |00708 59'8p5° 1218 ce'ezZ'ere'as | 00769'02s'es  |:STviOL
(3+a)
(9-9) (5/9) S m Wme (340 a NILON) | qomad SiHL NOILY2INddY
319 a3yols SNOIA2Yd WOM anTva ‘ON
JOVNIVIZY HSINIS A OLg3MOIS NV |, TEHOLE e SIIOM 40 NOILAINDS3a e
OL DNV IvE Q3137dW03 e
IviOL a3aLANdiNOD YoM
1 H 9 4 3 | a 5 a v

11 Jo || abed

133HS VL3I0 INTFNNO0d

133HS NOILYNNILNOD




MOPI0 G4l S| OOLIDGEE T]onsioy S| - ¥ 5] - TIO0CITIC %] 0OFCLT S OUSLLPY 3 [[GND Ul SHINIYIVAY ADNIONIINGD
s : 3 — S| COEZITE S| 0000002 S| GOEEY Slomityil §|pOsseEst f| OGO Wx LITI0 {58 5 [INTdT AONSTNILNGD
b ]
Ll
B S 17 3 Y s ST
i iugil.lut:iﬁ ...u.ﬁ_: Tz W] winjoz
T e h._:.—rﬁiufats R L B ST EZEUDL [ SEERC ariHl il
BliD 1) (P Oun Jtns0f]| Sedhidh. | - FLOLT Y] T (YT
-:lﬂ.tﬁiir-iu:iﬁ T W T . ¥
= Ei0 Y Dlawwiyd| ZEFUG | 208 |  &foin|
it NG| T ¥ Lr
SR SRV ARSIV, TLYON . | ZELUR [ i
TS0 PUV G U0 LI PG GOIen) LB BUDUGd YW Uil S| Bzl | ZRA LR S00 12y ;
B mE:EBz<§a_§v< 707, i e 1 B T VI HED
USIanl] MR EIVH [ S spro sraaud| EXZLVE | TZ8NE [T iH|ie
-l_usc.mlcx!_o CEDite | ZOAm ] WA e
Ugwéhi_ﬂosshg:u.._xﬁg. 1)
Gyl 13 0 SouUw3 WIN WRUD £1 BusRne eS| TEul | teuul ShL 1Y [7
wodod peid WO3| BEMETL | ZEmML vl Vil
e : RRiOPE DU SeD| 22Tl | retul | 8swdvOl YN
i e | Ty e e B 7 ] e N e
COGIL - —_ 1yl (44730 OpY pue Z DUIDING USRMaE 9OUTS TAYE [T v
i 110 002 PUT YEL L 900 21 29T ¥C113H| w0 goojes
i = : ZUPIE [FIET
ZZOZ ¥ o ZZU L4 vd Amp 1D 79SS juo Dunepdl] 22600 | 2EEL FERET] i
T i = = 09 = - - Zﬁf, ST Wi ek Zomi. | coRim VA 1o
DAL s - E = Ll - SEOPL | T ¥ : ]
Tt |- : ZZRA VN L7l 3
e 1L = = B - - : : i/ 0] ¥ YHN|ES
| < @ ) T .s?bu»..i.au_ ...._.._,..au_ssl. | ezEm_ | iugik 3
e — DOTUNG WA SwpanG| UG | EUADS A SHlE
X | == o OORZLLE uu:n_t e-u...!_ gy TmLe TLAYS 9z 19y il
e [4 W EadL T GO0 4 A0 iEURT e o) Sai( BS0Nga| [ o ] 7 v
ottt 3k — BRI M 600 e A 16 9610 BIeyo) B ELOUS | LHROLH vitlzHar
ZI0ZIL | =f=e $aite ~ TL 8§ 2k T pasune) e AronN| THEZD | LLOUS LRI} LY
1§. : == —=—=—x 0 8§ |0o0EzSS T AEI0 Qg 1w ernneeiy AN, ITo08 W) Smmweg] o | SIS YA 5500 O3
2202 i LIRS o0EILE 8 £l eﬂo_ﬂ_u_u_aﬂa g 7 S ...:aﬂn s | Tt 590 1%] VSR
EZ0e Jen QOLECZL St 5 : 1 = O 1Y & 3 01 L yitl
2z0L Nt GOeAl\l $|ooEsE. S| DoouriL S| 00051 3 0051 98 53170 52 §0 5% LTS TG | Uiy 12 NIET
3 : s T8 |D05sas L0 DU 550 |44 J94 RIS Ve q0)s AUl ZTTY | LY i Wit
= 0OlE S muﬁw PhL 1] 100 SUpPNG OfFy /0 BI9S ooy Buky| EROLY | SLAT yiLl L Ty
- ; OIEEOT - §|0OEE0E S04 L3y 20 € ¥ 2 Supeg e sasnead Tumng| - ey TSI 90l 194 i
A oogennl 5 |6 680 61 Gy Ghiang IMVGO IR NOWCD| EOLEE | oMUt N vN[EE
== Al QORI L §CORETLL —EN 2 AU VM| zze
|ccat penpoang peA | 2 5 50 144 740 § P ZAR | seoia VIH{VHLE
T |- OB 3 | cowEz 5L 50 Iy S i O i
2202 By coolgy S - [T WLOD 003 U LY BP0 L S0 L ZEOVE | R 99 1341 V200 O
~ | zzerr [ T [ 8:&. T S I BT o0 14 il 3
@ i a3 [EFTA ¥60 148 3T 51011007 L 150 ___._m oL | ravae 50 || VINET
: il : 73 =
h-.:
HEM ] 00950 S
[T1H PBA :
B
ZooT unf
R
feen S
20z Iy § & mZeLYE 8
zzozuer| - =1 = SUTL
b TIE ), FESTIPII 4T AT AN 8 B0 STsUed] BUiwIea piidy| 2Lzilt
T, ] = T — joDa¥iz § BH00 Oy Sed miinsvig MOYDOE D] TUALT
mmﬁ_. TR Com DI UeGEN e D | IZECIEL
Ui =E= TS0 Y 183 W] LAV AW 01 SURpE| L2k
o : ST 15 o0 e Riieg Wb 53 Tuges 5 Bapral Lot
ﬁ.ﬁ Tl = oy out weh Bupan encon] (5120
1702, COEOLoL S ZE0 LN ACGEU S0P £ 5 730 PUF Jpw0D) GIOoUeL{ i /OI0L | 1
wﬂﬁ $ 450 L] wo D B 7 Boping] il
20 ! VEoD 033 Euto:m 8;_.“8 az_eoogms N{ VETEE
LIDZ 40N Lo 14 Jad Tiind g une LT [ L
[FoHEn z \E0 1I3g 194 !sEu.mu_ﬂ IO Joq3 Bunsog | W ZADY
[HYERS qatis 320 LU = Eics? .a g D] LEaE0
[ i = GoLrzy ITERG. 1010 TSR .._E =1
Al = ﬂ.u..ﬂm_l (i3 PR R M Bl voaie | ibee
1 3 U > o0 120¢C _ § e Beyo s 10 SWADS _s-ﬁ S 1ZoiN
¥ f 300UtLD ADNIS 18MCH | - LEATIIR
3 3 : = o0tCoY 3 100555D i SUy| bEoun
y—— : = [R S 3 5.:8:98: ﬁu L T
TZOTITTY ij i3] 0064T 3 TR 20} PSVIanS 199 TOVSO00 SoDEUS WORAl b
- A e e ; = : . ETIE el S 100 ﬁaﬂtlﬂrﬁﬁé ¥
SINZHHOD onrma: [anu TS Fmat $§§P§P e o H.-,u.o NOLLAINOS3O P imot | B8
uuuuuu un oS rdans o =diey 4n) Byl TED wsn cuc ssaig 03n3u07 oird

807 AduaBunuo) - 53 ueplor - 60TH



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Change Orders No. 5, No. 8 & No. 9 with Silver Creek ACTION/

Industries for Material and Labor for Additional Work Performed on the (RATIFICATION)
Modular Building Project at Jordan Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved the contract with Silver Creek Industries for
$3,680,506.94 for the purchase and installation of Division of State Architect (DSA) approved
modular buildings. Additional work was performed which included boring holes in concrete
for electrical conduit, lowering lights to avoid sign steel, and a service call for a potential gas
leak.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $7,092.28
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify Change Order No. 5, No. 8, and No. 9 with Silver
Creek Industries for the Modular Building Project at Jordan Elementary School, effective November 8,
2022, not to exceed $7,092.28 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000400), Measure LL, (21.0 Bond
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B1-1



Distribution to: — Owner
C h a n g e Architect
— Contractor
Order e
Project; 11361 / JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change order number: OCO0-5
(name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD
acktiaag) Initiation date: 12121/21

WHITTIER, CA 90603

To: Silver Creek Indusiries LLC
(contractor) 2830 Barrett Avenue
Perrls, CA 92571

You are directed to make the following changes In this Contract:

Architect’s project no:
Contract for: JORDAN ELEMENTARY

Contract data; 05/05/21

CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5) HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

Not valid until signed by the Owner, the Architect; and the Contractor.

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) was
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders

The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Order was

The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be (Increased) (decreased)
(unchanged) by this Change Order

The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) including thls Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by  (
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this change order therefore is

Architect Contraclor

GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS Silver Creek Industries LLC
2830 Barrett
Peris, C

8y By

) days

Owner

WHITTIER, CA 90603

By

$3,680,506.84
$-232,465.42
$3,448,041.52

$2,465.66
$3,450,507.18

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 VALLEY HOME AVE

Date Date / & ?ZZ/I / a{ Date



4 SILVER
| CREEK

Building for the Next Generation

Change Order5

Owner Change Order E In House Change Order E

Date: Friday, December 10, 2021
Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES
Owner: Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries nc. proposes to fumish all material and labor to perform the foliowing at 8

the above stated site for the sum of; 2,465.66
Description Of Work: |Cut (3) rectangular blockouts and (5) holes in concrete for electrical contractor.

Total of all Sub Contractor Work: $ 232500 - 033100

Sub Contractor Markup: 5% S 116.25

Sub Total $ 2,441.25

Total Work by General See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 15% -

Sub Total: $ -

Total Work to be Completed $ 2,441.25

Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50%

Sub Total S 2,441.25

Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 24.41

Grand Total: S 2,465.66

This Change Order will Require 3 Additional Days fo complete this project and are included in this COR
* Not including days accrued from the date COR is submitted and
returned to originator, signed & approved.

Submitted By: Karen Barzilai Date: 12/10/21
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: . Date:

Title

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571 Phone: (951) 943-5393  Fax: (951) 943-2211



ltem Quanity Cost Per Qty Total

Site Labor Cut Concrete in (3) locations 3 $ 300000 $ 900.00
Site Labor Core concrete in (5) locations 5 $ 150.000 $ 750.00
Site Labor Mobilization Fee 1 $ 675.000 $ 675.00

$ 2,325.00



Maria Estevez

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net> on behalf of Karen Barzilai
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Maria Estevez

Subject: 11361 - PCO Concrete Cutting

Attachments: PCO #4 - Concrete Cutting and Coring.pdf

Hi Maria,

Please enter the attached PCO. It has been approved via email, but still waiting for the signed copy.

Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

SILVER
i CREEK

Huilding {or the Nox! Generatton

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net

*THIS E-MATL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION,
OR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*



Maria Estevez

From; Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net> on behalf of Karen Barzilai
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 11:58 AM
To: Maria Estevez
Subject: FW: Jordan - Concrete Cutting
Best Regards,
KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager
““ SILVER

CREEK

Proosisnn g dan cednetating

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |8b58.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net

“THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECTPTENT. ANY DISCT.OSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION,
OHR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON ‘THE CONTENTS OF TH1S 1-MALL 1S PROHIBITED. PLEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER 1 YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS 15-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE I'T FROM YOUR I-MATLS.*

From: Michael Arnold <marnold @ericksonhall.com>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:24 AM

To: Karen Barzilai <kbarzilai@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: RE: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Proceed. | will be submitting the credit to the District for the balance. Please do not submit to the District until mine has
heen approved. We will keep you posted.

Thanl you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0:760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Karen Barzilai <kbarzilai@silver-creek.net>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com>




Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: Re: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
Am I ok to proceed?

Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris. CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.5393 - Ext. 162
Fax ]951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net

*I'HIS E-MAIL, MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT 1'Ft INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION.
OR ACTIONS TN RELIANCE ON THIS CONTENTS OF THIS B-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASEPROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THTS E-MATL TN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR TB-MAILS.*

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 12:06:57 PM

To: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksanhall.com>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: RE: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
You are right, that was a typo on my end. See attached with the contractor’s quote.

Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

'SILVER
4 CREEK

oo amg tor tee Hest Genecat oa

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.56393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211



http://silver-creek.net

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED
FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURLE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION,
OR ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL [S PROHTBITED. PLEASE PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIT IN ERROR AND DELETE IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

From: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: RE: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

KKaren,

Thanks for sending this over. Have a few comments, we need the subcontractor back up for this cost. Additionally, | do
not believe that it would require 3 additional days as this does not impact your critical path.

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796,7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Karen Barzilai <KBarzilai@silver-creek.net>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com>
Subject: Jordan - Concrete Cutting

Hi Mike,
Please see attached and let me know if approved to proceed.

Best Regards,

KAREN BARZILAI
Project Manager

SILVER
' CREEK

Preadiiing tas pe Nest Ganeoa

2830 Barrett Avenue

Perris, CA 92571

Cell |858.864.2176

Office | 951.943.56393 - Ext. 162
Fax |951.943.2211

http://silver-creek.net



Change Request Proposal

Project: 11361 / JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change request number: OCR-5
{name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD Dascription: CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5)
addrase) WHITTIER, CA 90603 HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR
Customer; LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
[Notice to Proceed Status: PROPOSED
Submitted date: Origination date: 12121721
Received date:
Rough order of magnitude: 0.00
Quotation
Submitted date:
Due date:
Submitted amount: 2,465.66
Requested days delay: 0
]Notes |
CUT (3) RECTANGULAR BLOCK OUTS AND (5) HOLES IN CONCRETE FOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
[Revenue Detail |
Billing Item Description Revenue
204 OWNER CHANGE ORDER NO. 5 2,465.66
Total Revenue: 2,465.66
Contractor Pricing
Phase Code / Description Cost Type Quantity UM Amount
033100 SITE CONCRETE S Subcontractors 2,325.00
710100 BONDS Z Bonds Fees Prmt 24.41
Contractor Pricing Total: 2,349.41
Total: 2,349.41
Mark-up: 116.25
Total Contractor Price for CR OCR-5 2,465.66
Approvals

Customer: LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Authorized Representative:

Contractor: Silver Creek Industries LLC

By:

By:

Date:

Print Date: 01/10/22

Date:

Page 1 of 1



Distribution to: Owner

C h an g e S Architect
T Contractor

Order ==
Project: 11361 / JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change order number. 0COo-8
(name and 10654 JORDAN ROAD
address) \nitiati N

WHITTIER, CA 90603 g GHrceea

Archltacl's project no:

To: Silver Creek Industries LLC Contract for, JORDAN ELEMENTARY
(contractor) 2830 Barrelt Avenue

Perrls, CA 92571 Contract date: 05/05/21

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract:

LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL
DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE PATCH IS NEW STUCCO. IT WILL REQUIRE

SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.

Not vafid until signed by the Owner, the Architect, and the Contraclor.

The original (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) was $3,680,506.94
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $-229,999.76
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) prior to this Change Orderwes $3,450,507.18
The (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) will be (increased) (decreased)

(unchanged) by this Change Order e e e e e aa s $3,015.09
The new (Contract Sum) (Guaranteed Maximum Price) Including this Change Order will be $3,453,522.27
The Contract Time will be (Increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by ( )} days
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this change order therefors is
Architect Contraclor Owner
GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS Silver Creek Industries LLC a LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2830 Barrelt Avenge o / 11019 VALLEY HOME AVE

WHITTIER, CA 90603

Perris, ?/ 4
By By

Date 2_‘5/ é 'ZZ_ Date




/.

£3 Silver Creek

<

PROPOSED OWNER CHANGE ORDER # 8

OWNER CHANGE ORDER| x IN-HOUSE CHANGE ORDER

DATE: 7/21/2022
PROJECT NAME: 11361 Jordan ES

PROJECT OWNER: Lowell Joint ES District

PER THE PROJECT ABOVE, SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, LLC. PROPOSES TO FURNISH ALL
LABOR AND MATERIAL AS DESCRIBED BELOW, FOR THE SUM OF:

3 3,015.09

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Lower Lights at 3 locations as requested from Erickson Hall

Disclaimer: Patch at 3 location maybe slightly discolored since patch is

new stucco. It will require some dry and curing time.

TOTAL OF ALL SUBCONTRACTORS WORK: $ 1,200.00
GENERAL SUBCONTRACTOR MARK-UP: 5% 60
SUB-TOTAL: $ 1,260.00
TOTAL OF ALL GENERAL CONTRACTOR WORK: $ 1,410.00
GENERAL CONTRACTOR MARK-UP: 15% 211.5
SUB-TOTAL.: $ 1,621.50
SALES TAX (60% EXCLUSION) 9.00% $ 103.73
BONDS- NOT TO EXCEED:  1.00% 29.85234
GRAND TOTAL: $ 3,015.09

THIS CHANGE ORDER REQUIRES A SCHEDULE INC
WHICH ARE INCLUDED iIN THIS PR ED /AN

P

7%

E i 2 ADDITIONAL DAYS,
ORDER REQUEST.

SUBMITTED BY: Carlo Acabado DATE: 712112022
TITLE: Field Director
APPROVED BY: DATE:

TITLE:

2830 Barrett Avenue | Perris, CA 92571 | 951-943-5393 | Fax 951-943-2211 | www.silvercreekmodular.com



£5 Silver Creek

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER BACK UP SHEET

UNIT ADDT'L
LINE # DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL DAYS
s =
1 |Electrical material (box and Conduit) 1 $ 150.00| $ 150.00
2  |Labor to Demo Stucco 6| $ 6000 $ 360.00
3 |Labor to install box and Conduit 6 $ 75.00| $ 450.00
4  |Stucco Patch 12( $ 100.00 | $ 1,200.00
5 |Labor to Install Lights 6| $ 75.00| $ 450.00
$ - |8 -
$ $ -
$ - |$ -
$ - |9 -
$ - |$ -
$ $ -
$ $ -
$ - | $ -
$ - | $ -
$ - | $ -
$ $ -
$ - | $ -
$ $ -
$ - 1% -
$ - |$ -
SUBTOTAL.: $ 2,610.00
BONDS: 0% $ -
GRAND TOTAL.: $ 2,610.00




Carlo Acabado

From: Michael Arnold <marnold@ericksonhall.com> on behalf of Michael Arnold
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Carlo Acabado; Bob Lathrop Jr; Kevin Allen

Cc: Abel Romero; Christian Mejia; Justin Sinnott

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI Items

Carlo/Kevin,

The two concerning items are the TAB and electrical relocation. We were told TAB was completed and relayed that
information to the District. We will inform them that this was incorrect. Note, TAB isa DSA requirement for occupancy
and without it being submitted and approved students cannot be in those buildings. The electrical relocation needs to
be 100% completed by end of day the 11" as there is open house with staff and parents. We are beyond the time for
letting things slide. All items need to be scheduled and cannot move from the scheduled dates.

1.

TAB — When will SCIs TAB be completed? This is needed for District occupancy. Hawaiian Sub performing air
balance will be onsite Monday 7/25/22 to perform air balance. TAB was completed but still need this report for
approval. Submit Immediately. Tab was not completed vet, Hawaiian Air is onsite today Classroom 12 HVAC unit
had power issues, Air balance company.will be back tomorrow to complete air balance:
This is not what was told to us previously, we will notify the District of the incorrect information. As previously
stated TAB is need for DSA Occupancy, without it students cannot be in the buildings.
Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is com plete. We will schedule subcontractor once air
balance is completed. Need the report immediately so this can be completed.

a. Some door thresholds appear to be loose. We will have guys addressed next week Wednesday.

Storefront Guy will be adjusting doors tomorrow. Interior doors will be adjusted on Monday.

Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo stated this would be
a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you will have cost today 7/21/22 Cost
approved. Proceed and submit formally to District. Our electricians are out in norther California, looking to have
them there next week. This has to be completed by end of day on the 11*. there is open house which will have
parents onsite.
Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received. Provide
update. We are schedule to be back on Monday to finish
Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted yet? Warranties,
O&Ms, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end of next week, with exception to
air balance report. Was closeout submitted? This will be sent to you today with exception to the air balance
Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms. Have they been ordered?
When will they be installed? | need to track this down. Ill update once | have eta. you have the papertowel
dispensers. Please confirm and provide installation date, some are still missing as of 8/2/2022. We have installed
most of it, remaining will be installed on Monday
Rooftop hatches are brown factory primer. Please confirm these will be painted white. This will be completed
today

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0:760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077



approval. Submit Immediately. Tab was not completed yet, Hawaiian Air is onsite today Classroom 12 HVAC unit
had power issues, Air balance company will be back tomarrow to complete air balance.

2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete We will schedule subcontractor once air
balance is completed. Need the report immediately so this can be completed.

a. Some door thresholds appear to be loose. We will have guys addressed next week Wednesday.
Storefront Guy will be adjusting doors tomorrow. Interior doors will be adjusted on Monday.

3. Exterior Lnghtlng Prewously requested the Ilghtlng be relocated below the canopies. Carlo stated this would be
a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you will have cost today 7/21/22 Cost
approved. Proceed and submit formally to District. Our electricians are out in norther California, looking to have
them there next week.:

4. Punch List Work —When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received. Provide
update. We are schedule to be back on Monday to finish

5. Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted yet? Warranties,
0O&Ms, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end of next week, with exception to
air balance report. Was closeout submitted? This will be sent to you today with exception to the air balance

6. Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms. Have they been ordered?
When will they be installed? | need to track this down. Il update once | have eta. you have the papertowel
dispensers. Please confirm and provide installation date, some are still missing as of 8/2/2022. We have installed
most of it, remaining will be installed on Monday

7. Rooftop hatches are brown factory primer. Please confirm these will be painted white. This will be completed
today

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnold

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:44 AM

To: 'Carlo Acabado' <cacabado@silver-creek.net>; Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>; ‘Kevin Allen'
<kallen@silver-creek.net>

Cc: 'Abel Romero' <aromero@silver-creek.riet>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin Sinnott
<jsinnott@ericksanhall.com>

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI Iltems

Carlo/Kevin,
We have students coming back in two weeks. See below and provide updates.
Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnold
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 2:34 PM
To: 'Carlo Acabado' <cacabado@silver-creek.net>; Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropjr@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen

3



OnJul 21, 2022, at 1:13 PM, Carlo Acabado <cacabado@silver-creek.net> wrote:

See updates below

From: Michael Arnold <marnold @ericksonhall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 2:37 PM

To: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen <kallen@silver-creek.net>; Carlo
Acabado <cacabado@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Abel Romero <aromero@silver-creek.net>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin
Sinnott <jsinnott@ericksonhall.com>

Subject: RE: 4109 Jordan ES - SCI Items

Importance: High

Kevin/Carlo,

Please provide updates on the items below. Students will be onsite August 17" and the work needs to
be completed before their arrival.

1. TAB—When will SCls TAB be completed? This is needed for District occupancy. Hawaiian Sub
performing air balance will be onsite Monday 7/25/22 to perform air balance.
a. HVAC units in rooms 4 & 9 don’t run when are they going to be fixed? This will be
addressed today 7/21/22.
2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete. We will schedule
subcontractor once air balance is completed.
a. Some door thresholds appear to be loose. We will have guys addressed next week
Wednesday.
7. Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo
stated this would be a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. This is needed you
will have cost today 7/21/22
8. Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? No updates have been received.
9. Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted
yet? Warranties, O&Ms, as builts? We are in the process of collecting we should have all by end
of next week, with exception to air balance report.
10. Paper towel dispensers — there are missing paper towel dispensers in the restrooms.
Have they been ordered? When will they be installed? | need to track this down. il update once
I have eta

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | C: 760.803.0077

From: Michael Arnold

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Bob Lathrop Jr <blathropir@ericksonhall.com>; Kevin Allen <kallen@silver-creek.net>; Carlo
Acabado <cacabado@silver-creek.net>

Cc: Abel Romero <aromero@silver-creek.net>; Christian Mejia <cmejia@ericksonhall.com>; Justin

5



2. Door Hardware Testing — This needs to be tested once TAB is complete Again, this can’t be
completed till all the units are running.

3. Exterior Lighting — Previously requested the lighting be relocated below the canopies. Carlo
stated this would be a CO but we have not received the CO for this change. Still have not
received the CO.

4. Punch List Work — When will the punch list be ready for review? Update what is complete so EH
can have the Design team out to sign the items off.

5. Closeout — GBA will be coordinating all closeout documentation. Has anything been submitted
yet? Warranties, O&Ms, as builts? Has anything been submitted?

Thank you,

Mike Arnold
Project Manager

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
0: 760.796.7700 | F: 760.796.7750 | C: 760.803.0077

E—— !

Erickson-Hall {onsorctiun
Ab Employas Ounesd Campany

“People Producing Safely”

San Diego | Corporate Headquarters | 500 Corporate Drive |Escondido, CA 52029
Los Angeles/Orange | 12600 Westminster Ave., Suite D | Santa Ana, CA 92706
Riverside | 11810 Pierce Street, Unit 150 | Riverside, CA 92505

Imperial | 216 E. 3™ Street | Imperial, CA 92251

www.ericksonhall.com '

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS.*

*THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN NON-PUBLIC, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, PRIVILEGED

OR OTHERWISE LEGALLY PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, ANY DISCLOSURE, COPIES, DISTRIBUTION, OR

ACTIONS IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL IS PROHIBITED. PLEASE
PROMPTLY NOTIFY SENDER IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR AND DELETE
IT FROM YOUR E-MAILS*



Change Request Proposal

Project. 11361 / JORDAN ELEMENTARY Change request number: OCR-8
(neme and 10654 JORDAN ROAD Description: LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS
addigss) WHITTIER, CA 90603 REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL

DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS
MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE

Customer; LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT PATCH IS NEW STUCCO. IT WILL REQUIRE
SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.
Notlce to Proceed Status: PROPOSED
SuBmitisd date: Origination date: 0721122
Received date:
Rough order of magnitude: 0.00
Quotation J
Submitted date: 07/21/22
Due daie:
Submitted amount: 3,015.09
Requested days dslay: 0
INotes |

LOWER LIGHTS AT 3 LOCATIONS AS REQUESTED FROM ERICKSON HALL
DISCLAIMER: PATCH AT 3 LOCATIONS MAYBE SLIGHTLY DISCOLORED SINCE PATCH IS NEW STUCCO. IT WILL REQUIRE SOME DRY AND CURING TIME.

|Revenue Detail |

Billing Item Description Revenue
207 OWNER CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 3,015.09
Total Revenue: 3,015.09
IC_ontractor Pricing l
Phase Code / Descrlption Cost Type Quantity UM Amount
082400 STUCCO S Subcontractors 1,200.00
711000 SERVICE M Material 150.00
711000 SERVICE L Labor 1,260.00
700500 SALES TAX T Sales Tax 103.73
710100 BONDS Z Bonds Fees Prmt 29.85
Contractor Pricing Total: 2,743.58
Total: 2,743.58
Mark-up: 271.51
Total Contractor Price for CR OCR-8 3,015.09
Approvals
Customer: LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT Contractor: Silver Creek Industries LLC
Authorized Repr: tative:
By: By:
Date: Date:

Print Date: 07/21/22 Page 1 of 1



Bullding Yor the Next Generation

Change Order 9

Owner Change Order In House Change Order E:
Date: 4/6/20228/26/2022

Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES

Owner; Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries Inc. proposes to furnish alt material and labor to perform the following at $

the above stated site for the sum of; 1,611.53

Description Of Work: |Gas Service call. Bob Lathrop had directed Abel from SCI to get our plumber back to site due to a gas
leak and the site plumber had atready checked his lines to make sure te leak was not coming from the
site connections. CRP plumbing came out to site and tested their gas lines only to find out the leak was
on the site lines installed by Site plumber. Able from SCI got bob lathrop to show him the leak. Cost if for
CRP plumbing to comeout and retest their gas lines and find the leak.

Total of all Sub Contractor Work: $ 1,261.60
Sub Contractor Markup: 10% S 126.16
Sub Total: $ 1,387.76
Total Work by General $ 1,387.76 See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 5% S 69.39
Sub Total: S 1,457.15
Total Work to be Completed $ 1,457.15
Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50% $ 138.43
Sub Total S 1,595.58
Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 15.06
Grand Total: S 1,611.53
This Change Order will Require 0 Additional Days to complete this project and are included in this COR

—
”~

3/ Nptineluding days accrued from the date COR is submilted and

Cd ~y/ retumed to originator,signed & approved.

P

g ¥

Submitted By: Carlo Acabado Date: 08/26/22
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: Date:

Title

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571 Phone: (951) 943-5393  Fax: (951) 943-2211



CRP Plumbing Company Inc.

P.O.Box 9118
Redlands, CA 92375

Bill To

Silver Creek Industries Inc.
2830 Barrett Avenue
Perris, CA 92571

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

6/20/2022 4308

Purchase Order #

Termms

Lowell 11361

Net 30

Description

Amount

Re: Gas leak service call

Inspect for gas Jeak in building as requirested by Able.
1. Purge gas system of air,

2. Inspect every fitting with gas detector.

3. Found no leaks inside or on roof of building.

4. Site superintendent was shown leak.

5. This is not covered under warranty,

Service call.

4 Hrs each plumber on site........ . $1,040.00

1 mobilization With travel.....cceicireceiceienierenesssiesiasaninee

$456,00

1,496.00

Total

$1,496.00




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Ratification of Agreement with Dave Bang ACTION

Associates, Inc. for the Purchase of Outdoor Tables
and Umbrellas at Jordan Elementary School

Background and Current Considerations:

During the recent construction project at Jordan Elementary School, non-compliant awnings
were removed from the kindergarten building. These awnings provided shade for students and
staff while outdoors and eating lunch.

In order to replace the lost shade, outdoor tables and umbrellas were recommended for students
and staff.

Financial Implications:

The cost of the equipment from Dave Bang Associates, Inc., is $20,981.05. Costs associated
with this agreement will be paid out of Fund 21.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects.

Financial Impact: $20,981.05
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the agreement with Dave Bang Associates, Inc., for the Purchase of
Outdoor Tables and Umbrellas be ratified, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-C1-1



dczve bam.; - Fte

To: Lowell Joint School District
Attn: Denise Soto
111537 Grovedale Drive
Whittier, CA 90604

Jordan Elementary Tables and Umbrellas

Estimate

CA253027
. N Y AN 1 /
2 A9 00U 2
Estimate Date Salesperson
07/20/2022 Brittany Bourbonnait

Due o current market conditions, our
estimates are valid for only 14 days and
are '-JJ;:_[ to changa due to market

volanlity
Estimated Shipping Date Shipped Via FOB Terms
12 - 14 Weeks Truck - CA Whittier Net 30
Quantity Description Unit Price Total Extended
10 MyTCoat # TSQ46-A-05-000, 46" Square Portable Table - $1,226.00 $12,260.00
Expandad Metal - Advantsge Coating
Color: GREEN with GREEN Frama
10 MyTCoat # UMM75-0-00-000, 7-1/2° Market Style Umbretla, 8 $496.00 $4,960.00
Ribs, 9 0z Marine Grade Acvyllc Top. 1/8" Thick Aluminum Pole
1/2" Fiberglass Ribs, Pulley Lift, With Vent
Color: GREEN
Subtotal $17,220.00
1 Shipping $1,996.00 $1,996.00
*Due to current freight cost volatility, please contact us to
confirm shipping price is valid prior to ordering.
THIS ESTIMATE IS SUBJECT TO THE ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS Subtotal $19,216.00
THANK YOU FOR THIS CHANCE TO ESTIMATE Tax (10.25%) $1.765.05
SRR S R s S e
AND CONDITIONS AND (S VALID FOR 12 DAvS "HEREAFTER 1- 15 < ) e ) o Total $20,981.05
Accepted By .
Print Name: Signature: Date: 7 ZP Z Z-
PLEASE SIGN A o THANK YOU!



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Ratification of Agreement with GovConnect, Inc. for ACTION/
the Purchase of Classroom Monitors at Jordan (RATIFICATION)

Elementary School

Backeround and Current Considerations:

During the recent construction project at Jordan Elementary School, the site had eight (8)
classrooms added. As with the rest of the District, monitors are used in lieu of projectors. In
the long-run, monitors are less expensive and provide a more vibrant presentation for staff and
students.

Financial Implications:

The cost of the monitors from GovConnect, Inc., is $5,295.37. Costs associated with this
agreement will be paid out of Measure LL General Obligation Fund.

Financial Impact: $5,295.37
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the agreement with GovConnect, Inc., for the purchase of classroom
monitors be ratified, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



Connection

PUBLIC SZCTCR SOLUTIONS

we solve IT”

SALES QUOTE

GovConnection, Inc.
732 Milford Road
Merrimack, NH 03054

Account Executive:
Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Account Manager:
Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Customer Contact:
Email:

Jennifer Dew

(800) 800-0019 ext. 75132
(603) 683-1313
jennifer.dew@connection.com

Randi Vasquez
rvasquez@ljsd.org

# 25388509.06

PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE
QUOTE # WHEN ORDERING
Date: 10/4/2022
Valid Through: 10/15/2022
Account#: Los Angeles

Phone: (562) 902-4286
Fax: (562) 947-7874

QUOTE PROVIDED TO:
AB#: 21511765

Lowell Joint School District
Accounts Payable

11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603-3098

(562) 943-0211 x4287

SHIP TO:

ABidt: 21598932

Lowell Joint School District
Technology

11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

(562) 943-0211 x4287

DELIVERY

FOB

SHIP VIA

SHIP WEIGHT TERMS CONTRACT ID#

5-30 Days A/R/O

Destination

FEDEX LTL Economy

1,000.00 Ibs Net 30

Important Notice: -— THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale: All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are subject to the Company's Standard Terms of Sale,
which describe important legal rights and obligations. You may review the Company's Standard Terms of Sale on the Company's website: www.govconnection.com, or you may request a copy
via fax, e-mail, or mail by calling your account representative. The only exception to Lhis policy is if your order is being placed under any one of our many national, state, educational or cooperative
Agreements, in which case the Terms and Conditions of your Purchase Order are already pre-negotiated and stated in that Agreement. No other Terms and Conditions shall apply and any other
terms and conditions referenced or appearing in your Purchase Order are considered null and void. Due to the industry-wide constraints and fluctuations, we reserve the right to change pricing at
any time. Please refer to our Quote Number in your order.

ef# Q e 0. P De NtIo q P
1 8 Fee: 16 State Environmental Fee $ 6.00| $ 48.00
65" BET-H 4K Ultra HD LED-LCD Pro
1 8 38162574 |BEG5T-H ™ Samsung Monitors | $ 59494 | $ 4,759.52
Samsung Manitors
Subtotal| $ 4,807.52
Fee| $ 0.00
ipping and
Shlp:angdling $ .
Tax| $ 487.85
Total| $ 5,295.37
10/4/2022

Page 1 of 2




m—

Connection

PUBLIC SECTOR SOLUTIONS
we solve IT”

ORDERING INFORMATION
GovConnection, Inc. DBA Connection

I[ Please contact your account manager with any questions. ||
Ordering Address Remittance Address
GovConnection, Inc. GovConnection, Inc.
732 Milford Road Box 536477
Merrimack, NH 03054 Pittsburgh, PA 15253-5906

Please reference the Contract # on all purchase orders.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

PaymentTerms: NET 30 (subjectto approved credit)
FOB Point: DESTINATION (within Continental US)
Maximum Order Limitation: NONE

FEIN: 52-1837891

DUNS Number: 80-967-8782

CEC: 80-068888K

Cage Code: OGTJ3

Business Size: LARGE

Erate Spin Number: 143026005

WARRANTY: Manufacturer's Standard Commercial Warranty

NOTE: Itis the enduser's responsibilityto review, understand and agree to the terms of any End UserLicense Agreement (EULA).

important Notice: --- THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING Terms of Sale: All purchases from GovConnection, Inc. are
subject to the Company’s Standard Terms of Sale, which describe important legal rights and obligations. You may review the Company’s
Standard Terms of Sale on the Company’s website: www.govconnection.com oryou may requesta copy viafax, e-mail, ormail by
calling youraccount representative. The only exceptionto this policy is if your order is being placed under anyone of our many national,
state, educational or cooperative Agreements, in which case the Terms and Conditions of your Purchase Orderare already pre-
negotiated andstated in that Agreement. No other Terms and Conditions shall applyand any other terms and conditions referenced or
appearing in your Purchase Orderare considered null and void. Due to the industry-wide constraints andfluctuations, we reserve the
rightto change pricing at any time. Please referto our Quote Numberin yourorder.

If you require a hard copy invoice foryourcredit card order, pleasevisitthe link below and click on the Proof of Purchase/Invoice
link on the leftside of the page to print one https://www.govconnection.com/web/Shopping/ProofQfPurchase. htm

Please forward your Contract or Purchase Orderto:
SLEDOPS@connection.
QUESTIONS: Call 800-800-0019




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular ACTION

Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the Purchase, Lease,
Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division
of the State Architect (DSA) Approved Portable
Buildings

Background:
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution

2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs
and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens
Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

In order for the District to accommodate students from the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate
campus at the Maybrook school site during the Measure LL modernization, it is
recommended that the District purchase one (1) additional 12’ x 40’ restroom building. The
Savanna School District (SSD) awarded a competitively-bid contract (#40-04/2020-21) for
portable buildings to Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. at its regularly-scheduled Board
meeting on February 9, 2021. This agreement was subsequently renewed on January 11,
2022 and is effective through February 8, 2023.

This contract allows for “piggyback” use as specified in Education Code Sections 20118 and
20652. These sections give other districts, public agencies, and community colleges the
opportunity to obtain bid prices without having to bid for their agency.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $149,384.50
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-E1-1



It is recommended that the Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for
the Purchase, Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State
Architect (DSA) Approved Portable Buildings for an amount not to exceed $160,000.00, be
approved, and that the Superintendent of designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-E1-1



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

October 26, 2022 (Updated)
August 4, 2022 (Updated)
July 25, 2022

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

Attn: David Bennett (dbennett@lisd.org)
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations

Re: Maybrook Site Project Phase Il - 12’ x 40’ Restroom Purchase

The following proposal is based upon Lowell Joint SD utilizing the Open
Piggyback Contract Bid SSPU, #40-04/2020-21 with Savanna School District as
outlined below:

_Purchase Proposal of (1) 12’ x 40’ (BGSS) Restroom @ Maybrook Phase Il

ltem | Pricing (1) New-Conversion 12’ x 40’ Boy-Girl-Staff-Staff Restroom Including a
Standard Wood Foundation and Standard Metal Ramp—Landing System

a) Base Price 12’ x 40’ Toilet “C” B/G/S/S (ltem X-72) $ 79,000.00
b) Standard wood foundation (Item L-37) $ 3,252.00
c) Perimeter Skirting (Item 499 x169) $ 4,394.00
d) 26 Ga Steel over %" Plywood roof (Item L-42) $ 2,528.00
e) Sheet Vinyl-Base (ltem 174 x480) $ 7,680.00
f) Standard ADA privacy partition (ltem 442 x4) $ 9,232.00
g) Standard privacy partition (Iltem 443 x3) $ 6,924.00
h) Standard privacy urinal screen (ltem 445 x1) $ 787.00
i) Plumbing Manifold (Item 441 x16) per fixture $ 1,680.00
)] Point of connection for manifold (Iltem 440 x1)

(Stub through skirting) $ 944.00
k) Paint Exterior (off site) to match site colors (Item 520 x1498) $ 7,115.50
)] Restroom metal ramp and landing (Item 532 x1)

(34' X 6'-6" Landing W/ 4' X 14’ Ramp with Handrail-Metal) $ 7,867.00 (per year)
m) Delivery (Item 5§98 x2) Includes Ramps-Landings $ 1,784.00
n) Installation (Item L-23A x1) $ 10,469.00
0) Eng. & Design (Item 586 x10) $ 2,200.00
p) Contract & Project Supervision (ltem 585 x24) $ 3,528.00

Project Total $149,384.50

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

Item Il — Estimated 2022-2023 Critical Path Schedule

11-7-22 — Proposal Board approval

11-8-22 — Elite receives executed proposal subject to board approval
COMPLETED- Elite Modular sends DSA Stockpile placeholder drawings to AOR
Early November — AOR receives final DSA approval

Spring 2023 — Elite Modular prepares restroom

Spring-Summer 2023 — Elite Modular delivery & installation

(pending actual site readiness by district)

Item lll — Inclusions

DSA Stockpiled approved drawings A# 04-119298 /SN#19931

( New converted never used restroom)

Standard continuous delivery and installation (based on a minimum &’ separation between
buildings)

Installation of Elite Modular’s standard ramps and landings

Prevailing wage site labor rates (Elite Modular and their sub-contractors are registered
with the DIR) Standard work week hours (Monday — Friday)

DSA Stockpile placeholder approved drawings to Architect for DSA relocation to site
submittal and approval (CCD may be required to include actual buildings selected and
available for 2023 delivery and installation)

Elite Modular standard wood foundation system and installation (based on a 5 separation
between buildings)

Elite Modular standard lights and electrical

Elite Standard sheet vinyl, frp wall finish and interior partitions

Exterior color selection to match district site colors (wood siding)

Elite Modular Standard door hardware for all buildings (per code)

Note: All building hardware, lights, etc. is per Elite Modular standards

Item IV — Exclusions

DSA submittal, and final site & building approval

On site / In plant DSA Inspection’s and fees as applicable

DSA Inspections, lab and stockpile fees (Elite Modular to invoice District for

reimbursement of applicable fees upon completion of installation if required)

AOR / DSA submittal, and final site & restroom building approval

PLA, PSA or skilled & trained workforce labor compliance agreements

Weekend, Holiday or non-standard work hours — All work and trades, other than building

delivery

e Unknown Crane, Shuttle, Rolling, Reverse, Side unload or special unloading of
modules (if required due to poor site access for trucking normal drop off onto pad)

e Unknown City Permits, Pilot Cars, Traffic Control (if applicable, unknown until permits
are pulled prior to delivery

Access in-out of site for all equipment, trucking & workmen

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.

e Level asphalt or dirt pad for building & ramp with no more than 6” diagonal fall from front to

rear of building based on Elite Modular wood foundation requirements for minimum and

maximum foundation heights for a 12’ x 40’ restroom

Transition of ramp toe to grade based on existing site elevations at time of delivery

Ramp maodifications required due to levelness of site pad and direction of slope

Verification of site pad elevations and marking location of building corners prior to delivery

Any additional cost related to site delays, pad elevations or readiness of site to receive

buildings and start installation

¢ Custom installation of wood foundation due to access between buildings or pad type other
than dirt or asphalt

» Filler panels between buildings (if applicable)

¢ Provide & Connection of all site utilities, FA, low voltage & plumbing

Low voltage systems, components, wire, lighting control and programming (including fire

alarm)

HVAC, Cabinetry, Including all building sighage & paper-soap dispensers

Bonds / any applicable taxes

Fire sprinklers or rated building (if required)

Remobilization due to site contractor delays to pad, related site areas or weather

Site wind load requirements exceeding Elite Modular standard wind load design per

original DSA approved stockpile drawings based on the stock classrooms selected for this

project

o  WUI compliant buildings (if required)

+ Anything not specifically included is excluded

e & @ o

If the above is acceptable, please sign below or provide a LOl to proceed subject to
final board approval to lock in the pricing & schedule as outlined above.

Sincerely, ACCEPTED ___ DATE
Elite Modular Leasing and Sales, Inc.

BY
%ﬂ/ %zajaj

TITLE

Lou Menezes
Strategic Account Manager

ﬁ;‘-’ cnt y %

}(*/(/f’ﬂfgz

Jeremy Goldenetz
Director of Business Development
CA Education

3091 Indian Ave. Perris, CA 92571 | Office (951) 422-2500



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Creative Solutions ACTION/

for Hope/ Dr. Asha Bhakta for an Independent Educational (RATIFICATION)
Evaluation (IEE) —Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA)
for the 2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Creative Solutions for Hope — Dr. Asha Bhakta , during
the 2022/2023 school year, to conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)-
Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA) for a district student. A District contracts with an
Independent Consultant when it does not have staff available to meet the service
requirements documented in a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Creative Solutions for
Hope - Dr. Asha Bhakta for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Functional
Behavior Assessment (FBA) for the 2022-2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated
cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Dr. Robin Morris ACTION/

for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Psycho-  (RATIFICATION)
Educational Assessment for the 2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Dr. Robin Morris, during the 2022/2023 school year, to
conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for a
district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have
staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Dr. Robin Morris for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-
2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, To be paid
from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Ratified Memorandum of Understanding ACTION/

With Walnut Valley Consortium Induction Program, (RATIFICATION)
Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) describes how the Walnut Valley Consortium
Induction Program (Walnut Valley Unified School District, Lead Educational Agency) will
collaborate with the Lowell Joint SD to provide clear credentialing services to the administrators
and teachers of Lowell Joint SD who hold a preliminary credential, either through teacher
induction or the Clear Administrative Services Credential (CASC) induction program.

The intent of this MOU is to document that Lowell Joint SD is partnering with the Walnut
Valley Consortium and agrees to provide resources necessary to conduct relevant activities as
outlined in Section A. Lowell Joint SD will comply with the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing procedures and relevant regulations, and agrees to pay all associated fees as
outlined in Section A.

This MOU will be effective July 1, 2022, unless terminated upon mutual consent of both parties,
or through June 30, 2023, at a cost of $2500 per qualified teacher to the district, to be paid from
the General Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant. If an appropriate mentor/coach match cannot
be found in the Lowell Joint SD, the Candidate will be matched with a mentor from a
neighboring district or from a pool of retired educators, and Lowell Joint SD will assume
responsibility for the amount of $2,000 for that mentor’s stipend.

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding with Walnut Valley Consortium
Induction Program, Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, at a cost of $2500 per
qualified teacher to the district, and $2000 to the mentor teacher stipend, to be paid from the
General Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Authorization to Utilize NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative ACTION

Purchasing Program, as part of the Minnesota Master Agreement
No. MNWNC-115 and MNWNC-113, with corresponding
California Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-001 for
the Purchase of computer equipment.

Background

The District Technology Department has a commitment to provide quality computer workstations to
teachers, staff and students with a refresh of every four to five years. To allow for competitive prices
and efficiencies, many contracts are available for piggyback use over engaging in a formal bidding
process. The department always seeks best pricing and searches out multiple vendors despite having
piggyback contracts available. As these contracts are renewed after expiration, they return for board
approval.

Current Considerations

The Technology Department has worked to secure best pricing for computer purchasing through vendor
comparisons and careful product reviews. Currently, we make purchases based on value, specifications,
and innovation. Approval of the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program, as part of the
Minnesota Master Agreement No. MNWNC-115 and MNWNC-113, with corresponding California
Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-001 for use at LJSD will allow the District to purchase
computer equipment such as desktops, laptops, tablets, servers, and storage.

Financial Implications

The District will be exploring leasing and/or purchasing options with a predicted annual expense of
approximately $15,000. The lease contract will be presented to the board along with the
comprehensive refresh plan once the vendor and other considerations have been finalized.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Ad-1



Recommendation

It is recommended that the authorization to utilize the NASPO contract, be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4-1



PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM AMENDMENT

NASPO VALUEPOINT COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

California Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Amendment No. 2

DELL MARKETING L.P. (Contractor)

This Amendment 2 (*Amendment”) for Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-003
(“Participating Addendum”) is entered into between the State of California, Department of
General Services (“State”) and Dell Marketing, L.P. (“Contractor”).

The parties hereto mutually agree to amend the Participating Addendum as follows:

1. The Contractor primary contact specified in Participating Addendum Section 10
(Contract Management) is revised to the following:

Name: Sadie Robbins

Phone: (512) 723-6961

Fax: (512) 283-9092

E-Mail: Sadie Robbins@Dellteam.com

Address: One Dell Way, Mailstop RR1-33 Legal
Round Rock, Texas 78682

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have executed this Participating Addendum Amendment

as of the date of execution by both parties below.

Participating State:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By: ﬁﬁ:; W

@'\Name: Jim Butler

Title: Deputy Director

Dte: Ww &8, 20lb

Contractor:

DELL MARKETING, L.P.
By: C\y QNY
LT u L7

Name: A n
g =)

Title: f oriwvrch  Manas e~
Date: A4 e

Page 1 of 1




PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM
NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT MASTER AGREEMENT
Minnesota Master Agreement No.: MNWNC-108

California Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
DELL MARKETING, L.P. (Contractor)

This Participating Addendum Number 7-15-70-34-003 is entered into between the State of
California, Department of General Services (hereafter referred to as “State” or “DGS") and Dell
Marketing, L.P. (hereafter referred to as “Contractor”) under the NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Purchasing Program Master Agreement Number MNWNC-108 (“Master
Agreement”) executed by the State of Minnesota.

1.

Scope

A.

This Participating Addendum covers the purchase of Computer Equipment under the
Master Agreement for the following product bands:

Band 1 — Desktop
Band 2 — Laptop
Band 3 — Tablet
Band 4 — Server
Band 5 — Storage

This Participating Addendum is available for use by California political subdivisions/local
governments (hereafter referred to as “Purchasing Entities”). A political subdivision/local
government is defined as any city, county, city and county, district, or other local
governmental body or corporation, including the California State Universities (CSU) and
University of California (UC) systems, K-12 schools and community colleges empowered
to expend public funds.

Political subdivision/local government use of this Participating Addendum is optional. Each
political subdivision/local government is to make its own determination whether this
Participating Addendum and the Minnesota Master Agreement are consistent with its
procurement policies and regulations.

Participating Entities may enter into lease agreements for the products covered in the
Master Agreement, if they have the legal authority to enter into these types of agreements.

Term

A.

The term of this Participating Addendum shall begin upon signature approval by the
State and will end March 31, 2017, or upon termination by the State, whichever
occurs first.

Lead State amendments to extend the Master Agreement term date are
automatically incorporated into this Participating Addendum unless terminated early
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement or this
Participating Addendum.

Page 1 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

. Order of Precedence

In the event of any inconsistency between the articles, attachments, or provisions which
constitute this agreement, the following descending order of precedence shall apply:

A. California Participating Addendum 7-15-70-34-003
B. Minnesota WSCA-NASPO Master Agreement MNWNC-108

. Terms and Conditions

The California General Provisions - Information Technology (GSPD401IT), revised and
effective 09/5/14, is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Participating
Addendum. The 12 page document is available at:
http:/iwww.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/poliproc/GSPD401IT14_0905. pdf.

. Price List

Contractor shall maintain a website dedicated to this Participating Addendum which contains
the Product and Service Schedule (PSS) and designated base line price list for participating
entities to verify product/service pricing and applicable discounts offered under the Master
Agreement.

. Partner Utilization

A. Contractor may use Partners under this Participating Addendum for sales and service
functions as defined herein. Each Purchasing Entity will determine whether use of
Partners is consistent with its procurement policies and regulations.

B. Contractor shall be responsible for successful performance and compliance with all
requirements in accordance with the terms and conditions under this Participating
Addendum, even if work is performed by Partners.

C. Contractor will be the sole point of contact with regard to Participating Addendum
contractual matters, reporting, and administrative fee requirements.

D. Partners are classified as follows:
1) “Authorized Reseller”

a. Authorized Resellers may provide quotes, accept purchase orders, fuffill
purchase orders, perform maintenance/warranty services and accept payment
from ordering agencies for products and associated services offered under this
Participating Addendum.

b. Authorized Resellers are responsible for sending a copy of all purchase orders
and invoices to the Contractor for compliance with quarterly usage reporting and
administrative fee requirements.

c. All purchase documents to Authorized Resellers shall reference the Participating
Addendum Number.

d. If applicable, Authorized Reseller(s) under this Participating Addendum will be
listed on the Contractor’s dedicated website.

Page 2 of 6



7.

Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

2) “Agent’

a. Agents are only authorized to provide quotes, sales assistance, configuration
guidance and ordering support for products and associated services offered
under this Participating Addendum.

‘b. Agents are not authorized to accept orders or payments.

c. If applicable, Agent(s) under this Participating Addendum will be listed on the

Contractor’s dedicated website.

Invoicing

The Participating Addendum Number and Ordering Agency Purchase Order Number shall

appear on each purchase order and invoice for all purchases placed under this Participating

Addendum. :

Usage Reporting

A. Contractor shall submit usage reports on a quarterly basis to the State Contract
Administrator for all California entity purchases using the WSCA-NASPO Detailed Sales
report template.

B. The report is due even when there is no activity.

C. The report shall be an Excel spreadsheet transmitted electronically to the DGS mailbox
at PDWSCA@dgs.ca.gov.

D. Any report that does not follow the required format or that excludes information will be
deemed incomplete. Contractor will be responsible for submitting corrected reports
within five business days of the date of written notification from the State. |

E. Tax must not be included in the report, even if it is on the purchase order.

F. Reports are due for each quarter as follows:

Reporting Period Due Date
JUL1 to SEP30 OCT 31
OCT 1 to DEC 31 JAN 31
JAN1 to MAR 31 APR 30
APR 1 to JUN30 JUL 31

G. Failure to meet reporting requirements and submit the reports on a timely basis shall
constitute grounds for suspension of this contract.

Page 3 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

9. Administrative Fee

A.

Contractor shall submit a check, payable to the State of California, remitted to the
Department of General Services, Procurement Division for the calculated amount equal
to one percent (0.01) of the sales for the quarterly period.

Contractor must include the Participating Addendum Number on the check. Those
checks submitted to the State without the Participating Addendum Number will be
returned to Contractor for additional identifying information.

Administrative fee checks shall be submitted to:

State of California

Department of General Services, Procurement Division
Attention: Multiple Awards Program

707 3“ Street, 2™ Floor, MS 2-202

West Sacramento, CA 95605

The administrative fee shall not be included as an adjustment to Contractor's Master
Agreement pricing.

The administrative fee shall not be invoiced or charged to the ordering agency.

Payment of the administrative fee is due irrespective of payment status on orders or
service contracts from a Purchasing Entity.

. Administrative fee checks are due for each quarter as follows:

Reporting Period Due Date
JUL1 to SEP 30 OCT 31
OCT 1 to DEC 31 JAN 31
JAN1 to MAR 31 APR 30
APR 1 to JUN 30 JUL 31

. Failure to meet administrative fee requirements and submit fees on a timely basis shall

constitute grounds for suspension of this contract.

10. Contract Management

A

The primary contact individuals this Participating Addendum shall be as follows:

Contractor

Name: Amanda Hudson

Phone: (512) 723-6806

Fax: (512) 283-2691

E-Mail: Amanda Hudson@Dell.com

Address: One Dell Way, Mailstop RR1-33 Legal
Round Rock, Texas 78682

Page 4 of 6



a N

» Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003
Dell Marketing, L.P.

State Contract Administrator

Name: Julie Matthews

Phone: (916) 375-4612

Fax: (916) 375-4663

E-Mail: Julie.Matthews@dgs.ca.gov

Address: Department of General Services
Procurement Division
707 Third Street, 2nd Floor, MS 2-202
West Sacramento, CA 95605

B. Should the contact information for either party change, the party will provide written
notice with updated information no later than ten business days after the change.

11. Termination of Agreement

The State may terminate this Participating Addendum at any time upon 30 days prior written
notice to the Contractor. Upon termination or other expiration of this Participating
Addendum, each party will assist the other party in orderly termination of the Participating
Addendum and the transfer of all assets, tangible and intangible, as may facilitate the
orderly, nondisrupted business continuation of each party. This provision shall not relieve
the Contractor of the obligation to perform under any purchase order or other similar
ordering document executed prior to the termination becoming effective.

12. Agreement

A. This Participating Addendum and the Master Agreement together with its exhibits and/or
amendments, set forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter of all previous communications, representations or agreements, whether
oral or written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. Terms and conditions
inconsistent with, contrary or in addition to the terms and conditions of this Participating
Addendum and the Master Agreement, together with its exhibits and/or amendments,
shall not be added to or incorporated into this Participating Addendum or the Master
Agreement and its exhibits and/or amendments, by any subsequent purchase order or
otherwise, and any such attempts to add or incorporate such terms and conditions are
hereby rejected. The terms and conditions of this Participating Addendum and the
Master Agreement and its exhibits and/or amendments shall prevail and govern in the
case of any such inconsistent or additional terms.

B. By signing below Contractor agrees to offer the same products/and or services as on the
Master Agreement, at prices equal to or lower than the prices on that contract.

C. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Participating Addendum as of
the date of execution by both parties below.

Page 5 of 6



Participating Addendum No. 7-15-70-34-003

Dell Marketing, L.P.
Participating State: : Contractor:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DELL MARKETING, L.P.
sy _(( \_‘)L&\ (o % By: O\MWGJ!’V/)’
Name: Jim Butler Name: \AIM
Title:  Deputy Director P Title: GW\‘\TQ.CJH U|(J'. nages

Date: \0/ | ll< Date: Azo)is

Page 6 of 6




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, ACTION/

Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian (RATIFICATION)
Agency, to Provide Occupational Therapy Services for a

district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the

2022/2023 School Year

In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
District. The Gallagher Pediatric Therapy staff is fully qualified and meets State and Federal
guidelines.

Arrangements have been made with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct occupational therapy services for a District
student who is attending at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year. Services
are to be provided at the rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00.

It is recommended that the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a district
student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year be approved, at the
rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, ACTION/

Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian (RATIFICATION)
Agency, to provide direct physical therapy services and

physical therapy evaluative services for assessments for the

2022/2023 School Year

In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
District. The Gallagher Pediatric Therapy staff is fully qualified and meets State and Federal
guidelines.

Arrangements have been made with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct physical therapy services and physical
therapy evaluative services for assessments for the 2022/2023 School Year. Services are to be
provided at the rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $20,000.00.

It is recommended that the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct physical therapy services and physical
therapy evaluative services for assessments for the 2022/2023 School Year be approved, at the
rate of $89.31 per hour, not to exceed $20,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #4 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #4 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued September 1, 2022, through September 30, 2022.

AR:mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-Bl1-1



90:61-T1 QUL JusINy)
T20T/92/01 9je( waIn)

<€0L0T0 PA> 0100d ‘a1 Hodoy
[ ON a3ed HAONVNIEHA -dIesn

yowdmby pazijesde) uoN
yuowdinbyg pazijende) uoN
juowrdimby pazijende)) uoN

sorjddng pue sjeusre
sorjddng pue sjeUIRN

[onuo)) 1594
[onuo) 1584

aourudUIBIA 10 sireday]
soueUUIR]A IO sredoy

JoueuUIRIA JO sireday]
soueusjuIE]A 10 siedoy
sorjddng pue s[eLRleN
[10 pue [an ‘sam,

[10 PUe [0 ‘SaILL,
soueuduIE]A 10 s1redoy
soueusuIe]y 1o sieday]
soueuajuIRAl Jo s1eday

souruUIRIA Jo sieday]
souruauIBIA J0 sireday]

10}0B1UO0))AUBINSUOD)
JI0}9BNUO))/AUR)NSUO))

dxq 12dQ29AT0§3UnMSU0)/JOI
$99,1/5981YyD) PO

s994 vSd

1500 UON9[H 79 PNy ‘[eda]

NOIL4IIODSAd LOArdo

T207/0€/600.L  TTOT/10/60 INOWA

00%¥ L1000000ST  9€°L¥O°]
00¥¥ 91000000ST  9€'L¥O°T

00¥¥ S1000000ST  9€°L¥0°T 91'+¥87°9 nWod avid
00¢y £010000010 LS80S

00¢t 1010000010 LS80S PI°LT0] "ONI HHMONNMYVT LSHd
0LSS 8€T00000T0  00°SLY 00°SL9 dI'1I-0Nd
0LSS 8£10000010 00°STY 00°ST¥ dI'i4 ONd
0€9S 9600000010  01°610°T

0£9S ¥600000010  L8'SSSS L6'PLS'O ONINOILLIANOD ¥1IV SVINOHL ‘WA
0€9¢< 8010000010  S0v¥1 90° ¥l *ONI HDIAYHS TIIL STIINYVA
0€9$ 6800000010  00°006 007006 "ONI ONIFINN'Td SHIV
00ty ¥600000010  S8'SS S8°SS HIS ¥ SITVS YOLOWN DIMLDATA VYV
09€t 8010000010  6S°901°T

09¢¥ 8600000010  6S°901°T 8T'€1TT VIdVH V140 ALID

0€9S 8600000010  8€€LO]
0€9S 9600000010  £€°0SL

0£9S ¥600000010  8L°6TLT
0€9S 1600000010  T6°69¢€°1

0€9S 6800000010  €TL6V ¥9°0TH L NOILDHALOYUd HYI4 SVINIO
7879 110000001  00°ST6°81 00°ST681 MOTIAF-D
7879 110000001  00°016°TH 00°016°TH dNo¥d VINA
008S 110000001  00°0ST‘89 00°0SZ°89 TOOHDS HOIH NVILSIIHD J3ILLIHM
088S ¥10000001Z  00°000°01 00°000°01 *ONI Sa1d Od
L1Z9 1100000017  00°001°6L 00°00T°6L DOULIHDYUY ALVLS HL 40 NOISIAIA
078S 8900000010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST JdV INISSOH OV.L

YI9NNN INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA

INNQODIV INNODIV Ood

TT0T/LO/TT ONLLIAN STALSNYL 40 QUVOL
LIOdTd TIVLIA Jddd0 dSYHOUNd

dsS LNIOf TTIMO'1

$700466S

$700466S
£200166S
2004668

1200166S
0200466S
6100466S
8100466S

LT00466S

9100466S
L0004d66S
90004d66S
$000d66S
$000d66S
£000d66S
2000V 66S

HAGINNN
Od



90:61:C1 ow], Jueniny <€0L0Z0 TOA> 0100d :dl Hoday
7202/97/01 :a1e( JUSLIN) 7 ON 93ed HANVNYEHA :d1esn
wowdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ LOOOYS010  8¥°0TF 8'0Tp SSTAIXA NVOTIAWY  $S00IN66S
sonddng pue sjeuaey 00€¥ 0100005910  0S°L8T 0S°L81 SSTAIXA NVOTIAWY  £S00IN66S
sarddng pue sjeusjejy 00€Y Y#00T1SOT0  8+°L88 8p°L88 SSTUIXA NVOIIANYV  TSO0IN66S
$90UBIOJUOD) PUE [dABI]L, 00ZS 6Z00SE0FI0 007008 00°008 SSTUIXA NVOIMANY  IS00IN66S
S9OUSIJUOD) PUR [dARI], 00ZS 6200SE0¥10  00°866 00°866 SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  0S00IN66S
A3oj0uyos I /sasUa0r] 018S 1600000010  SLVL SL'VL SSTUIXA NVOIMANY  6V00IN66S
sarddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y £P000¥9ST0  L6'ST6T L6'ST6T SSAUIXA NVOIIAINYVY  8¥00IN66S
SIOUAIJUO) PUE [9ARL], 00ZS 9200116010  00°0SE 00°0S€ SSAUIXA NVOIIAIY  LYOOING66S
soddng pue sfeuajey 00E¥ 00¥SO010T0  8€°8TT°1 8€'8TT‘1 SSAUIXA NVOIIAINV  9¥00IN66S
sarddng pue sfeusjey 00€Y 8600000010 95180 95' 180 LATLAO ATVSATOHM ONIFINNTd  $£00466S
saiddng pue s[euaje|y 00€Y 8600000010  ¥1°109 y1°109 "ONI ADTUdONOI  ££00466S
soueUSUIRA 10 Siteday 0£9S 0010000010  00°00% 00°00% ADIAYAS ATAL ZAAIVHD MIVNOAT  Z€00466S
souguUNUIBIA 10 siredoy] 0€9S 60000000¥1  00°0SL 00°0SL ANVAINOD AONAA I-V  1£00466S
sourUNUIBIA 10 sieday 0€9S 6800000010  0€°S81 0€°S81T ANVAINOD ADIAYAS SOI  0£00466S
JouBUAUIBIA 10 sireday 0€9S 9600000010 €999 7€'799°9 ANVJINOD ADIAYAS SO 62004668
JouRUUIRA] 10 sitedoy 0€9S 0010000010  00°00L 00°00L ADIAYAS ATAL ZAAIVHD QAVNOTT  8700466S
3oUBUSUIBA] 10 siTeday 0€95 8010000010  00°0¥6 00°0¥6 SUATIVIL TUIJINT ANVINI  LZ00466S
[10 Pue [any ‘sainy, 09€Y TSO00TESET  €8°161

[10 PUE [90] “SoIL], 09€ 8010000010  60°110°C
[10 pue [any ‘saiL], 09€¥ 8600000010  19°0S1°1 €5°€SE‘E VIAVH V140 ALID  9700466S

jawdmby pazifende) uoN 00 02000000ST  9€°L¥0°T

juswdinby pazifende) uoN 00tr 61000000ST  9€°LbO‘T

juawdmby pazieyde) uoN 00¥b 81000000ST  9€°LPO°T
#xx QAONILLNOD #xx $700466S
NOILdTa90SAd LOArdo TAGIANN INNOWY TvVIOL JOANIA WAGNNON
INNODJDV INNOIJDV od od

7207/0€/600L 7707/10/60 WOHA

7207/L0/TT ONLLITI STALSAAL 40 QAVOd
LIOdTH TIVLAA HHAHO HSVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



19wy, JUSIINY)

<€0L0T0 TPA>

0100d :ai vodoy

T20Z/0€/600.L TT0T/10/60 INOYA

T207/L0/T I ONLLAIIN STALSNAL 40 QIVOL
LIOdH TIVLId ¥ddd0 ASVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTHMO'T

:a1e(] UL ¢ :ON 98ed JANVNIEHA :dl19sn
swdmby pazifeide) uoN 00¥¥ L0000Z0610 09 40T‘1 09'40Z°1 SSTUIXA NVOIIAINY  TLOOIN66S
sarddng pue s[euaye|y 00€r 8500000010  61°86 61°86 SSTUIXA NVOIIAIV  1LO0ING66S
sayddng pue speuaje|y 00EY 7000009221 SL'0TE SL'0ZE SSTAAIXA NVOIRIAIWY  0L00N66S
SIOUAIJUO)) PUE [SABI], 00ZS £00099Z910  00°S61 00°S61 SSTUIXA NVOIIAAV  6900IN66S
A3ojouyos [ /sasusor] 018S ¥#00T1SO10 007058 00°0S8 SSAYIXA NVOIRIAIY  8900IN66S
sanddng pue s[eusjey 00€F 6LZ0000010  09'+8T
saddng pue sfeLde]y 00€Y 8L20000010  09°08C
sorddng pue sfeuajey 00€¥ LLZ0000010  09°08T
sorddng pue s[eLISYeIAl 00€¥ LS000000T0  09°08T
sorjddng pue s[euaIe 00€F 9500000010  09°08T
sorddng pue sjeusjey 00EY SSO0000010  09°08T 09°L89°T SSTUIXA NVOIJANV  LIO0ING66S
sa1iddng pue s[eusjey 00EY 1S00T1S0T0 L8 H6L'T L8'P6LT SSTAIXA NVOTHANY  9900IN66S
$I0USIJUOD) PUE [9ABI], 00Z$ ¥100116010 00002 00°007 SSTALXA NVORIAINY  S900IN66S
sonddng pue sfeusjeN 00EY £000180010  SE'60T SE°607 SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  $900IN66S
SIOUSIOJUOY) PUE [SABLL, 00ZS 6Z00SEO¥10  00°STH 00'STY SSTUIXA NVOIAANWYVY  £900IN66S
sanddng pue s[eusjey 00EY L1£0000010  69°691°C 69°691°C SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  7900IN66S
sonddng pue s[eLsjey 00EY L1€00000T0  10°89% 10°89¥ SSTUIXA NVOTAANY  1900IN66S
sorddng pue sfeuare|y 00€¥ 0100005910 SE°ST
saiddng pue sjeuoE]N 00€¥ 6000005910 SE0F 0L’S9 SSTUIXA NVOINAWY  0900IN66S
soyddng pue s[euajey 00€¥ 9000020610 ¥L'101 pLTO0T SSTAIXA NVOTIAWY  6S00IA66S
saddng pue s[euejejy 00€Y TI0000S910  ZI'HS1T rd%2! SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  8S00IN66S
sarddng pue s[eusje 00€Y 1200€1Z€10  vVv16 yry16 SSTUIXA NVOIAAWY  LS00IN66S
A3o10uyda ] /598U201'] 0185 6100LZIFI0 08'6LL 08°6LL SSTUIXA NVOIAANY  9S00IN66S
sa1[ddng pue sjeusey 00€¥ 00¥S001010  SS°80€ SS°80€ SSTAIXA NVOIIANY  SS00IN66S
NOILJTdDSAd LDArdo TAGNON  INNOWV AVIOL JOANIA HATANN
INNODJDV INNODDV od od



LouIl, yusn)

<€0L0T0 TOA>

0100d :d1 Boday

:91e(J JUALIN)) ¥ 'ON 93ed AANVNITHA :dlesn
serddng pue spenere/N 00€¥ LIE0000010 L8 THY L8THY SSAAIXA NVORIAWY  £600IN66S
soyddng pue sfenareN 00€¥ LTE0000010  86'8T 86'82 SSTYXT NVOIAWY  Z600IN66S
sajddng pue sfeHayEly 00€¥ 03€0000010  €9°L1
saddng pue sferey 00€y L1E0000010  96'1€ 65°6¥ SSTYXT NVORIAWY 1600665
saddng pue seriaeN 00€Y LIE0000010  TE'9T8 €978 SSTYIXA NVOIHAWY 0600665
saddng pue sfeuarely 00€Y SL000000I0  SH'T€T SPIET SSTYIXA NVOIMAWY 6800665
sofddng pue sfenely 00€¥ 820000010  66'LOT 66°L0T SSTYIXT NVORIAINY 8800665
seriddug pue sfereyEN 00€¥ 6070000010  SH'6b S¥'6b SSTIXT NVOIRIAWY  LSOOIN66S
saddng pue serajey 00€¥ 6000005910  68°T1€ 68'21€ SSTAIXA NVOIMANY  9800IN66S

sdiysIoquISN pue sen(y 00€S £S00TISOT0  00°0¥T 00°052 SSTYXT NVORIAWY  S800IN66S
sotddng pue seLeE 00€¥ S000680010  LE'SE LE'SE SSTYIXT NVORIAWY  $800IN66S
$30UDIRJUOD) PUE [2ABIL 00TS LTE0000010  00°005°T 00°00S°T SSTAIXE NVORIAWY  £800IN66S
sayddng pue s[earely 00€p 1100005910 L§'96 LS96 SSTAIXT NVOIHANY  Z800IN66S

sofddng pue s[eLeIR/y 00€¥ ¥100116010  TS'TE
soddng pue sjeuiarely 00€Y ¥00T1S0T0  +6'H81 9p°LIT SSTYIXT NVOIIANY  T800IN66S
seiddng pue sfeuayEly 00€¥ 670000010  66'LOT 66°L01 SSTAIXT NVOIMAY 0800665
saddng pue sjeuayely 00€¥ LS00000010  LT'TTI LT SSTYIXH NVORIANY  6LOOIN66S
sayddng pue sfeLje/y 00€F $500000010  LTTLI LTI SSTYIXT NVORIANY  8LOOIN66S
soddng pue seLORN 00€¥ LLZO000010  LT'TTI LTTTL SSTIAXE NVOIIAWY  LLOOING6S
sayddng pue seniarey 00€¥ 2000950010 007008 00°00S SSTYAXT NVOIHAWY  9LOOING66S
$90URIRJUOD) PUE [9ABI], 00Z$ L1€0000010  00°005°I 00°00S°T SSTYIXT NVOIJAIWY  SLOOING66S
SO0UQIRJUO)) PUE [OABLL 00ZS L1€0000010  0S'68C 05682 SSHYAXA NVOIHAWY  $LOOING66S
sayddng pue seriarey 00€¥ L00000S910  91°Z01 91201 SSTUIXT NVOTHAWY  ELOOING66S
NOILJIIIDSAd LOArd0 YIIGANON INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA  TIIWNN
INNODOV INNODIV 0d 0d

T207/0€/600L  TT0Z/10/60 WOUA TTOT/LO/TT DNLLHHA STALSAUL 40 A4vOod

LIOdHd TIVLAA JH@IO ASVHOANd
ds LNIOf TTIMO'1



2207/0€/600L  TT0T/10/60 WOUA

TTOT/LO/TT ONLLITN STALSNAL 40 MAVO4d

LIOdHTd TIVLHA JA3@A0 dSVHOANd
ds INIOL TTAMO1

90:61:1 :ow [, JuelIny <€0L070 TOA> 07100d :d1 Hodoy
7207/92/01 :a1e( JUSLIN) ¢ "ON 9%ed AANVNIEHA :dl39sn
$901AIG SUOLEOIUNWIWIO) 0065 $900000010  £7°69 £7°69 XAaidd  9010466S
so1jddng pue s[eusyey 00€P 90006S0010  09'10¥ 09°T0¥ "DNI SUAANIA SSANLIA  8100366S
sorjddng pue s[euoyey 00EY SPO0OTESET  91°659°T
sariddng pue sjeusjey 00€h ¥P0001ESET  86°€06
sanddng pue s[eusjeN 00EY EV000TESET  86°€06
sariddng pue sfeusieN 00€Y THO0OTESET  86°€06
sa1[ddng pue s[eLa)eIA 00€F TH000TESET  86°€06
soyddng pue sjeuey 00€F OV000TESET 867506 90'6LTL *ONI SWALSAS INTWAVd ANVILIVAH  9T00N66S
$30US19JUO)) PUE [9AR1], 00ZS S0000¥9ST10  €9°084°C £9°08+°C SSTAIXA NVORIAINYV  TOT0JAN66S
safiddng pue s[euoley 00€Y 6L20000010 VLS
sorjddng pue s[eusyey 00€Y 8420000010 1L’
sarjddng pue s[RI 00€Y LLZTO000010  1L'8
sorjddng pue s[euare|y 00€Y LS00000010 1.8
sorjddng pue s[eusrey 00€¥ 9500000010 1L
so1iddng pue sjeusley 00€¥ $S00000010 1.8 67°S SSAAIXA NVOIIAINY  0010IN66S
sariddng pue sfeusjey 00€Y 9500000010  66°L01 66°L01 SSTUAXA NVOIRIAINY  6600JA66S
sorddng pue sfeuoje|y 00EY 6,20000010  £0°9€
satjddng pue s[eHsie ]y 00€¥ 8LZ0000010  £0°9
sorjddng pue s[euaye]y 00EY LLTOO000TO €079
sorjddng pue s[eorey 00€¥ 8500000010 T '9¢
sarjddng pue s[euaieN 00€¥ LS00000010  1TTH
sorjddng pue s[ensyey 00€F 9500000010 1TZY
sanddng pue s[eusje|y 00€¥ $S00000010 €09 SLYLI SSHALXA NVOIHAWY  8600IN66S
soriddng pue sjeusjey 00€¥ L1£0000010  SE'ST SE'ST SSAUIXA NVOTIAINY  L600IN66S
sarddng pue s[euajejy 00€F ¥100T16010  9S°0L 95°0L SSTUIXA NVOIIAIWY  9600IN66S
sa1ddng pue s[eUsiey 00£¥ 0100005910 I €19 IF'€19 SSAAIXA NVOIIAWY  S600IN66S
sariddng pue s[eLajey 00E S000680010  $1°88 81'88 SSTAIXA NVOIIAINV 600N 66S
NOITdTdDSAd 1DArgdo YAGINAN INNOIWV AVIOL JOANAA TAGWAN
INNODDV INNODIV od od



90:61:C1 ‘euIl [, JuaLmy) <E0LOTO TOA> 0100d :aI Hodoy
TT07/97/01 :9Ye(] JUALIN) 9 ON oSed AANVNIFHA Al 080
senddng pue sfeuorey 00€¥ L1€0000010  00°0S 00°0S LOTYLSIA TOOHOS NOLYATINA  6Z10966S
serddng pue sfeuorejy 00€¥ $100116010  61HETT 6T'PELT YAHOD  STI0U66S
$30UBIOJUO) PUE [PABI], 00T L1€0000010  00°00S 00'00S ANNOD A0 YAGIVHD VAUV VIAVH VT LTI0M66S
sanddng pue sjeuoje|y 00€F 000680010  S¥'68% SP'68¥ "ONI INAWNJAAOD MAD 97104668
A3oj0unos [ /sasua01'] 0185 ¥0000000T1  ¥5°869
A3ojouroa 1 /sesusor] 018 1000000021 5869 80°L6ET AINAD ONINIVAT  STIOU66S
A30j0uyoa ], /s3sU0IY 0185 9000650010  00°STET 00°STET AONAIOS AYALSAIN  $TI0U66S
sorddng pue sjeuorepy 00€¥ LO000YISTO  0SPLE 0S'¥LE STVIMALVIA ONINY VAT TIOHSIIVT  €T10966S
sanddng pue sfeuorey 00£+ 100029L910  0S'¥08°01 0S'+08°01 SINANNULSNI ANVE TVIIAdINL  TZ10¥66S
$20UBIOJUO)) PUE [OABI], 00T €1000¥9S10  00°681 00°681 SIDOTOHDASd TOOHIS 40 DOSSY VO 0T10U66S
sdIysIaquISJN pue son(g 00€S L1€0000010  ¥9°S68°T $9'S68‘T V TOOHDS "AI'TVD 40 NOLLVIODOSSY 61108668
aouBINSU] SYIO 0S¥S 1L00000010  00'¥SL'69C 00'+SL‘69T YAdOO0D Y04 STOOHIS 40 ADNVITIV ~ 8IT0U66S
SOOUDIOJUO]) PUE [SALL] 00TS TTO009STO  00°65T 00'6ST SIDOTOHOASd TOOHDS 40 DOSSV VO LIT0U66S
serddng pue speuojeiy 00€¥ LOOOOTOEIO  TO'PT9 0479 DTTSADUNOSTI ADVIALIT  9TI0U66S
s$Y0oqd L, 0€1¥ T00000E910  £9'+TT €9'97T ADIAAM SAIANLS  SIT0U66S
A8ojouyoa ] /sesueoI 018 LO00OTOEI0  00°169C 001697 ONI AOJUVIN  FII0U66S
sa1jddng pue sfeuorey 00£¥ ¥100116010  00°000°S 00°000°S SNDINVH 3dd  €I10M66S
soddng pue seuorejy 00£F 9000650010 T6'SLY°T 16'SLYT SANIZVOVI DLLSVIOHDS  TIT0¥66S
seddng pue sfeuorEy 00€F 9000650010  OT°€ET OT'€El SANIZVOVIA DLLSVIOHOS  TI10466S
safddng pue s[euoyely 00€Y TO0000E9T0  1TSLE'T
syooqixa], 0€1¥ T00000€910  98°0ST'LT L0'9TT0E ONINIVATADVONAD  6010U66S
A3o[0uto3 1 /sosUs01' 018S 0¥00010E10  0S°LEYY 0S°LEYY "ONI ONINI VAT ADNVSSIVNAE  8010466S
sa1ddng pue sjeuayely 00€Y ££000¥9S10  8L'SST 8L'SST ‘ONI 0D 2 JATOOLNADOH  LOTOU66S
NOILJRIDSHA 1OArdo TITGIANN  INNOWV IVIOL JYOANIA  TIINNN
INNOJDV INNOJDV 0d od

T207/0€/600L  TT0T/10/60 WOUA

TT0T/LO/TT ONILAAN STALSNAL 40 dIvOod

LIOdTd TIVLHA ¥3dJ0 ASVHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



90:61:T1 rowl [, Jus1m) <€0L0TO IOA> 0100d :a1 nodoy
7202/97/01 repe(] JULLIND L ON93ed HANVNYAHA Al 1esn
uowdinby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ 1100079510 69°€59°1 69°€59°T STVIIALVIA ONINI VAT TIOHSAIVT  0SL0U66S
sorddng pue speuaiey 00€Y L1£0000010  LT'€EL LTEL AHdOYL ® HNOV'Id UVd VNIND  6+10U66S
syooqXa, 0€1¥ TO0000E9TO  00°9L8‘ST 00°9L8°ST LINODYVH NI'TAAIN NOLHONOH  8Y10U66S
sor[ddng pue sjerajejy 00£¥ T00000€910  00'¥1

sYooqxaL, 0€1% TO0000E910  SEHSI SE'891 ONINIVATADVONID  LP10U66S
sorddng pue sjeusie|y 00EY bPOOTISOI0  TETLI UL TIOLS MOOMI'INA  9P10U66S
sorjddng pue seusje]y 00€Y $S00000010  $6'€0T S6°€0T SLONAOYUd TVOIGAN ADNADYAWA  SHI0U66S
sorjddng pue sesje|y 00€Y L0009S00T0  00°SLT 00°SLT SSAUIXA NVORIANY  $H10U66S
swnruword dwo)) 10 $09€ SOY00000I0  00'T68°9LE 00°768°9LE YAJOOD YOI STOOHDS 40 ADNVITIV  €r1066S
A3ojouroa ] /sasuadI] 018S 0200888010  SH'TE8‘E SHIe8‘c D711 dNOYD TOOHIS YAMOd  THI0U66S
sdryszoquisjy pue sen( 00€S L1£0000010 007081 00°081°Y 4N XAVLOA VIAVH V1 TH10U66S
soriddng pue sjeusie]y 00£¥ 9000650010  €7°959°1 €7°959°1 HOLVINMOG-IDOTEIL  0F10U66S
sorjddng pue sjerale|y 00€Y 20000097C1  LT'TST'E LTTSTE WODAVAL  6£10U66S
S9OUAIRJUO)) PUE [9ABL], 00ZS L1€0000010  00°SS 00'sS SSV QdvO4d TOOHDS ALNNOD FIONVIO  SE10U66S
sarjddng pue sjeusjey 00EY 9T00SE0V1I0  1L°E6 IL°€6 SAVIN ONDINIHL  LET0U66S
sorddng pue sjeusjey 00EY ££00010€10  +S'EY pS'Ep SNOLLVOI'TNd 441 9€10U66S
sorddng pue sjeusje]y 00€Y 8600000010  £0°€L0°E £0°€L0°E ONIAVLIS [ANL  SET0U66S
sarpddng pue s[enale|y 00€Y 6100LZI¥10  0E9¥1 0€9¥1 NOLLVANNOA SNOUID LIF OML  vE10466S

A3ojoutd3 1 /s9sUL01'] 018S 6000€0ZF10  18'8L0°8
sorjddng pue sjensje|y 00EY 6000€0ZY10  €1°€98°1 YT Iv6's OTT ANVAINOD ONINYVATSVAAVS  £€10U66S
A3ojouyoa | /sasuadI'] 0185 0200888010  08°00S°61 0800561 AAVMLIOS SHINAV  ZE10U66S
A3ojouroa ] /sosuaor] 018S 8900000010  6€°S69°01 6€'S69°01 DOSSV SMIVO4d TOOHDS VINMOAI'TVD  I£10466S
sarjddng pue s[eLjely 00€Y 8600000010  9€°9¢h 9¢"9¢EY ONI SARILSNANI QIVMOH  0£10466S
NOILdTIOSAd LDArd0 YAGANON INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA JAGIANN
INQODOV INNODDIV od od

7702/0€/600L  TZ0T/10/60 NOUL

CTOT/LO/TT ONILATN STALSNIL 40 @IVOod

LIOdHd TIVLHA JA@I0 dSYVHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



90:61:T1 ‘owL], JuoLm) <€0LOTO “TOA> 0100d @I Hodey

TT0T/9T/01 :3pe( JUALND) 8 "ON a8ed AANVNYEHA I esn

SUOTESIUNUILIO)) 0165 1500888010  SS'€8 ss'e8 WALLNOYA  T€00L66S

wswdmby pazifeyde) uoN 00¥¥ SH000¥9S10  TS'THO'T STH0T ONIA'1ddV ~ 0£00166S
wowdmby pazijende) uoN 00%b TOOOLIZEIO  TH'ILIT

yuewrdmby pazifende) uoN 00F¥ ¥000118010  65'599°01 10°THE‘LT NOILVDONAA SLS  6700L66S

serjddng pue sjeusjejy 00£F 0100T18010 0T 11T6T1 0T T1T'6T1 "'dTONILINIVIN TTIA  8Z001L66S

sorjddng pue sjeuajey 00€Y $000118010  98°0¢€ 98°0€ *ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  LT00L66S

SY0OQIXa 0ET¥ TO0000E9T0  TLYLY woLs LINODYVH NI'TAAIN NOLHONOH 99104668

AZojouyoa /sasusor] 0185 T€00010E10  00°S6T°E 00°S6T°€ ONINYVATAIOTIXA  S9T0U66S

[ELISIEI] 99ULIRJY IO % syood 00Tt 100011L010  00'+6C 0067 ONI ODINAd  $9T0U66S

seriddng pue s[euorey 00€¥ 8010000010  1T9LI 1T9L1 "ONIYVLS JdNL  €910U66S

Aldg 10} JuouIdaIdeqng 001S 2TO000S910  LL'TLT LLTT AAD0  T910U66S

sarjddng pue sfeuoejy 00€¥ 8500000010  99°18 99°18 ‘00 ® TIIDDVIN'A WNVITIIM 19108668

serjddng pue sfeuarejy 00€¥ 6L70000010  19°ST9 19°S19 ‘0D ® TIIDOVINA WVITHM 09108668

sarjddng pue sjerajey 00€¥ T000009TC1 05 EXS|T 0S°€bS°T ONILLNRId % SNOIS AMLNAS  6S10U66S

S30UQIRJUO) PUE [9ARL], 00ZS €00011ELTO  00'6F1°T 00°6¥1°1 AAVMLAIOS SARIAY  8ST0U66S

sa1ddng pue sjeeiey 00€Y 0V00010E10  LS'L6S‘E LS'L6S‘E "ONIDLLSVIOHODS  LSI0U66S

selddng pue sjeuoje N 00€Y #100116010  €S'67ET £5°67€T SOILOYOY XAA  9ST0U66S

sorddng pue sjeuajey 00€Y L1€0000010  SEVL SEbL AHIOYL % ANOVTd MUVd VNANA  SSI0U66S

sar[ddng pue sjeuerey 00€Y €1000¥9S10  €'THY £P°TH9 SLHOISNI AAISYIAIM  $ST0H66S

satfddng pue s[euajey 00€Y £1000+9S10 89428 8978 SLHOISNI HAISYIAIY  €ST0U66S

sal[ddng pue s[eusjey 00€Y 1SO0TTISOT0  9T'STIT 9T'STI‘T STVIMALVIA LIV JIOI'Td  ISI0U66S

uewdmby pazifeyde) uoN 00%¥ SLO0O0000TO  10°88%°C

salddng pue sjeLIey 00EY SLO0000OI0  66'8€6 00°LT¥'E OTIVSN SANVIL 00DV IST0M66S

NOILdOSTd LDArF0 dA9INNN INNONV TVIOL dOUNTA  FAGINNN

INAODDV INNODIV od od

T207/0€/600L  7707/10/60 WOIA

2207/L0/TT ONILIAW STALSNAL 40 QIVOL
LIYOdHd 'TIVLHAA YH@JO dSVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTHMOT



90:61:71 oW, Juen) <€0L0Z0 IPA> 0100d :d] Hoday
7207/97/01 :are(] JUALIND 6 :'ON 28eqd AANVNIAHA A 398N
soniddng pue s[eusjeN 00€¥ 1¥0011S010  00°000°S 00°000°s "ONI NOS 2 HAddAL' M T  9200X66S
$1500) UONd3[H 29 ‘Npny ‘e8] 0285 8900000010  00°000°SZ1 00°000°sZ1 2 dNNAY VAOTNOSTAANY NOSNDILV  ST00X66S
soddng pue sjeLey 00€F ¥000116010  00°00%°1 00°00%°T SLLADRIVAS  $200X66S
swdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ 980010  6£¥S0°T 6£'¥S0°T "DNI NOLLDANNODAOD  $£00.L66S
sonddng pue sjeaey 00E¥ 9000880010  8S°SLO°T 8S'SLOT ONI INTINNITAOD MAD  LEO0L66S
A3ojouyd9,1,/sesus0r] 0185 8£00888010  h €08°C
Pl (Ui ER RENE g | 0185 L£00888010 S6'SLY'T
KBojouy2s I/s98ua01] 0185 9£00888010  S¥'€06°C
ABo[ouyo3] /59sUs01] 0185 S£00888010 66°€6V°T
ABojouyoa],/598ua01] 018S ¥£00888010 ¥ 97H'T
ABo[ouyoa 1 /595U9017] 0185 ££00888010 +¥ 1¥LT IL'PP891 SNOISSAYJINI VLVA  9£00L66S
sanddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y LIE0000010  £5°S8 £5'S8 ONI INTANJIAOD MAD  SE00L66S
juowdimby pazijende) uoN 00¥¥ 9¥000¥9S10  TS'L08
yuswdmby pazifeyde) uoN 00tF 0200888010  LS'TTY'T
wawdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ 1100888010  19°7TH°T
juswdmby pazifeide) uoN 00¥¥ 0100888010  TS°L0S
juourdinby pazifende) uoN 00b¥ 6000888010 TS 'L08
yudwdmby pazifende) uoN 00¥¥ 8000888010  TS'L0S
juowdinby pazifende) uoN 00by LO00SS80T0  TS'LOS
juswdinby pazijende)) uoN 00t 9000888010  ZS°LO8 0£'069°6 ‘I ONLILIIYVIN TTAd  $€00L66S
A3ojouya I/sasusdr] 018S 0200888010 00'+16°9 00'v16°9 DTIOLINAAIDNI  €£00L66S
A3ojouya ] /sosusor] 0185 800888010  ST'68C
A3ojouys [ /sasuadl] 0185 L£00S88010  ¥T'68T
A3ojouyd ] /595U 0185 9€00888010 ¥T'68C
ABojouyoa ] /sasua01] 0185 S£00888010  +T'68T
ASo[ouy231/595Ua01] 018S #€00888010  +T°68C
AZojouyoa ] /sasuaol] 018S ££00888010 +7°68C SY'SELT YIATAYSTOOL  T€00L66S
NOILdTIDSAd LDArd0 YAGINON INNOWY TVIOL JOANIA TAGINNN
INNOJDV LNNODJDV od od

TT07/0£/600L  2707/10/60 WOUA

CTOT/LO/TT ONILTHN STALSNAL 40 @Ivod

LIOdTH TIVLAA ¥A@IO0 dSYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTHMO'T



90:61:C1 :[wiL ], Juelmn) <€0L0T0 PA> 0100d ] Hoday
7207/92/01 :91e(] JueLIn) 01 :"oN 28ed AANVNIEHA Al 380
soriddng pue sjeusie|y 00€Y 6300000010  00°000°T 00°000°S ANVIINOD OTAONVA  $Z00Z66S
Jesodsi(] d1sem 095§ L8Z0000010  00°00S°T 00700S°T TVSOdSId TAVM  €200Z66S
so1[ddng pue s[eUoje 00€¥ 8600000010 007008
sayddng pue s[euaey 00£¥ 9600000010  00°00S
soriddng pue s[eHsIEA 00€r $600000010  00°00S
sarddng pue s[euoey 00€Y ¥600000010  00°008
sorjddng pue s[ensyeAl 00£F £600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue s[eueyey 00£¥ 1600000010  00°00S
sa1jddng pue s[eLaIey 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
soriddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 6800000010 007006 00°009°y SQAVMAA-NNNA  ZZ00Z66S
so1[ddng pue s[eLISIBIA 00€+ 8600000010  00°00S
sorfddng pue s[eL2IEA] 00€F 9600000010  0S°ZOT‘T
soriddng pue s[eLsIeA 00€¥ $600000010  00°00S
sarjddng pue sjewajeiy 00€F 600000010  0S°ZOT‘T
soniddng pue s[eLRe]N 00€Y £600000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue s[euaiely 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S
saniddng pue s[eusjeN 00£¥ 0600000010  00°00S
saniddng pue s[eusjeN 00€¥ 6300000010  00°00S 00°S0Z‘S OUd DV  1700Z66S
saddng pue sjeuore|y 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°01
saddng pue s[eusjey 00€F 9600000010  00°000°01
so1iddng pue s[eLoIeA 00€ $600000010  00°000°S
sanddng pue s[eLejejy 00€¥ 600000010  00°000°01
sarjddng pue s[eLorey 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°01
sarjddng pue s[eLare]y 00€¥ 1600000010 00700001
soddng pue sjeuajey 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°01
sanddng pue s[eHajeN 00€¥ 6800000010  00°000°0T 00°000°SL NOLILALLLSNI O¥d LOddd ANOH FHL  0200Z66S
sarddng pue s[eusleN 00EY £1000¥9S10  61°ELLYT 6L ELLYT SLHOISNI AAISYIAIT  8200X66S
sarddng pue sjeLey 00EY 1400T1SOT0  00°000°S 00°000°S SINANALSNI ANVE TVIIAdINI  LT00X66S
NOILda0Sdd 1OArdo JAGNNN INNOWV IVIOL YOANAA WIAGWON
INNODDV INNODIV od od

T207/0€/600L  TZ0Z/10/60 WO

TOT/LY/TTONILITN SHALSNYL 40 AIvVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAA HAdHO dSYHOUNd
ds LNIOf TTHMO'T



90:61:C1 WL JUdLNY <€0L0Z0 IOA> 0100d I Hoday
7202/97/01 ‘are(] JuLLIN) 1 ON 98ed JANVNIEHA Al es()
sanddng pue s[eusje|y 00€¥ S600000010  00°005°T
soriddng pue sjeLsje|y 00€¥ 600000010  00°00S°T
sarddng pue speLajey 00€Y £600000010  00°00S‘T
sorddng pue sjeLoje]y 00€¥ 1600000010  00°005°1
sorddng pue sjeLoje|y 00€¥ 0600000010  00°00S°T
sariddng pue sjeLojejy 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S°T 00°00S°01 LATLAO ATVSATOHM ONIGIWN'Td  LZ00Z66S
30UBUSIUIRIA] 10 sitedoy 0£9S 9600000010  00°000°S
90UBULJUIEIA] 10 sitedoy 0£9S S6000000T0  00°00S‘T
90UBUAUIEIA] 10 siredoy 0£9S ¥600000010  00°000°S
souBUAUIEIA] 10 siredoy 0£9S £600000010  00°000°S
9OUBURJUIBIA] 10 sitedoy 0€9S 1600000010  00°000°S
90UBUSJUIEIA] 10 sireday 0£9S 0600000010  00°000°S
90UBUSUIBIA 10 sHeday 0€9S 6800000010  00°000°S 00°00S‘IE ONIFINN'Td SINJIA  9700Z66S
seriddng pue seuejey 00€¥ €000001S8T  00°000°0T
soriddng pue sjeuejey 00€Y ZZ0001S8T0  00°000°0T
sarddng pue sjeusyejy 00€¥ LT000TSSTO 00700001
soriddng pue sjeLejey 00€¥ 600001S810  00°000°01
sariddng pue sjeusjey 00€¥ 8000015810 00°000°0T
soriddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y LO000TS8T0  00°000°0C
sarpddng pue s[eLoyey 00€¥ S00001S810  00°000°0C
sorddng pue s[eLaje 00€Y ¥00001S8T0  00°000°0T 00°000°0¥1 ATddAS ADNVNALNIVIN AGSVID  ST00Z66S
9ouBUNUIEIA] 10 sireday 0€9S 8600000010  00°000°T
sourURUIEIAl 1O siredoy 0£9S 9600000010  00°000°T
S0UBUBJUIBIA] 1O sireday 0€9S $600000010  00°000°T
souBUdUIEIAl 10 sireday 0€9S ¥600000010  00°000°T
soueuUIEIA] 10 siredoy 0£9S £6000000T0  00°000°T
oouEUBJUIRIA] 1O Sxedoy 0£9S 1600000010  00°000°T
souBURUILIAl 10 sitedoy 0£9S 0600000010  00°000°T
sxx QAONLLNOD xsx  $200Z66S
NOILJdIdDSAd LOArdo JA9ANN INNONV TVIOI JOANIA TATNNN
INQODDV INNODDV od od

T202/0£/600L  TT0T/10/60 INOUA TTOT/LO/TT ONLLHAN SHALSNAL 40 AvVOod

LHOdHA TIVLHA JHAIO HSYHOUNd
ds INIOSL TTIMO'X



:QUIL] JUSLIND)

<€0L0T0 PA>

0100d :d1 Hoday

:a1e( UPHLN) Z1 oN e8ed JANVNYHIHA :dIesn
09°€1S°9 ‘[e10L, 71 pung
1S0T6°€ES‘T :[eI0L 10 Puny
soipddng pue s[eLsjeN 00€¥ 8600000010 0070051
sanddng pue sjensiey 00€¥ 9600000010  00°000°C
sarddng pue s[eLsye 00€¥ $600000010  00°00S

sarddng pue seLoieN 00£¥ #600000010  00°000°C
sarjddng pue s[ensieN 00£F £600000010  00°000°C
sarjddng pue s[eLdjeN 00€Y 1600000010  00°000°C
sayyddng pue sjeLdieN 00€¥ 0600000010  00°000°C

sarddng pue s[eLRIEIN 00£+ 6800000010  00°000°C 00°000°¢1 ‘0D SWVITIIM-NIMYAHS HHL  0£00Z66S
sarjddng pue s[eusje 00£¥ 8600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue s[enleN 00£¥ 9600000010  00°000°T
soriddng pue s[eLsjey 00€¥ S600000010  00°000°T
sarjddng pue sfendleN 00€¥ ¥600000010  00°000°T
soniddng pue sjetoje]y 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sa1pddng pue s[ea)eA 00£¥ 1600000010  00°000°T
so1ddng pue s[eare 00£¥ 0600000010  00°000°T

sar[ddng pue s[eLsieN 00€¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°000°8 SAMOT  6700Z66S
soriddng pue s[jeLsje]y 00€Y 8600000010  00°000°T
sonddng pue s[euaye 00£¥ 9600000010 000001

sorrddng pue s[eLorey 00£¥ $600000010  00°00S

sa1[ddng pue s[eLsjey 00€Y 600000010  00°000°T
sar[ddng pue s[eLareA 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
sarddng pue sjeLRyeA 00€¥ 1600000010 00°000°C
sorjddng pue s[eusje]y 00£¥ 0600000010 00°000°1

sorddng pue s[eLRyeN 00£¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°00S°8 *ONI NOLLVHAOTIAAY AALINAQ  8700Z66S
so1ddng pue seuaje 00£¥ 8600000010  00°00S°T

sxx UANNIINOD £2x LT00Z66S

NOIILdTIDSAQ LDArdo TAGANN INNONWV TVIOL JYOANIA  TATGIANN

INNOJOJV INNODDV od od

T207/0€/600L TT0Z/10/60 INOUA TOT/LO/TT DONILIAN SHALSAYL 40 V04

LIOdHA TIVLAd ¥HAI0 ISYHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



9T'H00°€6L‘T
9I'¥87°9
00°SLI‘81Z
00°000°0T
00°0SL
68°0LE L

NOILL4IIDSHAd LOArdO HAGINON  LNNOWYV TVLOL
INNODIV INNODDV 0d

T20T/0€/600L  7707/10/60 INOUA T207/L0/1T ONILAAW STALSNYUL 40 AAVOd
LIOddd TIVLHd ¥3dd0 ASYHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMOT

{[e301 ST punyg
:[e30, IZ pung
:fejo, §1 puny
‘[ej0L p1 pung
‘fejoL €1 pung

:SIAPI(Q) ISBYIINJ JO JUNOW Y [B)0 ],

HOANIA

AN
Od



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2022/23 #4 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #4 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued September 1, 2022, through
September 30, 2022.

AR/mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



90:1¢:C1

PuwL] JudLIn)

1938130 309y Parepljosuo) :Go0edd  :)odey

7207/92/01 :)EQ@IURIIND aBegd ZopuewIsH ousjre( - ZHANVNYAHA 4980
68°9SL SI  MIN T7T0T/T1/60 HO T10L01 "ONI JAMONWNMVT LSHE 11000664 1L610000 66
78'098°CT SI M 7702/71/60 HO TT0T DNV WOOZ SSHAIXH NVOTIHINY £100066A 0L610000 66
000 aan Nna 20T/T1/60 HO HANLINOD qm§ panunuo)) - plIoALLNOD dIOA 69610000 66
81°98C SI M 7207/60/60 HO 9Te6hL TVINTY INFNAINOT Odd  7S000664 89610000 66
LY’ 19 SI  MIN 220T/60/60 HO TTTT80 ZANDTIAOY VIAVIN ¥ 10066d L9610000 66
96°LSY SI  MIN 7207/60/60 HO TT0180 OWIND MAHLLVIN  £¥100664 99610000 66
18°€S1 SI MIN 2207/60/60 HO 865770-80TC ANVIANOD TIVM@IVH SHNVI 07000664 S9610000 66
01'601°S SI M 720T/60/60 HO 00-SLTYPTS ATddNS JATIANDIIS TVIIddNI 6£000664 9610000 66
SOPrE9 SI  MIN 720T/60/60 HO TT108010L0 WIAVJIA JaILVM VIEVH VT 40 ALID 100006611 £9610000 66
8I'€1TT SI MIN 7202/60/60 HO AVOoEr-cT H'1 VIdvH V140 ALID 61000664 79610000 66
£T'80L°6 SI M T20T/L0/60 HO L8YTYO1 TVSOdSIA HIVM 010006601 19610000 66
£0°085°91 SI  MIN TT0T/L0/60 HO 8€6901180081 SINHLSAS JALVM NVEINGNS  9000066/1 09610000 66
S9'TLS SI MIN 220T/90/60 HO ETYTEIE166 VI-SSATIIIM NOZIJdA 600006611 65610000 66
€L'691°1 SI  MIN 720T/90/60 HO 2TTT0OTLLO 00 SVD VINIOAI'TVO NJJHFHLAOS  S000066/1 85610000 66
#8°118°81 SI M 7202/90/60 HO £7809CL0 NOSIAH VINYOAI'TVDO NYdHLNOS  #00006601 LS610000 66
0¥'LT SI M 720T/90/60 HO 905£80601 ANVANOD NOZIMHA VIO  £00006601 9$610000 66
¢l SI M 7207/90/60 HO LT89T6 SHMOT  L¥000664 §S610000 66
0T'ce SI M 7202/90/60 HO TT90L0 NOSITIOW VNNVHAd  #5000664 ¥S610000 66
YYILL SI M 220T/90/60 HO TTS08010L0 WIYVJAA JFLVM VIGVH V140 ALDD 100006611 £5610000 66
¥9°0T¥'L SI M 7T07/90/60 HO LOSSY961 NOILDALOYd T¥1d SV.INIO 81000664 7S610000 66
00°68 SI  MIN 720T/90/60 HO SL6T9 dIridond  #1000664 1S610000 66
08°¢88 SI M 7207/90/60 HO 6LL ONI HAILONOLNY SYHHLOYE  8FCt066A 05610000 66
00'5Ts°¢ SI  MIN TT07/20/60 HO 68¢€ECS HDIAYAS ONIGNNTd SINOL S9CL066A 6v610000 66
§T9¢ SI M 720T/70/60 HO 668116S0d TVAOQNVS VSSANVA  LSPE066A 87610000 66
0L'S1 SI M 220T/20/60 HO TSTI16S0d DONVIVIHA VNIL  1SPE066A L¥610000 66
SLIE SI  MIN 7202/20/60 HO $6060¥SOd SOWTO VIAITO  99¥£066A 97610000 66
0sZL SI MIN 7207/20/60 HO #68011S0d DNVAIVIN  £917£066A S¥610000 66
SL'L6 SI M C20T/70/60 HO r6019S0d DNOH NHINVT  8SYe066A ¥610000 66
00°L6 SI M 720T/20/60 HO 0¥6607SOd W NVMHDNOL  T9¥C066A £7610000 66
0679 SI M 220T/70/60 HO 6¥LT1T11-81201¥SOd NV ANNVIIY  0SPE066A r610000 66
0S'8C SI MIN 720T/70/60 HO 110T11S0d AVAOL TIVDIAY  S9PE066A 1¥610000 66
80'108°€ SI M 7207/20/60 HO 00-S60€1€€ ONI IVLIS INL  $9000664 0¥610000 66
STLLO'9TT SI  MIA 7T0T/10/60 HO 008+88 DTTONINIVATANIOVINL  POPE066A 6£610000 66
05911 Ad M ¢T0T/10/60  HO d/M-HOVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA $9TL066A 8610000 66
junowry Y910 smeyg 2dA], 2e( PIUERD 3E( YYD sqn§ 3DUIIIY dWEN 94E ] a1 2Aed CREl )

TT0T/0€/6 ©3 TTOT/1/6 WOy
J9)SISIY NIdYD pIjepIjosuo))
ds INIOL TTAMO'1



90:1¢:71 WL JudLIN) 7 1018180 394D PAIBPI[OSUOD) :G00eNd  :3oday
7207/92/01 e Iualiny aded ZOpUBWIRH dudlie( - ZHANVNIAHA 195}
007569 SI M zoT/el/60 HO NI-8TSTET10 VINJOAI'TVO A0 SHIIAYHAS TOOHDS  TLI0066A §00T0000 66
9T 1eL SI MW z0T7/€1/60 HO NI-LSS6680 "ONI‘ATddNS HSANN TOOHOS 1LT0066A ¥00T0000 66
9911 SI M 220e/e1/60 HO V8STy8Y X1d TOOHOS  8STEO66A £00Z0000 66
L6898 SI MIN T20z/€1/60 HO LT81¥T0-CINA SA00ddLVd TOOHDS  6910066A 20020000 66
89°¢0C SI MIN TT0z/e1/60  HO LTSOSTLN DILSVIOHDS  0£€L066A 10020000 66
00°008 ST MIN 720T/e1/60 HO YoLTIC d JO 01440 ALNNOD NINOVOL NVS ~ 9910066A 00020000 66
00°00S SI M 2e0e/el/60 HO £2026020 ONI NOLLVIIASNI TvAd  €SE066A 66610000 66
00°05C SI MIN 20T/e1/60 HO T7020¢6 SSV @¥vOod TOOHDS ALNNOD ADNVIO  LET0066A 86610000 66
9L799T SI M T20T/€1/60 HO L8101T D711 SdDIN0OSHY ADVIHLIT  #EVE066A L6610000 66
00°sT8 SI  MIN T0T/T1/60 HO 6209 JNI ONOTHA 2 V4 JID00NVH 71006664 96610000 66
vee9 SI MIN z0T/T1/60 HO 0Z6118S0d NITIVO VANVL  6LVE066A $6610000 66
06'LV1‘8 SI  MIN 720T/T1/60 HO TT0TLSNONY VZZId VINJOAITVD NJHdHLNOS  £100066N 76610000 66
sTIe SI M ¢Toe/el/60 HO ¢60111SOd ZAANVNYHH VLI £8VC066A £6610000 66
YSOvL'S SI M T20T/T1/60  HO T071SNONY ANVANOD ATddNS 43dVdd®d  6000066N 76610000 66
00°¢€9 SI  MIN T0e/cl/60 HO 06L019S0d ZMID VIAVIN - 08¥E066A 16610000 66
¥8°TLY SI MIN 20T/Ti/60 HO 14843 JDTIMOVNS OLHAOT  8TTLO66A 06610000 66
05 0¥ SI M z0T/T1/60 HO 0Z9118S0d MVIDDN VSIT  T8PE066A 68610000 66
00°sS SI MIN T0t/Tl/60 HO LLYLY] JINYAL TVINHNNOYIANA SONL AAVT S¥000664 88610000 66
SL8I SI M TT0T/C1/60 HO GS8111SOd SVATIS NAYHLVI  #8Vt066A L8610000 66
00'vET6 SI. M 720T/T1/60 HO 8¥6£C00HISSH "ONI SWALSAS INHWAVd AONVILIVHH ~ 8000066N 98610000 66
SI'STT'EE SI MIN e0z/c1/60 HO [A4TARIRTYI0N4 SAOO0d VIS AT0D  LOO0066N $8610000 66
£8968°L SI MIN T0T/t1/60 HO [A4UARSTII0N4 AdIVA AOOMIATId  $000066N 8610000 66
05°¢L SI MIN ¢z0e/cl/60 HO S0€TI1SOd HdTTHINVA  [8¥7E066A £8610000 66
6¥'Tr6'6 ST MIN TT0T/Ti/60 HO 720TLSNOHNY S9[es [eueunuo])  ST00066N 78610000 66
00081 SI. M T0T/C1/60 HO CTLSNOHNV dria ond 1000664 18610000 66
11°295°C SI M T202/T1/60 HO §9L678 OOTDI SSHIIXH NVIOIIJHINY  €100066A 08610000 66
vryey SI MIN T207/21/60 HO 9¥61L1905968ST11 SSHUIXH NVORIHINV  €100066A 6L610000 66
S6'9TLT1 SI  MIN ¢c0z/T1/60 HO G8TLOEE00T8IT SIWHLSAS YALVM NVEINGNS  9000066/1 8,610000 66
08°L0L SI MIN 20t/C1/60 HO Socy JALIATINNA SIEADVI SLYOdS  STYE066A LL610000 66
0S°¢€L SI MIN 2T0T/C1/60 HO T6T806CLO 0D SVD VINJOAITVYD NIFHLNOS  $00006601 9L610000 66
TIPE6Tl ST M ¢e0e/t1/60 HO T1¢£801080 NOSIE VINIOAITVD NHHLNOS  #00006611 SL610000 66
99%01 SI MIN 207/Tl/60 HO 00-¥00080% NOILVIOIOD HL'TVHH TOOHDS  0L10066A PL610000 66
T0'608°1 SI MW TT0T/T1/60 HO SOTOVIELIN SANIZVOVIN DLLSVIOHDS  ¥ZTE066A €L610000 66
00°000°S SI MW ¢C0¢/C1/60 HO 15:14 SNIDINVH Hdd  ZTLPE066A ZL610000 66
nunowy YY) Y LVLATN QQ%.F e Pdue)) e YD sqn§ UIIYY QuIeN Quhﬂ.w al 00%&& YD

TT0T/0€/6 03 TTOT/T/6 W0y

J9)S189Y Y93y pPIjepijosuo))

ds LNIOSf TTHMO'T



90:1€:¢] :3UILL, JUILIND) € 303S189 ooy poreprjosuo)) :g00cNd :31oday
270T/92/01 1B IUIND adeg ZOpUBLISH SUSHE( - ZHANVNITHA :1981]
€160 SI M 2T0T/S1/60 HO 0EPP89556 LINODAVH NI'THAIN NOLHONOH ~ ¥800066A 6£020000 66
99818 SI MIN ¢20T/S1/60 HO Y66CT0CANI JHdHdOD  0800066A 8¢€0T0000 66
£C°69 SI MIN ¢eoz/s1/60 HO O0LLTY-1£976 XHddd  1L00066A LEOTO0000 66
LS 18¢E ST M ¢Cog/S1/60 HO LTLBE DNIHOVAL TVNOILddOXd  ¥SPE066A 9€070000 66
00°09L°T SI MIN ¢coe/S1/60 HO oSy ONI AWHHITVAd  TSPE066A $€0T0000 66
SL6cy SI M ¢coc/S1/60 HO SEEOLTTANI SHAOTD TVOIAdIN HSVA  TSO0066A ¥€020000 66
00°05L°TT SI MIN 20t/S1/60 HO 20vL6106 SHLVIOOSSY WNTNOIYEND  TO0TE066A £€070000 66
99'99L°1 SI MIN 220t/S1/60 HO 18L791 SINHLSAS SSANISNI HIHTdNOD  TH00066A €0T0000 66
ST09¢°11 ST MIN e0T/s1/60  HO 001 ONOHOOH TOHD  89vE066A 1€020000 66
00°56¢€ SI M 220¢/S1/60 HOSADVICIINHNMIS STOOHOS 40 HNOVAT VINIOAI'TVD  T€00066A 0€020000 66
0066 SI MIN 220¢/S1/60 HO SS68¢ ONI LNOYAVHEE  LPet066A 62020000 66
61'Ly1 ST MIN 220¢/S1/60 HO 166£0¥S NODYVEd  $T00066A 820T0000 66
LLTYS S M C0¢/S1/60 HO [44 8721 HTTAANVE  £T00066A LZ0T0000 66
STISS SI M €C0t/S1/60 HO S¥9LS9 ¥ ANNE VAOTNOSTHANY NOSNIZILY  0200066A 97070000 66
00'%SL°69T S MIN TT0T/S1/60 HO O-9VIT/dOYdET/TT "ddO0D 04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A $2070000 66
0T'v8 ST MIN €c0T/v1/60 HO ASATTIO00T1 "HdO0D 04 STOCHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 2070000 66
99'61C°1 SI M z0T/v1/60 HO 06¥L15E0L NOILNLILSNI Odd LOddd 4INOH dHL 65000664 £2070000 66
00°00S°€ SI MIN €T07/¥1/60 HOSLOVALND-TTIE80 VANIT ‘SOVAVL  S8YE066A ¢C0T0000 66
0S'v6S°1 SI M cc0t/v1/60 HO 06S€C0ANI ‘ONI 00T dHLSHHOOU  €910066A 120Z0000 66
01°€TI°l SI  MIN ¢oe/vl/60 HO £91v9 LIVINGVHAT  LTPE066A 020T0000 66
S8°EL SI  MIN 7c0T/¥1/60 HO $8¢1C9TEO0HTO HJTLSHN A9 HSHIJHIAAVIL  ¥S10066A 61020000 66
06°LES SI  MIN ¢coT/vl/60 HO LOSSYANI dOLdvVd  1ST0066A 81020000 66
16°01S SI MIN ¢eoT/v1/60 HO STL8YSON "ONI VSN ONISVAT INAIAVNAO  6710066A LT0T0000 66
96’169 AT MIN ¢c0T/v1/60 HO oaaeeIoot O0T1dN0O¥O TOOHDS ¥HMOd  THI0066A 91020000 66
e 101 SI MIN ¢coT/v1/60 HO HINIH AT 180 LSINOWTH ALVITIVIN 8€100664 S10T0000 66
00°ZIST SI  MIN ¢coT/v1/60 HO CT1E80 vd94d ‘Sda1 L0000661 1020000 66
£8°99 ST MIN ¢c0T/v1/60 HO THIWISTOTTTO80 NATLIVY ‘ONAHD  98VE066A £1020000 66
00°000°1 SI  MIN ceoT/v1/60 HO  LOVALNOD-100 ZHYIAILND HIIVIN VNVIIANY 0¥ e0661 1020000 66
0V 9LV SI  MIN ¢coe/vl/60 HO ASATTIO0I1 YHJO0D YOA STOOHIS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 11020000 66
00°00¢ SI MIN ccoe/v1/60 HO £2/TT0C LT NOIDFI VSOV S000066A 01020000 66
00'0L SI  MIN e0T/e1/60 HO LLSE-TS69-SvyL NOILVANANO4 NOILVDONAd TIVAdVLS C8T0066A 60020000 66
8¥° 0Ty SI MIN ¢C0t/e1/60 HO 8L6¢E ONILNII % SNDIS AYINAS  SL10066A 80020000 66
68°191°¢ SI  MIN 2C0T/E1/60 HO OLLYETO-TTS SNOILVAONNIIAS  61C£066A L00Z0000 66
ILFELE SI  MIN ¢C0¢/E1/60 HO L£8091-TC SNOILVOINNWINOD IVATOOHOS £LI0066A 90020000 66
junowry yRy) snjels QQ%.—.. 3je(d [Poue) e YIdY) sqng ERIERE) ) | QWEN mu,hmm— al mu..f.ﬁh YD

TT0T/0€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 w0y
19)SI33Y HI9YD PIjepIjosuo))
ds LNIOI TTIMO'T



90:1€:Z! WL JUALIND % 1015159y o0y parepliosuo) :sooedd :3dedoy
TT07/97/01 23 Judsiny adeq ZOpUewWSH dud|Ie( - ZHANVNIIHA :13s[}
97'L80°C SI M T0T/61/60 HO USATCI060 AZd00D 04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A £L020000 66
18701 SI M ¢c0z/91/60 HO AL LIINNH49 dIAVd 15000664 ¢L0T0000 66
e19L1 SI MIN T20T/91/60 HO 0T DNV SOVIVL AHNIIHM  ¥120066H 1,0T0000 66
9€'0SS°S S MIN 220¢/91/60 HO Y9E1S01 TVSOdSIA FIvM 010006601 0L020000 66
6v°LT0'81 SI MIN C0c/91/60 HO 80600180 NOSIAH VINJOAI'TVD NJdHLAOS  #00006611 69070000 66
88 SI M 2202/91/60 HO T/11/8 TOOHDSHId ATYNOUJOWN TAYHHS 68100664 89070000 66
L8'STT SI MIN T707/91/60 HO  TTOT/6/8 HONI'T VISILAVE HVTAS §TT00664 L90T0000 66
61°8C SI M T207/91/60 HO DNV HOVHATIN ZANOSVA IANVY £9100664 99070000 66
00°5T€°1 SI M 2c0T/91/60 HO 609181 HONHIDS AYdISAIN  STI0066A §9070000 66
Y0'TL SI M T20t/91/60 HO [44\[43)8\4 JAONVAH Of AdAVIN 0¥100664 9020000 66
0S'vLe SI M 20T/91/60 HO TCITLOELELBT STVIIALVIN ODNINIVAT HIOHSINVT  €010066A £9070000 66
8L99 SI M Te07/91/60 HO HOVHTIN VTINddVZ NHOS L800066d 9070000 66
6v'C8 SI  MIN ¢c0e/91/60 HO 0T DNV NOSADVI dHAINNHSL 12200664 19020000 66
vT'T88 S M ¢e0z/91/60 HO 661LV8ELS D171 SuonedIUNWWONR[A], dpUel)  OTHE066A 09070000 66
SLP0S°S SI  MIN TT0T/91/60 HO $999L1¢L "ONI NOILLDENNODAOD  T8TELO66A 65020000 66
66'88% SI M ¢0T/91/60 HO AL LLANNHE dIAVd 15000664 86070000 66
90 ¥¥1 SI M c0T/91/60 HO 1€1€9010%1 "ONI HOIAYHS JYIL STHINVA £2000664 LS0T0000 66
8E'LET SI M 20T/91/60 HO 8L0¢O0HYH ‘ONI LNHANYHAOD MAD  9£00066A 96070000 66
90°1¥S SI MIN ¢c0T/91/60 HO LOTLEHD ONI INHINNYHAOD MAD  9£00066A $50T0000 66
00°0¢ce SI MIN ¢c0T/91/60 HO TLSOT TIVMILIOS VIHNVD  0TCE066A ¥S020000 66
¥9°S6€°€ SI MIN ¢C0T/91/60 HO L60YTANI ¥V TOOHIS AI'TVD 40 NOILVIDOSSY  9000066A £€5020000 66
¥0'580°y SI M 2c0T/91/60 HO E9TESLSTUV ‘ONIH1ddV ~ ST100066A 5020000 66
6I'tLl SI MIN 202/91/60 HO 118 TTHDdOLSANO OVINNVTIV 0000664 15020000 66
00'001°6L SI M TT0T/S1/60 HOHHA HD NVId-Sd OHLIHOYV ALVLIS HHL 40 NOISIAId ~ 6500066A 05020000 66
00°00T SI MIN 2T0T/S1/60 HO 79780 XIHdVED NJHLSHM  S0TO066A 6¥0T0000 66
8L'GEL SI M TC0T/S1/60 HO  TT/ET/8-TTO0X66S VNID ‘QVAINIIL 11000661 8¥0C0000 66
00°TYE'LT SI M ¢c0T/s1/60  HO 6915000-ANI uoneompy SLS  €TPC066A L¥0T0000 66
SL18IT SI MIN TT0T/S1/60 HO  TTBTBO6LEYELSI SLIATXEVAS  0810066A 9070000 66
00°SS¢ SI  MIN TT0T/51/60 HO NI-8+8¥€£10 VINYOAITVO A0 SADIAYAS TOOHOS  TLIO066A S¥0T0000 66
LT STl SI MIN TT0T/S1/60 HO TO0VYTLIN SHNIZVOVIN DILSVIOHDS  $TTE066A $¥0T0000 66
0S°L0¥°01 SI  MIN ¢207/51/60 HO 818S9TSANI "ONI ONINYVHTIONVSSIVNIY  95T10066A £0Z0000 66
00°00S°T SI  MIN 2C0T/S1/60 HO 120589110000 "ONI VSN HONVNIL LNAIAVNO  8710066A 7070000 66
00°0ST‘1 SI MIN 2C0t/S1/60 HO 96-¢C-TC ALISIJHAINN SHSNOXH ON  €€10066A 17020000 66
€S EVTT SI  MIN ¢T0¢/S1/60 HO  TTOT Ld4S-DNV SENOOD INIf  ¥#800066H 01070000 66
junowy 33y smeyg AL e PIUR) A HIIYD) sqng NUWIIPY JweN RAied Qi 4eqg HRYD

207/0¢€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 Wo4y

J)S139Y YI9Y)) pajepijosuo))

ds INIOS TTIMOT



90:1€:Z1 W] JuUd1an) S 1018130 99D PAIEpHOsU0)) :SO0CM g  310day
TTOT/9T/01 318 IVLINY adeq ZOpUBWIOH SUd[Ie( - ZHANVNIIHA 4980}
8L°OLS SI M 220t/87/60 HO 2¢0T 100 ATdHEHIvVA ATINA 90000664 LOTZ0000 66
c0°LSS SI M c0T/82/60 HO 0T 100 VOHA AddH 1000664 90120000 66
17°156°1 SI MW €c0T/8¢/60 HO €5L01150049 VINFOAI'TYD JO TVINHA VLTHA  9500066A $01T0000 66
89'€¥S‘T SI M T0T7/87/60 HO 98¥SL1500d49 VINIOATTVD 40 TVINGA VLTHA  9S00066A ¥0120000 66
95°06C°1 SI. M 2T0¢/82/60 HO 20T 100 ANV NATOIVD L¥Te066d €0120000 66
¢0°LSS SI M e0t/8¢/60 HO 20T 1LDO NVINSTIV INddd 10000664 ¢01Z0000 66
8L°9€0°1 SI M 720T/97/60 HO 77£0605080 WINVJHA YLV VIIGVH VT 40 ALID 100006601 10120000 66
€8°161 SI M e0T/ee/60 HO AVIEr-tTH1 VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 00120000 66
$8'8LL61 SI M 7z07/€2/60 HO 66£1SANI ONI Ndd OZO  8SEL066A 66020000 66
0L 191°¢ SI M 707/€2/60 HO AVIeh-tTH1 VIdVH V140 ALID 61000664 86020000 66
69'961°S SI M c0T/Te/60  HO 6CTH08E0L NOILNLILSNI O¥dd LOdHd HNOH HHL 65000664 L6070000 66
LS T6¢E SI M ¢e0T/Te/60 HO TY1605180 0D SVD VINYOAI'TVDI NYdHLNOS $000066N 96020000 66
¥T'TT6°8C ST MIN 20T/TT/60 HO 1602180 NOSIQH VINIOATTVI NJdHLNOS  +00006601 $6020000 66
00°56C SI M ¢c0T/17/60 HO LOvT 0710 AYVLIOY VIddVH V'1 T10T0066A ¥6070000 66
89°590°91 SI MW ¢c0T/12/60 HO VLVILTE A1ddNS AONVNHLNIVIN AdSVID ££000664 £6070000 66
AVALN SI M 20t/17/60 HO 688901 "ONI ¥HMONWNMYVT LS3d 11000664 26070000 66
08°00S°61 SI M ¢02/12/60 HO ¥9L8-SIN IAVMIAOS SHIYHY  6000066A 16070000 66
00'809°0C SI M c0T/0t/60 HO (497 ANVJNOD 4440 VH £1006664 06020000 66
00'119°¢ SI M 0T/027/60 HO LTTIT ANVJINOD HONHA 1-V 10000664 68020000 66
9¢€8€T SI M ¢207/0t/60 HO NAHT TT-120T VJdvH V140 ALID 61000664 88020000 66
18°610C SI M T20T/02/60 HO dH 7¢-120¢ NOILNLILSNI O¥dd LOdH3d HNOH HH.L 65000664 L80GT0000 66
$8°¢CTT SI  MIN C0c/0T/60 HO HI 7Z-120T ANVINOD FIVMAIVH SHNVS 01000664 98020000 66
LEEE6 SI  MIN 7207/07/60 HO SOI TC-120T ANVJINOD OIAYES SOI 8€000664 $8070000 66
0€'TT811 SI MIN 220T/02/60 HO 86¢hY ONINOLLIANOD 91V SVIWOHL ‘W'A 1€000664 8070000 66
LSTEITE SI MW 7e07/07/60 HO AHT2T-120¢ VIEGVH V140 ALID 61000664 £8070000 66
PeTsL SI M 7¢0T/07/60 HO $6-L0TT0T THAVED % ANVS TTdddINVD 5DNYL £1000664 28070000 66
007006 SI M 20t/07/60 HO (42844 "ONI DNIFINNTd SHEV £0000664 18020000 66
68°6S SI  MIN 20t/02/60 HO 88119-1SV ddsS % SHTVS YOLOW OIYLDATd VVV 20000664 080T0000 66
01v8 SI M ¢e0T/61/60 HO YSATCI060 Ydd00D Y04 STOOHOS A0 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 6L070000 66
Goes SI M ¢20T/61/60 HO 210012060 YHIINOYd 20000661 8L0T0000 66
000601 SI MW ¢c0T/61/60 HO 767¢9 dI'ld HN4g 1000664 LLOTO000 66
S8¥8 SI M 2e0T/61/60 HO 00L ONI HAILOWOLNV SYHHLOYI  8FtL066A 9L020000 66
S9°8¥T SI M ¢c0T/61/60 HO 06L8902079 INOZOLNV £0000664 SLOT0000 66
96 ¥69 SI M 2¢02/61/60 HO DAAT1080 AHdO0D 04 STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV 0100066A $L070000 66
junowy a9y) snyels GQ%F aje( [duUe) e MY sqn§ AUIIY QWeN oo%&nﬂ al oo%«m YD

TT0T/0€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 W0y

19)SISAY YI9YD PIjepIosuo))

ds INIOf TTAMO'T



90:1€:Z] :9WILE JUALIND) 9 1938159y 329yD) PAIEpLosu0)) :s00edd  3dodayy
220T/9¢/01 :djeQIudLIN) adeg Z3pueUIdH 2ud[e( - ZHANVNITHA 198}
8LELS SI MW 2702/0e/60 HO 6£61865166 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZTdHA 60000661 6£120000 66
LO'6LY SI M T07/0¢/60 HO 0-T06L ‘0D SWVITIIM-NIMYFHS HHL 09000664 8€1T0000 66
§9TIt SI M 7207/0£/60 HO 1760780 0D SV VINYOAI'TVO NddHLNOS $000066/1 LE1T0000 66
17895y SI M 7207/0¢/60 HO ¢20T607T80 NOSIAA VINJOII'TVO NJHdHINOS 00006601 9€120000 66
eL'6ly SI M 220T/0¢/60 HO 66£206 SHMOT L¥000664 SE170000 66
01"€55°9S SI M c0T/6¢/60 HO 00-LTILTVIL SHTVS NOLLDV 1000066N YE1Z0000 66
00°L61 SI MIN 20t/67/60 HO  LdNS-NOZVINV JIONVAH Of AdVIN 0100664 ££170000 66
009L8°C1 SI  MIN z0T/62/60 HO TSLLO9SS6 LINODIYVH NITIAIN NOLHONOH  ¥800066A 2e120000 66
LSS SI  MIN €T0T/87/60 HO 20T 1DO0 OTTILLVd HONYI 2000066 1€120000 66
ELTYS SI  MIN TC0T/87/60 HO TTI001-881091071d ANVJNOD HONVINSNI HAITINONN  0020066A 0€£120000 66
0526 SI  MIA ¢c07/82/60 HO 00-88655598 "ONI NOLLVEdOIIATT AdIINA  #100066N 6T120000 66
8L0OLS SI MIN ¢T0T/82/60 HO 20T 1D0 HITIVIN AHTTHHS 21000669 8C1T0000 66
8819 SI MW 7207/82/60 HO 20T 100 HJTOANVH dTVNOA 1100066¥ LTIT0000 66
66'6t¢ SI M C02/87/60 HO 77L00900TMd ONI'NOASIM LOAr0¥d  9¥10066A 9170000 66
SY'TE]'E SI M 20z/8¢/60 HO CTEOTEANT D11 dNOYED TOOHIS ddMOd Zr10066A SZ170000 66
06201 SI MW e0c/87/60 HO 10°888609001S LHTLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIFIWNNTd 5000664 $Z120000 66
95°067°1 SI M 2T0T/87/60 HO 20T LOO SIDHHDYHAVIN ANNAd 01000669 €2120000 66
00°59¢ SI M €e07/8¢/60 HO TS68YL TV.INAY LNANAINOT 0ad 75000664 T120000 66
00°5S SI M T0t/8¢/60 HO e0oTeIol SSV @av0od TOOHDS ALNNOD HONVIO  LETO066A 12120000 66
00°000°S SI MIN 207/87/60 HO LLTOISY6 HADO  vEI0066A 0120000 66
00°58¢ SI MIN 207/82/60 HO 6615LS1006 dSSVN  LTI0066A 61120000 66
95'06Z°1 SI MIN 20T/87/60 HO 20T 100 HIIHM ADNVN 6000066 81120000 66
Proce SI  MIN 07/82/60 HO L08TE/TT ‘ONI HOTddONOIW  €Z10066A LT1Z0000 66
c0°LSS SI M C0t/87/60 HO 20T 100 DVAVINNA LHIVOIAVIN £100066d 91120000 66
$T960°C SI M TT0T/87/60 HO 878441 Suidewy snid 19seT  8ITE066A ST120000 66
00567 SI M T720T/82/60 HO 9evT 0710 AYVLOY VIdaVH V1 10T0066A ¥1120000 66
00005 SI M 2e0z/8¢/60 HO 078760 HNNOD 40 YHEIWVHD VHIV VIdVH VT 6600066A €1120000 66
£v°09 SI M T7T07/8¢/60 HO TT0TET60 JAONWDOO0H NVA VISIIA §1100664 1120000 66
¢0°LSS SI M 7207/8¢/60 HO 20T 100 NVINSTIV NAYHLVI S100066¥ 11120000 66
8LOLS SI M 7C07/82/60 HO 20T 100 HLIOY dI'TfM 817£066d 01120000 66
00¥16° SI M 2e0T/8¢/60 HO 0cey OTTOI INAAIONI  0600066A 60120000 66
Y6'TET SI  MIN 7C07/87/60 HO 70T 100 SYHOOY HTAVD L000066Yd 80120000 66
nunowry Ny snyels o&ﬁﬁ e PIUE) e NIYD sqn§ UAIY JureN ooha& al oohﬂm /YD

T207/0€/6 03 TTOT/1/6 WOy

I9)SISY HI9YD PIjeplosuo))

ds LNIOf TTHIMO']



90-1¢€Cl
202/92/01

U] JudLIND

:9)e( JUdLIND)

adeq

1015130 09U POYEPIOSU0) :600¢NA  Hodoy
ZopUBWIOH SUOHE( - ZAANYNYAHA

B ENSY

€961°9€1°1

:[e10], pueis)

€9¥61°9€1°1 ‘[eI0 1 quey 66
9118 TPIsIdAYY
LT €8E°SET’] *panssy
junowy }d9y) snjeyg AdAY dge( [2due) Ae( YD sqn§ 20UIIYIY awe) 294ed I 29Aed P EEL 0

TT0T/0E/6 © TLOL/T/6 WO}
I9)S139Y YI3YD PIjepIosuo))
ds LNIOI TTIMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Colleen Patterson for ACTION

Specialized Consulting Services

The District has a continued need of specialized consulting services in the area of business
services and related areas. Colleen Patterson is a retired Assistant Superintendent of Business
Services from the Fullerton Joint Union High School District where she worked for twelve
years. Ms. Patterson has been consulting in school districts throughout California since her
retirement. She has been assisting the district during the transition from LACOE to OCDE
financial and human resources systems. The hourly rate for these services will be $125. One
hundred (100) hours are allotted at this time to assist in these areas. The term of this agreement
will be January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023.

It is recommended that the agreement with Colleen Patterson, be approved, not to exceed one

hundred (100) hours ($12,500), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 7, 2022
To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Shaw HR Consulting, ACTION

Inc. for Specialized Consulting Services

The District has a need of specialized consulting services in the area of human resources.
Rachel Shaw of Shaw Consulting, has over 20 years of experience in the field of risk
management and California and federal Disability Laws. This consultant will coordinate and
conduct the interactive process for a classified employee. The term of this agreement will be
November 8, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

It is recommended that the agreement with Shaw HR Consulting, Inc., be approved, not to

exceed $15,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #4 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #4, which includes hiring,
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees
has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy, administrative
regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #4, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential
employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-CI-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #4
November 7, 2022

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE

A. CHANGE OF STATUS

EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE
Saieva, Alyson 08/15/2022 11/18/2022
David Galli 11/14/2022 11/16/2022
Jessica Galli 11/14/2022 11/16/2022
Heinrich, Kari 09/19/2022 10/25/2022

SITE COMMENTS
OL (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Correction of EER
RS (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
RS (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
MG (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Updated

EER 2022-2023 #3

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention

and Power Source

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**Tt is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard

Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year,

B. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half
day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development,
Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Esther Wesley
Tamara Seleznoff
Ben Hall

Jacob Mendoza
Ieneke Jimenez
Cole Craton
Cameron Gandara
Jessica Lau

C. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE
DATE
Wallace, Gregory 08/15/2022
Wesley, Esther 11/14/2022
Ko, Kevin 11/14/2022

END DATE

11/18/2022

11/16/2022

11/16/2022

SITE COMMENT

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Third

GradeTeacher Olita.

DO To be paid $200.00 daily rate for Rancho Science

teacher.

DO To be paid $200.00 daily rate for Rancho Social Studies

teacher

X-C1-2



II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES November 7, 2022

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Abbond, Karey 11/01/22 JO Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Alarid, Emily 10/03/22 DO Additional Assignment: Child
Development Assist 3 Substitute for
Power Source

Alarid, Emily 11/01/22 EP Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Anderson, Adriana 11/01/22 EP Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Bennett, David 11/01/22 R0O1/S07 DO Change of Assignment: Assistant
Superintendent Business Services

Briones, Johana 09/23/2022 R15/801 OL Correction to Salary: Retro pay to
R15/S01 from R14/S01 for diapering
substitute assignments

Cacioppo, Sherrie 11/01/22 MG  Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Cardenas, Lauren 11/01/22 RS Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Del Orbe, Ruth 11/01/22 RS Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Figgins, Brian 10/31/22 NDA EP Change of Assignment: Noon Duty

R0O1/S01 Aide

Flores, Michael 10/17/22 R18/S02 RS New Hire: Night Custodian

Garcia, Melissa 09/30/22 RO7/S05 RS Correction to Salary: Café Worker

Garcia, Melissa 11/01/22 JO Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Gaumont, Rachel 10/21/22 DO Resignation: Clerk Typist Substitute &
IA Substitute

Goodenow, Arlene 11/01/22 MA Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Lawson, Jennifer 11/01/22 OL Café Worker: Increase hours to 3.75
per day

Luitwieler, Patricia 10/17/22 R14/S01 DO  New Hire: IA Early Learning Substitute

Mohler, Megan 10/03/22 R17/S01 EP New Hire: Child Development Assist 3

Morales, Christina 10/06/22 OL Resignation: Child Development Assist
3

Noria, Allan 08/08/22 DO Resignation: Noon Duty Aide
Substitute & Instructional Aide
Substitute

Ortiz, Irene 10/05/22 DO Additional Assignment: Noon Duty
Aide Substitute

Padilla, Luz 10/28/22 R14/801 JO Resignation: Instructional Aide Early
Learning DLI

X-C1-3



Reynolds, Andrea 12/30/22
Rubio, Sandra 11/01/22
Sanchez, Kris 11/01/22
Sanchez, Maricela 11/04/22
Villa, Xiomara 10/03/22
Villa, Xiomara 10/03/22
Wood, Jordan 10/03/22
Zaky, Mary 08/16/22
Zaky, Mary 08/16/22
C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

R14/501
R14/801

R14/501

R16/S01

R16/801

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services

X-Cl-4

DO

RS

MA

DO
OL
DO

DO

DO

DO

Retirement: Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

Satellite Café Worker: Increase hours
to 3.75 per day

Satellite Café Worker: Increase hours
to 3.75 per day

Resignation: Bilingual Clerk Typist

New Hire: Instructional Aide SH/MOD

Additional Assignment: Instructional
Aide SH/MOD Substitute
Resignation: IA Early Learning
Substitute

Correction: Add Instructional Aide
ABA Substitute to R16/S01
Correction to Salary: Retro pay to
R16/S01 from R14/S01 for ABA
substitute assignments



Lowell Joint

School District
A Toadltion of Excellence Since 1906
e of Scolars aud Ghamplons” LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
BUSINESS SERVICES
JOB SUMMARY:

Cabinet level position under the direction of the Superintendent organize and administer the District's Business Services
functions including classified personnel. Administer annual budget, project long-term financial planning and provide
advice, consultation, and assistance to the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees in developing and implementing long
and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of resources and supervising and evaluating the
performance of assigned staff.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission
of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment
to the classification.

e Administers the financial operations of the District, assuring compliance with the law, county requirements and
professional accounting standards.

e Oversees fiscal services staff and provides for the accurate and timely reporting of financial data.

e Recommends strategies for short and long term investments and financial borrowing needs and
coordinates with investment bankers and other financial consultants.

e Reviews budget guidelines and the development and administration of the annual budget, advising the
Superintendent and Board of Trustees relative to policy and school finance.

e  Administer General Obligation Bond and other debt financing and associated accounting.

e Supervises the preparation of monthly, quarterly, semiannual, and annual reports.

o Participates in and advises on the financial and operational aspects of labor contract negotiations.

e Prepares written and oral reports and correspondence; maintains liaisons with the city and county level staff
regarding residential and commercial development; coordinates developer fee activities, and projects developer
fee income.

e Administers the District's programs for fiscal services, risk management, surplus property management, employee
benefits, and classified personnel.

o Supervise, develop and evaluate the performance of assigned staff members; interview and select employees and
recommend transfers, reassignment, termination and disciplinary actions; plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate
training of staff, manage personnel-related issues in the division.

e Manages other departments as assigned; responsible for the staffing, assignment, training, evaluation and
discipline of employees within the assigned areas of supervision.

e Plan, organize, control and direct a variety of programs, projects and activities related to operations
including facility planning, management and construction.

o Represent and negotiate District interests in project planning and interagency relations with state and local
government, business agencies, staff, parents and community members.

e Analyze funding sources for capital facilities and design District participation for maximizing funding qualification.

e Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e Assist in the development and implementation of long and short-term plans and activities including:
recommended prioritization of resources; meet with the Superintendent and Cabinetto develop goals, make
decisions and provide direction and leadership for the overall District; attend Cabinet, Leadership Team, Bond
Oversight Committee meetings, and Board of Education meetings and prepare Board agendas and briefings; follow
up on Board of Trustees issues as appropriate; present on-going reports to Board of Trustees regarding facilities
budget planning, project implementation, and related issues.

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 1



e Direct the preparation and maintenance of a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and files; assure
accuracy of federal and state reporting regarding operational services; prepare and maintain records and reports,
including property contracts, insurance policies, legislative updates and other related reports.

e Assist in the oversight and planning of new facilities and/or modernization; negotiate site purchases; manage
architect and construction contracts; establish development schedules and monitor progress; develop alternatives for
financing facilities as needed.

s  Perform all other related duties as assigned by the Superintendent

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
Laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, policies and procedures related to assigned divisional activities;
principles and practices of modem public sector/school business management and administration; objectives
and operating practices relative to the above listed divisional responsibilities; business related data
processing; principles and practices of personnel management, accounting and payroll, purchasing,
electronic data processing, risk management, contracts, budget preparation and control, and debt issuance.
Administration of school business management including facilities, maintenance, and other assigned areas; project
budget preparation and control; oral and written communication skills; principles and practices of administration and
classified personnel, supervision and training; applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures
affecting classified personnel, facilities; operation of computer equipment and specified software; computer
programs that support efficient processing and managing of data for facilities planning; public contract code.

Ability to:

Plan, organize, direct, and control the District’s Business Services Division functions; interpret, administer, apply
statues, ordinances, policies, regulation and directives; analyze data to make projections; supervise and evaluate the
performance of assigned staff; deal with complex statistical data and make complex mathematical calculations;
communicate clearly and concisely; interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures; establish
and maintain cooperative relationships with all people encountered in this positions; analyze situations accurately and
adopt an effective course of action; meet schedules, time lines, and deadlines; work independently with little direction;
plan, organize and direct complex projects; maintain current knowledge of technological advances in the field; maintain
current knowledge of computer programs that support efficient processing and management of data for classified
personnel and facilities planning.

Education/Training/Experience:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited college or university with a major in accounting, business administration,
public administration and/or closely related field. Chief Business Official Certificate is preferred. Equivalentto a
minimum of five (5) years of increasingly responsible business services administrative experience, including at least
three years of school business or governmental accounting/budget experience.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may
vary dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is subject to constant interruptions and is in direct contact
with the public and employees — negative interactions resulting from this contact may result in stressful situations.
Employee may be stationary for long periods of time daily. Employee will need to communicate via long distance and in
person. This position is required to operate standard office equipment, which may include handling different types of
objects. Employee will be asked to traverse varying lengths of distance both indoors and outdoors and may be required to
transport objects up to 30 pounds. This position will also require inspections, estimates and analysis under varying
climate differences.

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 2



Mental Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly required to use written and oral
communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and
interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive
deadlines; and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the
public, and others encountered in the course of work.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee will work indoor, outdoor, office shop and construction
environment. The employee will work with noise from equipment operation. The employee will be on call to provide
administrative support for the department and the District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list

of duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be
assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week

Assistant Superintendent Business Services Page 3
Board Approved: June 28, 1982, November 7, 2022
Reviewed and Updated: August 1984, September 1993, November 8, 2010, November 2021, October 3, 2022



Lowell Joint LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @ @

School District 2N
A Tradition of Excellence Sinee 1906 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 9 G it
e of Scholars and Ghampisns” OF ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES © @
JOB SUMMARY:

Cabinet level position under the direction of the Superintendent organize and administer the District's facilities, operations
services, risk management, and classified personnel including: maintenance, operations, nutrition services, facility
planning, classified personnel, risk management. Assist the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees in developing and
implementing long and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of resources, supervising, and
evaluating the performance of assigned staff.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

e Plan, organize, control and direct a variety of programs, projects and activities related to operations
including maintenance, operations, facility planning and management, risk management, and nutrition services.

e Represent and negotiate District interests in project planning and interagency relations with state and local
government, business agencies, staff, parents and community members.

o Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e Classified personnel administration.

e Manages other departments as assigned, responsibility for the staffing, assignment, training, evaluation and
discipline of employees within the assigned areas of supervision.

e Provide technical expertise regarding assigned functions; formulate and develop policies and procedures; review
and evaluate services and make necessary adjustments.

e Provide the Superintendent and Board of Trustees with information and data to support recommendations and
decisions; inform the Board of Trustees and Superintendent of matters related to long-range planning and
necessary policy changes.

e Develop and implement long and short-term plans and activities including recommended prioritization of
resources; meet with the Superintendent and Cabinet to develop goals, make decisions and provide direction
and leadership for the overall District; attend Cabinet, Leadership Team, Bond Oversight Committee meetings,
and Board of Education meetings and prepare Board agendas and briefings; follow up on Board issues
as appropriate; present on-going reports to Board regarding facilities budget planning, project implementation, and
construction issues.

o Direct the preparation and maintenance of a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and files; assure
accuracy of federal and state reporting regarding operational services; prepare and maintain records and reports,
including property contracts, insurance policies, legislative updates and other related reports.

e Communicate with other administrators, District personnel and contractors to coordinate activities and programs,
resolve issues and conflicts and exchange information to assure effective services.

e Supervise, develop and evaluate the performance of assigned staff, assigned staff includes all maintenance and
operations, custodial, and nutrition staff members; interview and select employees and recommend transfers,
reassignment, termination and disciplinary actions; plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate training of staff;
manage personnel-related issues in the division.

e Develop and prepare the annual budget for the facilities, maintenance and operations, nutrition services; analyze
and review budgetary and financial data; monitor and authorize expenditures in accordance with established
guidelines.

e Analyze and make recommendations regarding cost effectiveness of facilities, and maintenance, operations,
nutrition services, and risk management.

e  Monitor and review existing and proposed laws and regulations affecting: operational services, risk management,
oversee District’s Workers Compensation program, and emergency preparedness.

e Oversee all claims, incidents, or circumstances that may pose or have created liability for the District; review all work-
related accidents (Workers’ Compensation), civil claims, tort notices, personnel complaints, and lawsuits filed to
determine organizational exposure and resolution.

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 1



e Manage all District complaint investigations; including complaints or legal claims made by or against District
personnel, third-party lawsuits, and workplace injury lawsuits. Conduct detailed and confidential investigations; work
with legal representation, third party administrators, and insurance carriers, labor groups for advantageous resolution
on complaints or legal claims.

e Administer, plan and direct the District nutrition services program, including maintenance of nutrition
equipment (kitchens and vehicles); assure compliance with federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations
related to nutrition services.

e Administer, plan and direct the District maintenance and operations program; direct the development and
implementation of short and long-range plans and programs related to facilities maintenance including
preventative maintenance and risk management; monitor and authorize expenditures in accordance with
established guidelines.

e  Perform all other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

Administration of facilities, school nutrition, maintenance and operations and classified personnel; school business
management including facilities, maintenance, and other assigned areas; oral and written communication skills;
principles and practices of administration and classified personnel, supervision and ftraining; applicable laws,
codes, regulations, policies and procedures affecting classified personnel, facilities, school nutrition, and maintenance
and operations; understanding and application of laws and codes related to risk management; operation of computer
equipment and specified software; computer programs that support efficient processing and managing of data for
facilities planning; public contract code; and construction management techniques.

Ability to:

Plan, organize and direct a variety of services related to facilities, school nutrition, maintenance and operations and
classified personnel; communicate clearly and concisely; interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and
procedures; establish and maintain cooperative relationships with all people encountered in this position; effectively
supervise employees; analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action; meet schedules and time
lines; work independently with little direction; plan, organize and direct complex projects; prepare comprehensive
narrative and statistical reports; supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff; maintain current knowledge of
technological advances in the field; maintain current knowledge of program rules, regulations, requirements and
restrictions; demonstrate expertise and knowledge of computer programs that support efficient processing and managing
of data for classified personnel and facilities planning; operate a computer and applicable software; occasionally ascends
or descends a ladder to conduct inspections at varying heights and levels; inspect repairs and safety issues in varying
areas and climates differences; ability to move and or transport objects of varying weights; drive a vehicle to conduct
work.

Education/Training/Experience:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited college or university with a major in business administration/management
or public administration and/or closely related field. Equivalent to a minimum of five (5) years of increasingly
responsible management services administrative experience, including at least three years of school management or
governmental management experience.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
1o perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is subject to constant interruptions and is in direct
contact with the public and employees — negative interactions resulting from this contact may result in stressful
situations. Employee may be stationary for long periods daily. Employee will need to communicate via long

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 2



distance and in person. This position is required to operate standard office equipment, which may include handling
different types of objects. Employee will be asked to traverse varying lengths of distance both indoors and outdoors
and may be required to transport objects up to 30 pounds. This position will also require inspections, estimates
and analysis under varying climate differences, heights and depths.

Mental Demands:

While performing the duties of this position, the employee may be regularly required to use written and oral
communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and
interpret situations; learn and apply new information or skills; use math and mathematical reasoning; perform highly
detailed work; work on multiple and concurrent tasks; work with frequent interruptions; work under intensive deadlines;
and interact with District and program personnel, school administrators, managers, staff, vendors, the public, and
others encountered in the course of work.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee will work indoor, outdoor, office shop and construction
environment. The employee will work with noise from equipment operation. The employee will be on call to provide
administrative support for the department and the District.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed, Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 12 months per year, 5 days per week

Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services Page 3

Board Approved: February 4, 2019, Formerly Assistant Superintendent of Faculties and Operations, Revised October 10, 2022, November 7, 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Classified Management Salary ACTION/
Schedule and Updated Job Descriptions (RATIFICATION)

The 2022-2023 Classified Management Salary Schedule effective October 24, 2022, is
submitted for Board approval.

It is recommended that the Classified Management Salary Schedule and updated job

descriptions, effective October 24, 2022, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



spjouAay eaipuy Aq pasedaid 720 ‘L JaquianoN :jeaoiddy pieog

000'L$ sTe3A (7
000°'9% s18aK G ;30 uonardwoo 1aye ‘S1er Sumor[og oY) 18 pajesusduiod AJJeUOnIPpPE 24 [[eys S01AIaS JO YIFUIT]
\ 000°s$ sreak 01 ALIATONOT

G\ 000'%$ s1eah g

<.
4= / ‘1eak 1od uonEORA SKEP 77 3A13091 $32401dWa JUSWFBURIA] PAYISSE[D YIUOW-IATBM]T,
60S‘€T 9I£'eT 9TI'el y€6'C1 €PL'TT [ASA 09¢°C1 SIVIAIBG [€OST] JO I030311(]
60S‘€T 9Ig'el 9z1‘c1 ye6'Cl £YLTL ASHA 09¢'ct A3ojouyoa], UORULIOJU] 2 [EUOIRINPH JO 103031
SNOILISOd 4OLOEIId
9€0°S L6L'Y L9S'¥ IS¢y Wiy 96'c JooydsAI{ - 13YoLI L, /10s1ALadNg IS
S06'8 0958 €7T'8 768°L YLS'L 69T°L S00°L 9¢L'9 123 eueA souerdwo) SUNUNOOY PUER SIDBIIUCH PUOY
8VE'11 L0801 £69°01 105°01 8701 S61°01 Tvo'01 8886 S3IVTALRS [BISI1 JO 10)03.I1(T JUB)SISSY
EvL'6 6LT'6 8¢8‘8 91%‘8 9108 £€9°L 89T°L €769 (syyuowx 11) 3stderay, jeuonednooQ
0€w'81 £SS°LT LIL'91 126°ST | €91°S1 6EV' V1 TsL'el L60ET $301AI2G SARLSIIWIPY JO JUSPUAULIAANG JULISISSY
66761 1L5°81 L89'LT Sp891 £70'91 6LT'ST 91S%1 68L€T S30IAIAG SSAUISTIE JO JuapuajuLiadng Juelsissy
8 L 9 g 12 € [4 I
SNOILISOd INHNIHDVNVIA
HONVY | FONVY | FONVY | FONVY | FONVY [ HONVY | HDNVY | #DNVA

NPayoS CIDIDS 401343 TUDISISSY MIN PUD INPayas Livps S,4009243(] MIN ‘TZ07 ‘T 42quiaidas anitoaflq
(HO1IDIIUN W4 4310 PUD Spuadils Buipnioxa) sSuttiva KipIps 35pq 01 aSDalout %0§ 'S v 9412034 [oys ssakojduia ‘7z0z ‘T Anf ool

HTINATHDS XAVTVS INFWHIDVNVIN HIIISSVIO €2/220¢
LOTYLSIA TOOHOS INIOSL TTIMOT




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with RMH Dance & ACTION/

Productions to Provide Audio and Lighting Services for ~ (RATIFICATION)
Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows

Arrangements have been made with RMH Dance & Productions to provide audio and lighting
services for the Lowell Joint Youth Theatre Seussical Shows at Jordan and Olita schools on
October 28, 29 & 30, 2022 at a cost not to exceed $4,175.00. Funding for this expenditure will
be covered by Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & Productions to provide
audio and lighting services for the Seussical Shows at Jordan and Olita on October 28, 29 & 30,
2022, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 7, 2022
To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., ACTION

dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Macy Elementary

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing define
the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice
against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice
of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed,
the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other
legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On May 2, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Tricore Enterprises
Inc., dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Macy Elementary.

This work is completed at Macy Elementary and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $32,857
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc.,
dba Quiel School Signs, Macy Elementary, $32,857, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 7, 2022
To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., ACTION

dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Olita Elementary

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing define
the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice
against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice
of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed,
the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other
legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On May 2, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Tricore Enterprises
Inc., dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Olita Elementary.

This work is completed at Olita Elementary and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $32,857
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc.,
dba Quiel School Signs, Olita Elementary, $32,857, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 7, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc., ACTION

dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing define
the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice
against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice
of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed,
the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other
legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On May 2, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Tricore Enterprises
Inc., dba Quiel School Signs for Marquee Installation at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School.

This work is completed at Rancho Starbuck Elementary and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $20,682
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Tricore Enterprises Inc.,
dba Quiel School Signs, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, $20,682, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E3-1





